L
H.
It

ACTION
TAKEN
LATER

Iv.
V.

ACTION
REQUIRED

Vi.

NO
ACTHON

REQUIRED vik.

<

AGENDA
All iffemns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’' Room - Courthouse Annex Building
September 5, 2017
§:50 p.m.

NOTE: DUE TO LABOR DAY

Call to Order

HOLIDAY, THE MEETING WILL

BE HELD ON TUESDAY.

;rayer & Pledge
Public Hearings...........

.

#  Fhe Ferquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold 2 Public Meeting on Tuesday,
Septembrer 5, 2017 st 650 PM in e Commissioness’ Meeting Rooa: on the 39 floor of the Perquimans

Counky Courthatse Annex Buildire incaled at E 1+ Norh Church Street, Hereford, w consider the fellowing

Hems:

A Conditional Use District No, CHD 1701, requested by Kos 5. Jackson te operete an Automaobile
Sales Lot at &40 Wooadland Cliurch Road (Tax Map No. A-G043-GI28AD,

B, Prelimisary Plat Review for Conditiounal Uise District Neo. CED I0-00{a} “Fhe Moorings at

LA L ET Y

Albemarie” {Tax Map No. £-G076-3026)

kﬁppmvaf of Agenda

<

Consent Agenda
{Consent ifems as folfows will
reques! for removal of an fem or items is made from & Commissicner or Commissioners.}

Personnel Matters

1. Remowvai from Roster: EMT-B
2. PITFi Mon-Certified Telecommunicatons (2)

C. Step & Merit Increases

t.  Beparfment Head {1}

2. Social Services Department {23

3. EMS Part-Time/Fill-in {2)
B Budget Amendments No_ 4 & inter-Department Transfer/Budget Transfer No. 20001
E. Resolutions

1. Fall Litter Sweep
2. Swpius Equipment

F.  Board Appointments

1. Animat Controt Board {23
2. Board of Adiustment {2)
3. Jury Commissioner (1)
4. Planning Board {1}

G.  Fiscal Monitoring Reports for Trillium
H.  Single Family Rehab Documentation
1. Assistance Policy
2. Procunement & Disbursement Pohcy
3. Pre-Application Fonm
PRESENTATIONS
A, Introduction of New Employees/Staff

1. Tax Department
2. Emergency Medical Sanvices
3. Shenffs Department

Scheduled Appointments
A Matthew Cheesernan, Superintendent of Schoals

Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator

Susan Chaney, Social Services

B.
\{.:'

Approval of Minutes:  August 7, 2017 Regular Meeting & August 21, 2017 Work Session

be adopted with a single motion, second and vole, unless a

P00 pm.
705 pam
710 pm.


Mary
Rectangle


V1. "—Ccmmissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports

A

NO B.

ACTION <c
REQUIRLED

1X. Qld Business

A, Updates from County Manager
>_ 1. Jack, the Dog

X New Business
A Planning Board #tems
1. Rezoning & CUP Request
ATTION < 2. The Moorings Preliminary Plat
REQUIRED

.
35

\-E.

X1 Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comme nis
{if you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record pricr fo speaking)

A
B.
C.

KR  Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
» Perquimans Arts League Letter
» Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# PlatLog
> Building Inspections Report
» Code Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
» Toursm Development Authority Annual Repart
# 811 Communications Board Meeting

> EMS Peer Review



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
September 5, 2017
§:50 p.mi,

. Enclosures: Public Hearings are being held regarding the following matters:..._.......__ 850 p.m.

¥ The Perquimans County Boeard of Coenty Commissioners will held a Pubiic Meeting on Tuesday,
Seprember 5, 2037 at 6:50 PM i the Cammissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1* floor of the Perguimans

County Conrthouse Annex Building locased at 110 Morth Church Serect, Hentford, to consider the following
items:

A, Conditionaf Use Distriet No. CUD 17-81, requested by Kos 8. Jackson to gperate an Automobile
Sales Lot af 648 Wosdland Church Rosd iTax Map No. 4-0043-(284),
B.  Prefimioory Plat Review for Coaditionsl Lse Distriet Mo, CED 10-0ifz) “The Moorings at
Albemarle™ {Tax Map Mo, 4-00F76-0026) - F7 X I 7 map wift be mailed ¢ you vie U Ml
V. Enciosures. ltems included on the Consant Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
ifems, please make that request during the meeting.
VLA, The following introductions will be madae-

1. BHE Jennipgs, Tax Admindstraor N, fensines will introdece Sharon Cooper, Tax Cletk — DMV, wiio was appointed
effective August |, 2017

2. Jopathan Mizon, EMS Divecter: Mr. Nixon will imtroduse Caitlyn Cobson - EMS Shif Superviser {Paramedic) and Mar
Leiester — EMS Shift Supervisor [Paramedic) who were appointed effective Seplember 1, 2067,

3 Shelby White, Sherifl: Sherif? White wil] intredice Brizn Saker, Part-Time Animal Conesol Oifficer, and Bamon Sizemoge,
Certified Deputy, whe were appointed on August 1, HN7 .

VHA  Matthew Cheeseman, Superintendent of Schoals, will be discussing the High School Athletic Faciifies.
VILB. Enclosure: Mr. Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his monthly report.

VILC.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her Monthly Report.

XA, County Manager Heath will present several updates fo the Board.

XA, Rhonda Money, GIS/County Planner, will present the following ilems for Board action:

1. Rezoning Reguest CUD-17-8a) & Cendifingal ise District Mo, CUR 17001 - requested hy Kos §. Jacksen: A Pubkc
Hearing was held earlier to seceive cilbeens’ comments 10 consider Rezoning Reguest CUD-17-0F{a) Conditional Use Districe

No. CUD 87401, requested by Kos 5. Jackson o aperame an Autemobile Sales Lot at 640 Woodland Church Road {Tax Map Mo

4-043-0028A). Board action is being reqeesied.

Preliminary Pist Review for Conditionat 1se Pstrict Mo, CED 1-01{a) “The Moor ; No., 4-

MTE0G26Y: A Pubic Hearing was held earhier 10 receive cifizens commenis o consider the Prefiminary Plat Review for

Coreditional Use Permit No, CUE-10-01{a) “The Moorings at Athemarle”. Board aclion is bting reguested.

Tk Aok Bk Ak b A

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent ffems as follows wilf be adogted with & single motion, second and vole,
uress a request for rermoval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A Enclosures:  Approvat of Minutes — August 7, 2017 Regular Meeting & August 21, 20417 Work Session
B.  Enclosures: Personne! Matters

=

Employee Emplovee Action Grade/ | New Effective
Name Joh Title Reguired Satary Deste
Buncan Leng EMT-8 Removal from Roster BRIL620ET

Tuesday Wiits PST B Mon-Certified Telecommunnicater Appuintenens Q003530 T
Asbiley Miller BT B Non-Cestified Telecomenunicator Anpointment 5 SR LT G

C. Enclosures: During the Budget process, these stepimerit increases was approved for the employee. The
following individuat is being recommended by their supervisor for merit increase:

Employce Employee Grrade! Mew Effective
Name Job Tite Step Sadary Date
Jonathas A, Mixen Emerzency Serviees Director Ta'lg 374,526 GR208T
Kiera Hinton miC 1 63:2 329,725 12067
Pamelz Midset T [F 5374 134.084 (903300
Brett Damron EMT-B 6342 S1€. X% hour | RUGEGTY
Lisa Whidhee EMT- B P16 T hour | DGO

0. Enclosures: Budget Amendment MNo. 4 is presented for Board action and tnter-Department/Budget Transfer is
presented for Board information.

E.  Enclosures: The following Resolutions are preserted for Board review and action:



Mary
Rectangle


. Eall Litter Sween: Board will need 1o consider the enclosed Resolution

Litter Sweep in Perguimans County,

2. Resplution — Surplus Equipment: Board wifl need to consider
declare 30 NortebNorstar Model T2I6E tetephones as surplus equip

Enclosures: The following Board reappointments are being presented for Board action:

preclaiming Sepiember 16 - 30, 207 as Fall

the enclosed Resokution requesting the Board to
ment 1o be sold on GovDeals.

EFFECTIVE
MAME BOGARD ACTION TERM DATE
Hobbs, Bonald Animal Conwol Board {ar-taree Comrer, Apm) Reappoiatraent 2 yr13, OS2I T
Thompson, Bethany | Animal Controd Board (SPCA Repeesentative} Reappoiniment £ vr OE12037
Knight, Maeshall Board of Adjustments Reappointment 3 s, 20ty
Hobbs, Bepjamin C. | Board o Adinstnents (alternate} Reappointmerd 3 s, NGEIGIT
Eure, Sadie tury Comamnission - Cosny Appaintes Respoointsent 2 ¥rs. DHGEAH T
Lassiter, Brenda Planning Board Reappointment Ivrs D91 Y

Enclosure: Frifium Health Resources is su
Their report for period ending June 30, 201

Enclosure. Included in your packet is a co
Policy for the Single-Family Rehab Program

pposed to present their reports to the Board for Bogrd approval,
7 is presented for Board review and approval,

py of the Assistance Policy and the Procurement & Disbursement
for Board review and action. They have received State approvat.



. - Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public
Meeting on Tuesday, September 5, 2017 at 6:50 PM in the Commissioners” Meeting
Room on the 1™ floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building located at
110 North Church Street, Hertford, to consider the following applications:

» Conditional Use District No, CUD 17-11, requested by Kos S. Jackson to operate

an Automobile Sales Lot at 640 Woodland Chureh Road {Tax Map No. 4-0043-
0028A).

# Preliminary Plat Review for Conditional Use Bistrict No. CUD 10-81(a) “The
Moorings at Albemarke” (Tax Map No. 4-0076-0026)

Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review these items during
normal business hours at the Perquimans County Courthouse, Planning & Zoning Office,
104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or send emat]l o
sambarrow/@perquimanscountync.gov for more information. You may make comments
at this Public Meeting and/or provide written comments, If you are unable to attend the
meeting but wish to make comments for the Board's consideration, please do so in
writing before 12:00 Noon the day before the Public Meeting.

Pablish ir Perquimans Weekly on August 23, 2017 and Augast 30, 2017
Affidavit requested.



fILA. - Page 1

STAFF REPORT
To: Perquimans County Board of Connty Commissioners
Date: August 11, 2017
Case: CUD 17-01. Request to rezone to CR{(CUD) and request io operate
Automobile Sales Bustness in CR{CUD} District

Prepared By: Sam Barrow, Planner
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicaat; Kos S. Jackson

1148 Ocean Highway North

Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 264-2264

Property Owner:  Milton M, Phelps and Betty R. Phelps
1124 New Hope Road
Hertford, NC 27944
(252 264-3125

Requested Action: Conditional Use District Rezoning to Operate an Automobile Sales
Business in a Rural Commercial Conditional Use District

Tax PIN #:  4-0043-0028A
Eoecation; 640 Weoodland Church Road
ize: 1.81 acres

Zoning: RA, Rural Agricuiture District
Existing Land Use: Automobile Repair Business (Non-conforming)

Surrounding Land Use & Zoning:
North- Undeveloped, RA Rural Agriculture, Farm Land
South- Developed, RA Rural Agriculture, Single Family Residence
East-  Undeveloped, RA Rural Agriculture, Farm Land
West-  Developed, RA Rural Agriculture, Single Family Residence

Perquimans County CAMA Land Use Plan
*Note: The Perquimans County CAMA Land Use Plan is infended to be used as a general
planning guideline to achieve the overall Mafjor Goals and Objectives approved by the

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners and listed below. It is not intended to be used as a
site-specific developmeni reguiation,

General Land Use Plan Major Goals & Objectives':
s Preserve the County’s rural character
Protect and preserve the natural environment
Provide adequate public facilities and services
Achieve support and consensus for County Intiatives
Promote unity in residential and commercial communities
Make infrastructure improvements that compliment but do not duplicate existing svstems



NLA. - Page 2

Existing Eand Use Category for the area sarrounding the Subject Parcel:
RESIDENTIAL AGRICULTURAL?

* Undeveloped parcels, tracts, or lots in primarily agricultural areas, lands devoted 1o
agriculture, forests, vacant/idle land, and site-built single-family structures and
mobile/manufactured homes on individual parcels, tracts, or lots within, adjacent to, or
surrounded by agricultural or forested areas

Future Land Use Classification for the area surrounding the Subject Parcel:
RESIDENTIAL AGRICULTURAL?

* The residential agricuitural classification includes some isolated commercial
development that is typically associated with rural areas.

« The residential agricultural classification is intended to delineate lands where the
predominant land use is scattered, low density {Jess than one dwelling unit per acre)
residences dispersed among farm land and open spaces. Support public and institutional
land uses are also located within this land use classification. The everall residential
density within this classification is generaltly less than | dwelling unit per acre.

*  The residential agricultural classification is compatible with the RA-Rural Aericulture
and HA-Historic Agriculture zoning districts. These zoning districts are primarily
intended to accommodate low density residential uses as well as associated public and
institutional uses, fow intensity commereial uses, and agricultural-related uses
characterized as rural in nature. This district reflects the diverse nature of land uses
within predominantly rural areas and, therefore, permits a wide array of land uses.

*  Generally, the district’s purposes are to encourage the continued use of land for

agricuitural, forestry, and open space purposes, Hmit comunercial and light industrial
uses, and discourage any use, which by its character would create premature or
extraordinary public infrastructure and service demands,

* Corresponding Zoning Districts: RA and Ha

* Appropriate Uses: Agricultural and scattered residential, as well as associated public

and institutional uses, low infensity commercial uses, and agricultural-related uses
characterized as rural in nature

¢ Inappropriate Uses: All non-agricultural and scattered residential uses, except for

supporting public/institutional, low-intensity commercial, and agricultural-related rural
uses

Intent of the Zoning District:
CR(CUD} RURAL COMMERCIAL CONDITIONAL USE DISTRI Ccrt

¢ The CR Rural Commercial District is established to reflect the wide array of businesses
existing in rural areas of the County. The District permits virtually all traditional small
business uses and conditionally permits more intrusive uses.

¢ The CR(CUD) Rural Commercial Conditional Use District is identical to the companion CR
Rural Commercial Districts except that a Conditional Use Permit is required as a prerequisite
10 any use or development as provided in the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance.



HlLA. - Page 3

¢ By rezoning to CR(CUD), there are no permitted uses on the subject property except those
listed in the permit.

* Ifthe permitted use ceases to exist in the future, the land will revert to the eriginal zoning
district.

Zoning History: Mone on Record

Applicable Regulations: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance:
Article I Legal Provisions
Article I Administrative Mechanisms
Article V General Provisions
Article VI Establishment and Intent of Zonine Districts and
Boundaries.
Article VIII Table of Permitted and Conditional Uses
Article IX Conditional Uses
Article XI1 Nonconforming Situations
Article XTI Amendments
Article XIV Conditional Use District Rezoning
Articte XIX Parking and Loading

Article XX Signs

Article XXIV Definitions and Word Interpretations
SPECIAL INFORMATION
Public Utilities: County water and sewer available.
Public Services: The property is within the County’s jurisdiction. County protection

services are available,

Transportation: The subject property has road frontage on New Hope Road and Woodland
Church Road.

Physical Characteristics: Existing Legal Non-conforming Automobile Service Business

BACKGROUND

The applicant was granted Conditional Use Permit 05-07 to operate an Automobile Sales
Business by the Board of County Commissioners on January 3, 2006 (attached}. The applicant
has since operated a successful automobile sale business on Gcean Highway North (Auto Biz). If
approved, the applicant plans to close his business on Ocean Highway North, downsize his

inventory, and relocate to leased office space in an existing building and potentially display a
small namber of vehicles on the lot.

ANALYSIS

The applicant seeks a Conditional Use District Rezoning to Rural Commercial Condition Use
District (CR{CUD)) to operate an Automobile Sales Business on the subject parcel. His request
is dependent on the approval of both CUD 17-0] {4}, a rezoning request to Rural Commercial
Conditional Use District CR{(CUD) and CUD 17-02 (b}, a Conditional Use Permit request to

operate an Automobile Sales business in the CR{CUD) zone. Automobile Sales is allowed in the
Rural Commercial Distriet with a Conditiona) Use Permit,



LA. - Page 4

Article VIII. Table of Uses {page 1 of 6}

USES RA | HA ‘RA43IIRAZ5IAAAST R | Cm ! €H | 1L H
Vedamnobite and ethar Junk,
MAfrecking or Salvage Yards < o C C C
Astornokie Parts Sales o [ B P
in dn [ 1 Zooinr ” =) ja] =]
Ffatomosde Sales angd Service < C & C E

nee lirkad te, bedy shors, enging
IBp&r, garages, wrecker service, i
etz. Use does notinchids jsn H

wetizle stosage) = C [ C
itom abde Service fncluding
Juzk Wehicie storane) c c < [P

P=Pazvitied Use Susjest 1o review by 2oning AdrrinislraledT RO for teeeplianea with mintrom sesis sesards).
C=Condtiznal Use (subject b issuascs of Cendtiznal Use Pend by BCC Todowing Prarming Bosees recommendsize).

L.egai Non-conforming Use
The Subject Parcel currently houses a legal non-conforming Automobile Service Business,

which is operated by the Mr. Phelps, the property owner. The Perguimans County Zoning
Urdinance defines as:

Nenconforming Use: The use of a building, manufaciured home, o land which does not
conform 10 the use regulation of this Ordinance for the disirict in which it is located,

either af the effective date of this Ordinance or as a result af subsequent amendments
which may be incorporated.

Mr. Phelps currently devotes the entire building and lot to the operation of his non-conforming
use. Therefore, allowing a permitted use to his property would not constitute an expansion or
enlargement of a non-conforming situation, but rather a reduction in the amount of space allotted
to the non-conformity. However, if Mr. Phelps reduces the amount of space devoted to the non-

conformity, he may not use the space for his non-conformity in the future, if the applicant ceases
his permitted use.

Accessory Use

The applicant’s proposed use is incidental, or subordinate, to the principle use of the property in
area and purpose. In certain circumstances, a secondary use that is clearly incidental to the
principle use is considered an ‘ Accessory Use’. The applicant’s proposed use does not meet all

of the following criteria to be considered an “Accessory Use” as defined by the Perquimans
County Zoning Ordinance:

Articie XXIV Definitions and Word Interpretations
Accessory Building or Use: A building or use, not including signs, which is:
(1) Conducted or located on the same zoning lot as the principal building or use, except
as may be specifically provided elsewhere in the Ordinance,
(1) Clearly incidental to, subordinate in avea and purpose to, and serves the principal
mse; and,
{iii} Either in the same ownership as the principal use or is cleariy operated and
maintained solely for the comfort, convenience, necessity, or benefit of the
occupants, employees, customers, or visitors of or to the principal use.

Conditional Use District Rezoning and Procedures

Conditional Use District Rezoning originated in North Carolina in the 1980s as a zoming tool to
legally avoid problems with contract zoning. David Owens, of the University Of North Carolina




HLA. - Page 5

School Of Government writes:

"4 conditional use district rezoming is initiated when the owner/applicant asks for a
rezoning fo a new zoning district that does not have any automatically permitted uses,
only uses allowed by the issuance aof a special use or conditional use permit. In the usual
conditional use district rezgning process, the owner/applicant applies Jor a special or
conditional use permit for a particuiar profect at the same time a rezoning is requested,
The two decisions (the rezoning and the permit} are considered in a single proceeding.
Although the permit reguest and rezoning request are processed af the same Hme. the
governing board must treat them as legally independent, separate decisions. Al af the
detailed conditions and specific restrictions on the project are attached io the conditional
use permit itself (which is legal} rather than to the rezoning fwhich would not be
enforceable). In order to do this, the Board must make two decisions that have very
different procedural requirements, but the common practice has been io make both
decisions at the sewme time and with a single hearing. >

Perquimans County has several Conditional Use Districts within its boundaries. Although the
Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners are likely familiar with the process, it
remains complicated. As Mr. Owens stated above, the Board must treat each request as an
independent separate decision, although they are submitted together by the same applicant for the
same property. The rezoning request must follow legislative procedures while the Conditional
Use Permit request must follow evidentiary (quasi-judicial) procedures.

The purpose of a legislative hearing is to gather opinions on a proposed policy, which in this case
is a zoning map amendment. Citizens may provide either written or verbal statements and do not
require ‘standing’ in erder for their comments to be considered in the decision-making process.
Citizens wishing to make comments are not placed under oath and the Board does not need to
malke or vote on formal findings of fact at the conclusion of the hearing.’

On the other hand, the purpose of an evidentiary or quasi-judicial hearing is to gather evidence
(i.e. facts, not citizen Opinion} on an individual case. Therefore, witnesses must take an oath
before giving testimony and must have legal ‘standing’ in the case in order to have their
conuments considered as “fact’. In making a quasi-judicial decision, the Board may consider the
evidence received in the hearing prior to making 2 final judgement.’

Additional Requirements

f approved, the Applicant will be requited to conform to the following regulations for
“Automobile Sales and Service” uses per the Zoning Ordinance:

Sales Area Setbacks®

{1} Minimum setback from any street right-of-way for auto sales areas, parking, and
buildings shall be twenty (20) feet.

(2) Minimum setback from any other property line for auto sales areas, automobile
service areas, parking, and buildings shall be at least ten {109 feet.

Plan Reqguired®

(1} Other information that may be necessary to judge the probable effect of the
proposed activity on neighboring properties, and to carry out the intent of this
Ordinance.




HEA. - Page 6

{2} The applicant shall demonstrate that the stored materials will not pose a danger to

surrounding properties, or residents, due io noise, light, runoff, animal or insect
populations, or other factors.

Required Parking’
The Applicant will be required fo provide adequate parking in accordance with the table

below:
Land Uses | Bequired Parkine IR
Retail Uses Not Otherwise One (1) parking space for each four hundred {400}
Listed square feet of gross fleor areas.

Signs'”

The Applicant will be required to adhere to all provisions of Article XX Signs, Section

2028 Signs Allowed In the Rural Commercial District when applying for a sign in the
CR{CUD) zone.

Conditions and Other Reasonable Requirements

In granting a conditional use permmit, reasonable requirements may be attached to the conditional
use permit that will ensure that the proposed use in its proposed location:

1) Will not endanger the public health or safety;

2} Will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting property;

3} Will be in harmony with the area in which it is located; and

4) Will be in conformity with the Land Use Plan, thoroughfare plan, or other plan
officially adopted by the Board of County Commissioners.

RECOMMENDATION

The CAMA Land Use Plan identifies this area as “Residential Agricultural”!! and is “Generally
Consistent” with the currently adopted Zoning Map. Zoning Classifications are “Generally
Consistent” with the Future Land Use Map categories when the range of uses or intensity of
development allowed within the zoning classification are similar to those generally anticipated in
the Future Land Use Map category. All applicable regulations of the Perquimans County Zoning
Ordinance and all staff concerns that are applicable to this development have been identified.

The Planning Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use District Rezoning application
and offers the following conditions for consideration:

1. Applicant shall submit a plan detailing the Jocation and square footage of the space fo be
dedicated to Mr. Jackson’s business venture. The plan should include interior space in
the existing building and exterior space that will be used for displaying vehicles for sale.

The Board should consider implementing a lmit on the number of vehicles allowed to
be displaved for sale at the Subject Property.

Lo

The Board should consider requiring a diagram of the interior of the building to show
how much space will be used



HLA. - Papge 7

Planning Board Action

The Perquimans County Planning Board met on August 8, 2017 to review this application.
Newly-elected Chairman AJ Moore led the discussion and consideration of Rezoning Request
CUD 17-01(a} first. The Board considered each individual Policy Guideline Hsted below, and
voted unanimously to approve the Rezoning of the Subject Parce! from RA Residential
Agriculture to CR{CUDY Rural Commercial Conditional Tise District.

Secondly, the Board considered Conditional Use Permit CUD 17-01(b). Per State Statute, the
Board voted individually on the four Findings of Fact pertaining to the CUP regquest:

The proposed use would not materially endanger the public health or safety;

The proposed use meets all required conditions and specifications;

‘Fhe use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property; and

The location and character of the use will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be
located and in general conforenity with the Perquimans County L.and Use Plan.

B

Finding all four Findings of Fact to support CUD 17-01(b), the Planning Board voted
unanimeously for approval,

SUGGESTED MOTIONS / RECOMMENDATIONS / ACTIONS

To consider the proposed Conditional Use Permit and Zoning Map Amendment: The Plaming
Board is advised to first consider the proposed Zoning Map Amendment. Approval of the Zoning
Map Amendment would then provide the basis for cousidering the Conditional Use Permit. As
with independent CUPs and Rezoning Requests, the Planning Board is requested to consider

using one of the following scripts to form the desired motion for approval or denial of each
application, as follows:

Step 1: CR(CUD) Zoning Map Amendment

« Motion to approve Rezoning Request CUD 17-01{a), to rezone from RA Rural
Agnieulture to CR{CUD) Rural Commercial Conditiona) Use District, the +/- 1.81 acre
property located at 640 Woodland Church Road (Tax Parcel 4-0043-00284), considering
Policy Guidelines to support the motion {below).

* Motion to deny Rezoning Request CUD 17-01 {a), considering Policy Guidelines to
support the motion (below).

¢ Motion to recommend approval: Motion to recommend denial:

B} The proposai will place ali property similacly 1) The proposal will net place afl property simifarly
situated in the same Category, OT in appropriate situated in the same category, or in appropriate
complementary categories; complementary categaries;

2} There is convincing demonstration that alt uses 2} There is convincing demonstration that afl uses
permitied under the proposed district permitted under the proposed district
classification would be in the general public classification wauld pot be in the general public
interest and not merely in the interest of an interest and not merely in the interest of an

individual or smalt goup; individual or small group;

3} There is convincing demonstration that al| LSES 3} There is convincing demonstration that all uses

permitted under the proposed district permitted under the proposed district
classification would be appropriate in the area classification would not be appropriate in the
included in the proposed change. (¥hen a new arez included in the proposed change. (Hhen ¢

district desismation iy assigrned, aimy use new district desienation iy assigned, cmy nse




ili.LA. - Page 8

permifted in the district is allowable, so fong as permitted in the district is allowable, so long as
it meets district requirements and not merely it meets district requirements and nof merely
uses which applicants state they intend to make uses which applicants state that they intend to
the property involved); make the property inmvolved),

4} There is convincing demaonstration that the 4) There is convincing demonstration that the
character of the neighborhood will not be character of the neighborhood will be materially
materfally or adversely affected by any use or adversely affected by any use permitted in the
permitied in the proposed change; and proposed change; and

5} The propesed change is in accord with the Land 5} The proposed change is not in accord with the
Use Plan and sound planning principles.

Land Use Plan and sound planning principles.

Step 2: CR{CUD)} Conditional Use Permit

+ Motion to approve Conditional Use Permit CLID I7-01{b}, to issue Mr. Kos Jackson a
Conditional Use Permit to operate an Automobile Sales business on the +/- 1.81 acre lot
located at 640 Woodland Church Road (Tax Parcel 4-0043-0028A), conditioned upon

(add or subtract from conditions listed in the Draft CUP) and adopting Findings to
support the motion (below).

* Motion to deny Conditional Use Permit CUD 17-0]

(b}, adopting findings to support the
motion {below).

Motion fo recommend approval finds;

1) That the use will not materially endanper 1) That the use will materially endanger the public
the public health or safety, if located health or safety, if located according to the plan
according to the plan subinitted and submitted and approved;
approved;

2} That the use meets all required conditions
and specifications;

3} That the use will nnt substantially injure the | 3) That the use will substantially injure the valuz of
value of adjoining or abutting preperty, or adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is 2
that the use is a public necessity; and public necessity; and

4) That the location and character of the use, if | 4} That the location and character of fhe use, if
developed according to the plan as

] developed according to the plan as submitted and
submitied and approved, will be in harmony } approved, will nof be in harmony with the area in
with the area in which it is o be located and which it is to be located and not in general
in general conformity with the Perquimans

conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use
i County Land Use Plan. Plan.

Motion to recommend denial finds:

2} That the vse does pof meet alf required conditions
and specifications;

References:

1. Perquimans County, NC CAMA Core Land Use Plag Update 2005-2006 (Update April 26,
2017, Chapter 2, Section C(2) General Land Use Plan Objectives (p. II-17)

2. Perquimans County, NC CAMA Core Land Use Plan Update 2003-2006 (Update Aprit 26,
2017),Chapter 5, Exhibit V-A Existing Land Use Categories {p.V-3}

3. Perquimans County, NC CAMA Core Land Use Plan Update 2005-2606 (Update April 26,
2017}, Chapter IX, Section F(2)(b) Residential Agricultural (pgs. IX-29-30)

4. Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance, July I, 1990 {Amended February 1, 2016), Article VI
Establishment and Intent of Zoning Districts and Boundaries, Section 604(7} (p. VI-4)

3. Owens, David, Introduction to Zoning and Development Regulation, Fourth Edition, Chapel




14,

11.

iLA. - Page 9
Hill, The University of North Carolina School of Government, 2013 (p.114)

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance, July 1, 1990 (Amended February 1, 2016), Article
XXV Definitions and Word Interpretations {p. XXIV — 11)

Owens, David, Introduction to Zoning and Development Regulation, Fowrth Edition, Chapel
Hill, The University of North Carolina Schoo! of Government, 2013 (p.9}

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance, July 1, 1990 (Armended February 1, 2016), Article X
Conditional Uses | Section 907.8 Automobile Sales and Service (p. EX-7 - IX-8)

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance, July 1, 1990 (Amended February 1, 2016}, Article
XIX Parking and Loading, Section 1909 Minimum Parking Requirements (p. XIX-6)

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance, July 1, 199¢ {Amended February 1, 2016), Article

XX Signs, Section 2028 Signs Allowed in the CR Rural Commercial Zoning District (p. XX-
15 -XX-16)

Perquimans County, NC Core Land Use Plan Update 2005-2006 (Update April 26, 2017),
Exhibit IX-B “Perquimans County, North Carolina Projected Future Land Use,
Unincorporated Portions of Perquimans County™ {p. X1-36)



HLA. - Page 10

8-22-17 Draft No. 1{b} CUD 17-01{b} Auto Biz

for Mr‘ Kﬁs Jackscn
at 640 ﬁ%odlan fChurch Road

%

)




HLA. - Page 11
8-22-17 Draft No. 1{b) CUD 17-01{b} Auto Bz

5 :
CONDBITIONAL USE PEE{I‘&}TT Na. CUB’-;;/I,;

: 01(b)
Page Vof 4

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of C‘on;g};éiﬁii‘ﬂner%gpr Perquimans Cﬁ%ﬁt} met and held a public

hearing to consider the following appiica{i?%;;—

=

Apphcant: Kos 8. Jackson“, o7
1148 Ocean Highway North
Hentford, NC 27944 %
(2523 264

Property Qwrner: ﬁiltﬂ;ﬁ%’l. P eliisand Betty R:Phelps
1124 New Hope Road,. E

Hertfurdf%j{l 27944
(252) 264-3125

L
640 Woodiand Church Road

;
e
2

4-0043-0028A 7,

-2 e i — e . ‘o . .
QHEABBNT, B <€l (Rural Commercial Coaditional Use District)
Ry f} -

/f/ " Proposed Use of Fr erfyi?;”%;/p operate an automobile sales business according to the documents,

?‘%%;?,materia}s, drawings, ‘?ai;d narrattyg submitted to the county and contained within file number CUD 17-
(- s A
{-‘% . 1/::‘ i
%
,a‘ﬁ;’i;:—;( . _;% g .
Meeting & Hearing Dafes: Planning Board on August 8, 2617; and
Y, % Board of Commissioners on September 5, 2017.
—é:’f’, ;;»f
%, 7. )
Having heard?all the %}?1{13{1{:6 and argument presented at the hearing(s), the Board finds that the

apphcation is Ejﬁ; fe "', that the application compiies with all of the applicable requirements of the
Perquimans Cﬂmfg’i}.(/’Zc-ning Ordinance for the development proposed, and that therefore the
application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicated is hereby approved,

subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to “Adwtomobile Sales and
Service " and subject o the following conditions:



LA, - Page 12
8-22-17 Draft No. 1{b) CUD 17-01(k} Auto Biz

Conditional Use Permit No. CUD-17-01(b)
Page2 of 2

(1» The Applicant shall conduct business operations strictly in accordance with the plans, narrative,
and conditions submitted to and approved by this Board, a copy of which is filed with the Register
of Deeds office.

{2} If any conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be hel{i&{;mfaiid or void, then this permit
shall be void and of no effect. #

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Perquimans County has caused E%_ﬁlnﬂt to be issued in its name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agexgggﬁf%pré@g%gatives, of property owners of the
property above described, do hereby accept this  Cénditional 12

conditions, as binding on them and their successors i '

Aftest:

Perquimans County

By

____________________ 3 rr:r.»;ff_/,_ ;,}éf;""‘""""'“'“"“‘""‘""""“"""“——'"""
i, f%;:mﬂwﬁ’ﬁgﬁiﬁ«;%ﬁg}ﬁcant, 6E§he above identified property, does
hereby acknowledge receipt of this %gjenditic}ng};f@g%hPemn 7 The undersigned does further

acknowledge that Bk may be dondpursuant’to this Bapmit except in accordance with all of its
conditions aﬂd/gg%i]&iremé:i%ts and that thisgesietion shall be Bigding on them and their successors in
interest. 57" 7 7

.

2

3
R Mg

Propepyfdwmer 2,
R

e *'. {;}/f:}
-/;—’7”"%1& State of NorffgGaroli
. i £
. Perquimans County® %,

v

S L)
% % . & Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do
heféhy certify that % personally appeared

befof{é*d@; this day and a%knowiedgeé the due execution of the forgoing instrument
%, Y

%,

WITNESS ’f;%g,éqaﬂd and/notarial seal, this the day of . 2017.
:’ =

- <
Yy,

S

ol

-:5%‘;;”""{
z;f/

My Commission expires:

(Not valid until fully executed and recorded)



BLA. - Page
8-22-17 Draft No. 1{b} CUD 17-01(b) Auto Biz

/»/ £
Conditional Use Pggfit N, CUD 17-01¢
fopMr. Kos Jéckson %

B)

3

i

%
o

oy

3
S

|

R T

13



Il.A. - Page 14

Perguimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE DISTRICT
REZONING REQUEST
Case No. CAD - #s- 7 -01

Tars seotion to be completsd by Caunly.

Date recaived: -7 /fﬁ /%n Receivesd by 5:-- ‘E‘ﬂn\-
Dare cooplered: Contizmed by

I Subpect Property Tax Map 2oz - QoYY < QT8

! Subjeet Property Zoning Districr(s): 'E,i'!‘g

¢ Wil proposed Conditignal Lse regllisg sile improvements” N

!{ Wil proposed Cosditipnal Lse MEuITe revigs by other agsnoes? W

Applicant’s Infermation
Name(s) of Owner(s): /] Lren, P_HE& Ps TR f. 55,??'}" K PHELPS
Street Address: 132 9 NEW HoPE R D,
City/State/Zip Code: )£ 2T Fo2 p L NC o ATGhS
Phone Number(s): 252 - I~ 3 i 25 Fax:
E-mall Address: .
Applicant (if different from Owmner): EQS S, j}‘?t!{ SoAs /,4{,{'?’{) -[31Z JAY ,>
Street Address: f !“!{S/ 0 S o0/ MY, A
City/State/Zip Code: YERT /02D A . C . 27 G4 4
Phone Number(s): _ 25 2 - A4 - 22 - Fax:
E-mail Address: QL } 0 bz @ prebs . Com
Person to receive comments: Ko TKe k& S ns f: LLICEL Y PMEs o8
Description of Property
Address(es) of Subject Property: {5 440 Wao DL ave CHEL C H Roxap
Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.: _ 4 -~ 0043~ 00 25 A
Location: This property is located on the WEST  sideof+ Woobi Awvp CHURC 4 Road,
approximately _ =~ O - feet Np S i of ME};/#{)PE Road,
Township/Region: MEW Hofe Subﬁivésiﬁﬁ: Block — Lot Nos.:
Size of Property: . i acres. Lot width: 5‘%{ feet. Lotdepth: A 93
Flood Plain: 'S Community Panel No.: ~ PANSL MA P $ oilo B

I {We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and reguest the Planning Board and
Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Atlas to designate
the property as {_ K ( CuD j {Zoning District). The subject property
isownedby  MiLT on m ’ PHELPS JTr _asev idenced by deed recorded in Real Estate
Book A1 X, Page 1 OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County registry.




I.A. - Page 15

Application for Conditional Use District Rezoning Request
Case No. CUp -8k 17~ 0

13 The following are all of the individuals, firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the
Rezoning Request as well as the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred
fifty (1507 feet of the subject property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the
subject property (to the side, rear or front) and across the street,

MName Address

a._Mictoy M _PRELPSEBarry B, 134 NEwW NePE Rp
HERT ForD, AQC 2794y

b JAN MNARRE L SAWYER 115672 NEw Hop= Rp
ILERT Fogp, NC 29944

o. CYNTHIA R BENen  HoST NEwHop = R
HERJrogp , NC 2754

& SALLIE ANN BENToN _ J17) NEW o re =b
HERT For b, n/C 7344

« KING RERLESTATE LTD 887 wrsr Meck R

PARTNE RSP Clo PAM CRAY VIR GIN A BEACH  ViResmin 23456

4

i._FOREST RURG RMRITAY LU 274 O RerweriinT SWAM P 3p
C /o SHERIE CARTWRIEH r{pﬁegjyg@,@ﬁm N

e Hods_ S Jhckge v s Oc EAY My N
(AUTC BiZ INC.) [PERTIORD , K. C 275y

P

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.



JILA.

Application for Conditional Use Districe Rezoning Request
Case No. Cud-B1- 11-01

2) Statement of the nature of the proposed use:  See. A thecke 4

Page 16




HLA. - Page 17

Existing System Inspection

Albemarle Environmental Management System
Perquérﬂans County

i
N ! 81 );
Name of Applicant é"* ¢ E‘! ‘qf} i f’}{s Date: () — {f j
i
Mailing Address: f\i LE ﬂ!’ ixf }77 } }_i" ‘Q’? Contact Number: () -

Hf? HLL‘ d NC,
System Location:

Lot Section Biock Phase

P
Physical Address / Subdivision 1 ¢ 45‘} I’\é’“ﬁ(ﬁ ﬁﬂ\ﬂé F,E’Li {}’( . ?‘{ﬂ%

Service Requested:

O Septic System Location
Q) Authorization for pool f deck addition  other:
O Authorization for room addition

Authorization for connection to existing system

Maintain proposed S ﬂ ¥iig "’,'!'f (185 feetfrom any part of the septic system.

This approval in no way guarantees the system wilt function properly,

Notes: Cmuqu (e - congin K f’(l ?f@}(sﬁifsﬁc %v‘ A
D07 x50 A dcr*ff;wg Nnae_ e Connects i Te
j‘ilm {,}(; w?}ﬂ( Qﬁ,ﬁTf : Eﬁ?’}f'*'}‘i ‘fﬂni \Jﬂ"}f‘ zghi‘hu

In_the il)f‘g ;'f'r*j’ _ﬁfﬂér ﬁ%’: the' loT

A

¢ %
LB

f "} } 17 f:}
z 3; g P v oad ; { , f P
Authorized Signature: Ff\/i L !}{4}? KJ L’{,él_&(\z {; ; Q%f .

§

Please Mail To: Perquimans Cﬂumykﬁééning & Inspections Office
110 N. Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

Approved ( J Disapproved ( ___}

EFFECTIVE FOR ONE YEAR FROM ABOVE DATE



IHA., - Page 18

Application for Conditional Use District Rezon ing Reguest
Case No. Cu1bd -§- -0

Attach the following:

v, Completed Application.

'Letter addressed (o the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining vour
infentions in detail.

/~ Proof of Ownership.
< Legal Description.

v Owner’s Authorization for Agent,

" Two sets of stamped addressed envelopes of all adjacent property owners to whom notice of
public hearing must be sent. Said notices will be sant by the Planning and Zoning Office in the
envelopes provided by the Applicant.

{ / Two self addressed stamped envelopes.

w Copy of Map with proposed revision.

i< Filing Tee of $300 made payable to Perquimans County.

7 Appropriate certification from Albemarle Regional Health Services regarding individual on-site
septic tank systemis).

Any additional information needed by the Planner, Technical Review Committee or other
County Officials:

Applications will not be scheduled for public meeting until complete.

Dkt 2, 0. 1[20(11
Signature of Owner or Au horizi¢d Applicant Date - E

NOTE: This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrater and found
to be complete no less than 25 days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed
necessary, additional time may be required for review by Technical Review Committee

member(s). See alse minimum 45 day period which much take place prior to consideration by the
Beard of County Commissioners,




IH.A. - Page 19

Application for Conditional Use District Rezoning Request
Case No. Mo |- 1701

Owner’s Autherization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTET\G
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

Fam (We are} the owner(s) of the property located at (& o M{,IE}&AJ?J* i CHurel RP
P {WE} HEREBY AUTHORIZE KoS S. JACK So A/ TO ACT ON

MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for development and/or use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership

as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the following:

{ ] Rezoning Request [ 1 Administrative Appeal
[])/{Iesmiatmna[ Use District Rezoning [ ] Conditional Use Permit
[ ] Zoning Variance [ 1 Non-Zoning Variance

I autherize you to advertise and preseat this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are
any questions, you may contact me at address {124 NEW No Ps D
by telephone at A52 ~ e 3522

or

BY:
Signature of Owner
Rirzon M. PhsLPs Je A5~ Rpd 3125
Print N Telephone Number
il Vs ﬁ-ﬁ’fQﬁ Uk
Sigmature of Owner
BerTy R, P!}*ELPS A5 - Awd ~Bras

Prig Name ‘é pw/ Telephone Number
Sworn to and subscribed before me. this the =0 day of u. L 20 { .
Notary PubEic%ﬁh&ﬁL&J&%&nh of Pfi-r’%ju. v 0%

State of M {1
My commission expires: i ~ A3~ (;i) B& tgx




IHA. - Page 20

Application for Conditional Use District Rezoning Reguest
Case No. (4D -8 10!

FLANMING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
Application received on: -3“1;: 3, o7
Daijﬁion comnlets:; ’h.-‘ﬂ’l:f Lo ; o7 (ﬂ.w‘sfms ad comeihiong w*é-‘}

_ 7/28 /2017
Pfanpirg and ZoftRg Administrator Date ’

PLANNING BOARD REPORT

All proposed amendments to the zoning map shall have g written report pravided from the Planning Board to the

Board of Commissioners. In ng case is the Board of Commissioners bound by the recommendations, if any, of the
Planning Beard,

The Planning Board shall advise and comment on whether the proposed zoning map amendment is consistent
with all applicable officially adopted plans, and provide a written recommendation to the Board of Commissioners
that addresses plan consistency and other matters as deemed appropriate by the Planning Board, bt @ comment
by the Planning Board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with the officially adopted plans shall not
preclude consideration or approval of the proposed amendment by the Board of Commissioners.

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS

~Approval - the application is consistent with all of the ohjectives and policies for growth and development
contained in the Perguimans County 1998 Land Use Plan.

~Approval with conditions - the application is not fully consistent with all of the objectives and policies for
growth and development of the Perguimans County 1328 Land Use Plan, so the following conditions are
recommended in order to make it fully consistent:

~Denial - the project is not consistent with alk of the objectives and policies for growth and deveiopment of the
Perquimans County 1998 Land Use Plan. The reasons for this are the following:

~Table - There 15 insufficient information at this fime to make an informed decision and the following evidence,
information. andfor testimony will be required:

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board, this ii% day of .A‘“jkﬁ EDE.

‘Chdiran Pidpningand Zoning Admimistrator




Ii.A. - Page 21

Application for Conditional Use District Rezoning Request
Case No. Culy B {701

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REPORT

Zoning regulations shall be made in accordance with a 1598 Land Use plan. Prior to adopting or rejecting any
zoning amendment, the Beard of Commissioners shall adopt 2 statement describing whether its action is

censistent with ar adopted 1998 Land Use plan and explaining why the board considers the action taken o he
reasonable and in the public interest,

ACTION TAKEN

MOTION TO APPROVE: The application is consistent with alt of the objectives and policies for growth and
development contained in the Perquimans County 1998 Land Use Plan. or the appiication is not fully consistent
with all of the objectives and policies for growth and developrment of the Perguimans County 1998 Lang Use Plan,
so0 the following suggestions are made in order to make it fully consistent

MOTION TO DENY: The application is not consistent with all of the objectives and polictes for growth and
development of the Perquimans County 1998 Land Use Plan. The reasons for this are ihe foltowing:

MOTION TO TABLE: There is insufficient information af this fime to make an informed decision and the following
evidence, information, andfor testimany will be required:

Frivdreh i Frirdeded

qnx’*ﬁ**rik*ﬁ!kﬁkw*ki******?ﬂﬁk,iﬁﬁtw*sr&“lwi*tﬂ**vwkktiﬁ*ﬁit!i**ti**titﬁk#!*&kiﬁ*ik*ﬂ*ﬁ*iﬂtk

The application is (approved) {approved with conditions) {denied) {tabled). This repart reflects the action of the

Board of Commissioners, this the day of 20 .
Attest:
County Clerk Chairman, Board of Commiissioners

Application for .U [ Rezoning Regues: revised 3-£8-14



HLA. -~ Page 22

AUTOC BiZ, Inc.
1148 OCEAM HWY. N,
HERTFORD, NC 27944
252-264-2764

Juby 11, 2017
Dear Planning Board Members;

My name is Kos Jackson, President of Auto Biz Inc. We have successfully operated an
automobile sales lot in Perquimans County for 20+ vears, 14 years in our current
location. We have served Perquimans County and surrounding counties by providing
moderately priced quality vehicles since our beginning. Our business has provided
income for residents and other businesses in this county which has resulted in good
relationships with many, including Mickey Phelps and family as both a customer and a
supplier of services to Auto Biz. We have operated in harmony with our friends,
customers and neighbors and will continue to do so if our Conditional Use Permit is
approved. Our intention is to follow the required guidelines set forth in the County
Ordinance which details what we must do to be allowed to relocate our business. Cur
reason for wanting to relocate is to up-grade our product and reduce the number of units
that we have in inventory,

The location that we hope te use is an attractive site and building which has been
continuously maintained to a high standard,

There is no reasen 1o believe that our intended use would cause hamm to anyone or
auything. There are designated parking spaces which include accommedations for
handicapped patrons. The property is nicely landscaped and we have no plans to store
non-operational vehicles. We are aware of the 20° setback from street right-of-way and
10’ from adjoining property lines. We will not have a service department. Any work
on automobiles will be dene at subcontractor’s shops. We will not have hazardous
materials on site except for quantities appropriate for home use readily available at
nornal retail stores. We will not have vehicles for sale that would feak hazardous
matertals or pollutants that would harm the environment. We will ot have items that
will cause excessive noise with the possible exception or an alarm systen,

It is our hope that this letter has addressed this Board’s desire to permit orderty growth in
UL COUnty.

Tham}?gmr consideration,
r

K.os Jackson, Pres.




A, - Page 23

Perquimans County, North Carolina
Property Values and Property Cards

Displaying 1 Search Result, Searcly Again - Print Resuliy
T Neme & Addres D — Valies
PHELPS, MILTON M. R & Map: 4-0043-00284 Land: $54,300.00
BETTYR. Pin: Land Use;
1124 NEW HOPE ROAD Account: 427678 Imprv: $1.000.00
HERTFORD, NC 27944 Acres: 1.8} Bldp: $51.800.00
BENTON Sale Year: 2000

Total Taxable Yalue:
640 WOODLAND CHURCHRD Sale Price: $11765

R T e e

o

R,
Appraisal Assume no lénbslity arizimy Froam v
any Ziad eities expressed ar impli

e, Biluding, har o liméled g, 13 impléed

ki iac S S NUEET ﬂ-mxfﬁ,ﬁ?‘k‘:!!?‘q;\7,1§:mwm—fi=$'«:‘;‘:,;5 A

"""'-’-"r'»'—‘-‘-'-’-L"3!'*Ev'J‘iH’.'Jflil.l‘-‘(‘.uu.-”i'.'.-:-f—‘::v:?li‘i:L-’i|'ad=‘!a,nl-.r-"n—.:.n'.-,._a,,‘..,.;,;-M.. e e



LA, - Page 24

.. State of North Caroling DOT, Esri, HERE, Garmi...

G A 8 oty e g
AERR SR L) FESO M0



_ . A, - Page 25




%7
-3 82" 33 ¢
. sd T T T
8
2
|
_ LBy Acves
]
2_
%x..:w - .,.o..ﬁ
\.*\ %
LAY
N:
|
o
_ 4 133.0 £
msEﬁw N 82* 87 237w T \
ROAD 1300 {(NEW H
OPE ROA T
o __ e D) &0 R/ w
.JJr. .rrrrr...r.._rrr..

— e

) ,
; ..%tﬁﬂ V4] Wy

e (O

504 mﬁﬁ\\ IR
i Hew 0 Phalen T
bty € Plolpa



Page 27

BLA. -

P T o4

/
RE
7 S .82 33 g ..n.ﬁ\ \
3454 T -~ : f
Em%@.vﬁmgﬁm S
et @ /
? -
v/ B
T evecis . DRUE , \

. N 825 57 35" W
STATE ROAD 1300 (NEwW HOPE ROAD)

ey iirrm




I.A, - Page 28

FILED in PERQUIMANE County. M
oo 20 B 8t Dgoday
¥ DEBORAH 6. g fﬁ

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
Planning Department

B, Box 45 Tel: (252} 426-24Rg
128 M. Chuech Sireel Fax: (252} a26.4034

Hertford, M. 27944 E-mail: wetridge@mchsioom

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT GRANTED

On the datefs) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perguimans County
met and held a public hearing to consider the followin g application:

Applicant __ Mr Kos Iackson

Froperty Location: 1148 Ceean Highway North, Hestford, NC 27944

{Street Address)
TaxMap 5 Block 0042 Lot 0087 Zone: CH

Proposed Uss of Property: ___to operate an automobile sales and service business
according to the documents. materals drawings, and parrative subinitted to the county
and contained within file ramber CUP 0507

Meeting Date(s): Planning Board: 12/13/05 & Board of Commissioners

143506

R L

Farving heard all the evidence and argument presented ak the hearing(s), the Board
find that the application is complete, that the application complics with all of the
applicable requirements of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the
development proposed, and that therefore the application to make use of the above-
described property for the purpose indicated is hereby approved, subject to ail applicable
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance and the Following conditions:

{1} The applicant shall conduct business operations siricily in accordance with the
plans, narrative, and conditians submitied 1o and approved by this Board, a
copy of which is filed with Register of Deeds office.

{2} If any of the conditions affixed herata or any part thereof shall be held invalid
or void, then this permit shall be void and of np effect.




LA, - Page 29
800K 312 PAGE 427

BN WITNESS WHERECF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be
tssued in is name, and the undersigned, being afl ihe property owners of the property
above described, do hershy accept this Conditionat Use Permit, together with all its
conditions, as binding on ther and their successors in mterest.

Perquimans County

B}’/ﬁﬁ% C 2——-(\\“

AERsED
Kos S Troxcad . ewmeds) of the above identified
propesty, do hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditienal Use Permit, The
undersighed owners do fudher acknowledpe that no work may be done pursuant to this
permit except in accordance with afl of is conditions and requirements and that this
restriction shall be binding on them and their successors in imterast,

(o Towren)




HEA,
800K 312 PaGE 428
The State of North Carolina
Perquimans County
L Duannc H. )Phi ;;!95 » @ Notary Public in and for the

said State and County, do hereby certify that Kbos & Jockson personally

appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due exgcution of the forgoing
Instrument,

WITMESS my hand and notaral seal, this the cgﬂ‘ﬁﬂ' day of kj;; ELF ;
23 fe,

Sewig . el e
Notary Public 7

{Mot valid until fubly executed and recorded)

The State of Morth Carolina
Perquimans County

The fcic ing certificate of a2l F Public of
3 ts certified lo be correct, Thiet stilmnent was

County;
registered at the date and time angt book ard W on the first page herapf
, S
This day of " Zﬁ_*_".‘\\_‘_\
Dreborah 8. Reed BY

Register of

DPreputy

Page 30



IHB. - Page 1

STAFF REPORT
To: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Date: Aungust 11, 2017
Case: ‘CUD 10-01{a), “The Moorings at Albemarle”
Prepared By: Sam Barrow, Planner
GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant/Property Owner:

The Moorings at Albemarle, L1.C
Bruce W, Exum, Sr.

621 Heron Peinte Circle

Virginia Beach, VA

Reguested Action:  Preliminary Plat Review

Tax PIN #:  4-0076-0026

Location; Intersection of Muddy Creek, Cross Neck, and Hovle Jones Roads
Size: Q1.4 acres

Zoning: RA-15(CUD), Residential and Agricultural Conditional Use District
Existing L.and Use: Undeveloped Land

Perguimans County CAMA Land Use Plan
*Note: The Perguimans County CAMA Land Use Plan is intended to be used as q general
planning guideline to achieve the overall Major Goals and Objectives approved by the

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners and listed below. It is not infended to be used as a
site-specific development regulation.

General Land Use Plan Major Goals & Objectives’:
» Preserve the County’s rural character
* Protect and preserve the natural environment
» Provide adequate public facilities and services
« Achieve support and consensus for County Initiatives
» Promote unity in residential and commercial communities
» Make infrastructure improvements that compliment but do not duplicate existing systems

ZLoning History: Conditional Use District CUD 10-01 approved in 2011 for a single family
residential community

Applicable Regulations:  Perquimans County Subdivision Ordinance

Article III Procedures for Review and Approval of
Subdivision Plats

Article IV Minimum Design Standards

BACKGROUND




lilLB. - Page 2

Note: This project cycle spans nearly 10 years with many different plavers in various roles with
varying responsibilities. Piecing together a detailed history from the Planning Department
records has been chaflenging to say the least. Staff continues to build a complete file as
documents from 2007 — 2014 are discovered The documentation on Jile from 2014 — 2017 is
sufficient to make informed decisions on the project moving forward,

Conditional Use District CUD 10-01 was approved in late 2011 by the Board of County
Commissioners for a “single tfamily residential community accompanied by open space and
cormmon areas with recreational uses including a pier and boat ramp and served by community
sewer treatment and disposal system.” The RA-15(CUD) Conditional Use District is comprised

of 90.4 acres and is located in the vicinity of Muddy Creek, Cross Neck, and Hoyle Jones Roads
in the New Hope Township.

In fate 2015, Perquimans County received an application for a major subdivision for the Subject
Property from Howard Nichols of East Coast Consulting, on behalf of Bruce Exum, owner of
The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC. The Perquirmnans County Technical Review Commmittee met in
January and December 2016 to address issues with the initial plan.

In February 2017, the Planning Board reviewed and approved the Sketch plan for the Moorings
at Albemarle.

In August 2017, the Planning Board reviewed and approved the Preliminary Plat for the
Moorings at Albemarle.

ANALYSIS

Staff reviewed the Preliminary Plat and required attachments on multiple occasions to ensure a
complete packet for your review and consideration, For the sake of ease, Subdivision
Requirements will be addressed first, followed by requirements established in CUD 106-01 {dated

Becember 5, 201 1), Supporting documentation will be referenced below and included in the
Board’s September 2017 packet.

First and foremost, during review Staff discovered that CAMA Major Permit 174-07 for
development of the Moorings site has expired due to unforeseen circumstances. At the time of
this report, Engineer Steve Janowski is waorking with the North Carolina Depariment of
Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) for renewal.

Prefiminary Plat Regnirements’

During initial review, Planning Staff verified the existence of the required administrative and
map data. Corrections and suggestions were made to the developer and have been addressed.
Please reference Section 305 of the Subdivision Ordinance while reviewing this section,

a. Public Water Requirements’
County Water Engineering Firm Dichl & Phillips, P.A. submitted a written review” of the

construction plans and soils report for the Moorings Preliminary Plat, which addressed the
following requirements:




HLB. - Page 3

In the case of major subdivisions, the subdivider shall construct a water system and
connect it to the system owned and operated by Perquimans County, subiject to the
Jollowing conditions:

Section 303, 2 Public Water Service Reguirements
i Construction plans for the proposed system shall be prepared by g registered
engineer, materials and construction to be in accordance with the specifications
Jor the Perguimans County Water System as prepared by the County Engineer,
and submitted with the preliminary plat for approval by the Planning Board,
County Water Supervisor, and the appropriate State agencies.

2. The cost of the construction, connection and approval of the subdivision water
system shall be paid by the subdivider.

3 Al water mains, laterals, meter box, and easement shall be dedicated to the

County Water System. Water lines shall be installed on the street right-of-way
where possible.

4. All water maing constructed 1o serve the subdivision will be a minimum of 67 in
diameier, unless specified otherwise by the County Engincer.

Staff confirmed with County Water Engineer Bill Dieh] that Perquimans County has an adeqguate
supply of water and water infrastructure to supply the development. The Drehl/Phillips report
also confirms all wastewater plans have been submiited and reviewed by the engineering firm.
Hydraulic testing models have been received as well. If constructed according to the plans
submitted, the proposed wastewater infrastructure will be sufficient to accommodate 213 gallons
of wastewater per home per day. NC Department of Environmental Quality requires
accommodation of 120 gallons per bedroom per day, which is significantly more than the
proposed system can handle. Mr. Phiilips suggested requesting a Flow Reduction Exception from

NC Department r::agf Environment and Natural Resources, The Flow Reduction Exception Leiter
has been granted.®

Mr. Phillips also included a series of recommendations to adequately protect the County and ifs
interests in this project. Staff coneurs with Mr. Phillips and recommends all listed
recommendations be met prior to Final Plat Approval.

b. Environmenta! Impact Statement

Section 303. ] Prelimingry Pla Reguirements (18}

Pursuant to North Carcling General Statutes Chapter 19, the Planning Board may require the
subdivider to submit an Environmental Impaci Statement with the preliminary plat if:

1. The development exceeds 10 acres and

2. Ifthe Board deems it necessary due to the nature of the land fo be subdivided or
peculiarities in the proposed lavout.

-

LS ]



1.8, - Page 4

While the Planning Board has the option to require an Environmental Impact Statement’, Staff

recommends that one is not needed due to the plethora of environmental documentation already
provided by the developer.

Conditional Use Permit Corditions®

The following conditions were established upon approval of CUD 10-01(a) in December 2011,
Please reference CUD 10-01(a) while reviewing this section.

a. Stormwater Improvements.
{1) Engineered drainage plan was submitted during the Sketch Plan Phase,

(2} & (3} Engineer Steve Janowski will provide a copy of Stormwater Permit prior to
Final Plat Approval.

b. Water System and Fire Hydrant Improvements.
Perguimans County Water Supervisor Nick Lolies and County Water Engineer Bi!l Diehl
reviewed the proposed water system plans and made suggestions prior to preliminary plat

submittal. Further coordination with the developer is required to submit the necessary documents
t0 the Department of Environmental Cuality.

¢. Wastewater Svstem.

(1} The Developer has submitted Soil Suitability Report’, which was also reviewed by
County Engineer Bill Diehl and Water Supervisor Nick Lolies. Staff recommends
County recommendations be required as a condition for Preliminary Plat approval®. A
separate Surety Bond of 1.3 times the estimated total cost of the wastewater collection

system, the wastewater treatment system, and the wastewater disposal system should
be required’ prior to Final Plat Approval.

Maintenance agreements have been addressed in the Home Orwner’s Association

Declaration”. This document has been reviewed and approved by County Attorney
Hackney High.

(2) Albemarle Regional Health Services has noted that the State will be responsible for
monitoring the wastewater treatment and disposal plant.

{3} This item is due prior to Final Plat Approval,

{4) This item is due prior to Final Plat Approval. At TRC, the Fire Chief commented that
the required 6-inch water line was questionable. A 6-inch water line feeding 8 and 10-
in lines is not ideal for water pressure or throughput from a fire-fighting standpoint.

d. Roads.

{1} The traffic impact analysis has been submitted to the County and to the North
Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT). At the time of this report, NCDOT
has not submitted any comments supporiing or agafnst the submitted iraffic analysis.
In the event that NCDOT does not submit comments prior to the Planning Board’s



.B. - Page 5

August § meeting, Staff recommends approval pending favorable analysis, Comments
will be required prior to BCC approval of the Final Plat.

{2} — {6} These items will reviewed again prior to Final Plat Approval,

e. Other General Conditions.
(7) This ftem is due prior to Final Plat Approval.

(8) The Property Owner Association Declaration, which includes bylaws and restrictive
covenants, has been approved by the County Attorney.

(12} Aforementioned recommended conditions pertaining to wastewater (see above)
{13} Engineer Steve Janowski will bring $1.000 payment to the Planning Board meeting,

Plannine Board Action

After reviewing and discussing each item listed above, the Planning Board voted unantmousky to

approve the Preliminary Plat as presented, contingent on receipt of favorable traffic analysis
comments from NCDOT.

RECOMMENDATION

The Planning Staff recommends approval pending compliance with all aforementioned
conditions and recommendations.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS / ACTIONS

* Motion to approve the Preliminary Plat for The Moorings at Albemarle with
conditions as presented.

+ Motion to deny the Preliminary Plat for The Moorings at Albemarie (if making a
motion to deny, please state your reason for the record)

Eeferences:

1. Perquimans County Subdivision Ordinance, July 1, 1990 (Amended January 15, 20135,
Article HI Procedures for Review and Approval of Subdivision Plats, Section 303
Preluminary Plat Requirements {pgs. 9-12}

2. Pergnimans County Subdivision Ordinance, July 1, 1990 {Amended January 15, 2015,
Article HI Procedures for Review and Approval of Subdivision Plats, Section 305.2
Public Water Service Requirements {p. 11}

3. Phillips, John F, April 28, 2017. “Review of Construction Plans and Soils Report for The
Moorings at Albemarle”

4. Gore, Deborah, Re: Adjusted Daily Sewage Flow Rate Approval, The Moorings at



LA

H.B. - Page &

Albemarle, Perquimans County. North Carolina Department of Environment and Natura]
Resources. Received by Bruce W. Exum on July 6, 2015.

Perquimans County Subdivision Ordinance, July 1, 1990 {Amended lamuary 15, 2015},
Article HI Procedures for Review and Approval of Subdivision Plats, Section 305.1
Preliminary Plat Requirements, Paragraph 18 Environmental Impact Statement (p. 16-11)

Conditional Use Permit CUD 10-01(a} The Moorings at Albemarle. December 5, 2011,

Hinson, Thomas H. *Soil Suitability Evaluation, Hydrogeologic Characterization and
Hydraulic Loading Assessment for Proposed Drip Irrigation Wastewater Disposal at The
Moorings at Albemarle WWTP Site Perquimans County, North Carolina,” CPEC
Environmental Inc, March 8, 2016

Phillips, John F, April 28, 2017, “Review of Construction Plans and Soils Report for The
Moorings at Albemarle™ {p.5-6}

Ellis, M.H. Hood. “Declaration for The Moorings at Albemarle, A Planned Community.”
Hornthal, Riely. Ellis, and Maland, L.L.P, June 2, 201 7.



8. - Page 7

plats be wrilized.

Adminstrative lcg : é-‘aff-zninistrath-'e fee

subamission of skeich design pians ar

i e separaks fes 5o -.-:5'1 ig,

13 Cortificates Required: No cerfificates must be provided in connection wilh the
submission of skerch design E:-Ifms

 Sketch Desiga Plan Review Procedurc: The Planning Besrd s

sketch desige pien for general compliance with the

regulation,  The Planning Boward shall advise the subdivide:
apent of the regulations pef‘tainiﬂg to the proposed subdivision and the proceduras
to be followed in the preparation and submission of the prefisminary and final
piats. This review shall m no way be consurued as constiluling an official action
of approval for recording of the subdivision by 1h£ ?[’ﬂlmﬂﬂ, Board or Perguimens
Counmty Board of Cclz.mh: 1”5 as IEI']L.HLd by this regulation.

. Disposition of Copies: Three {3) copies shall be Ju-.utmé as part of the minugs of
the Flanning Board, with lc other copy being retumed to the subdivider or his
authorized agent.

1-5-53{;1,5(1':*. wiih the

¢t
L

4'

‘.L;'

lns 'mtls::”zec

l'J'J

W

Secrion 303 Preliminary Plat Review

A

r

General: The subdivider shall submit eight {8) copies of the preliminary plat and
any supplementary matarial 1o the Sdb—f ivision Review GfT cer ab ]euﬂ lwenty

days wrior to the regularly scheduled Technical Review Committes (TR
meeting & which said plat {s (o be considered by the T Rﬂ Unon s f.:-t‘a‘.%ssi-:au of
the pret ‘mdal - plat for processing, { 1 subdivider sha pay a preaﬂssl—ng fee o

Pu,rq.rrm 15 County In an amount set by the Board of C uniy Commissioners in g
separate fee schedule.

Section 305.1 Preliminary Pla: Recuirements

The Preliminary Pla: shalt depiet or contain the following isfarmation:
) The preliminary plat shail 2e ai 5 scale of one hundred feet o one inch or

5

arg rand will be drawn in ink or a sheet of dralting film which is ‘!’ T
¥ 2077 1n size.

ey Tlhe fozation of existing and platted property lines, streets, bulidings, water
owrses. railroads, fransmission lines, sewer, bridges, culverts and drain

pipes, waler mains. ity and county lines GF adjoining) and any public
uerlity ensaments,

3 Boundaries of tract shown with baarings and distances.
4} Wooded areas. marshes, and any other conditions allecting the site.
5 Names of adjoining property owners or sebdivisions,



Section 305,

iL.B. - Page 8

.Fur vant 1o Chanter 112 of the North Cavelina General Sialudes. Lhe
Plarming Board may require the subdivider to submit wn environmeniai
in ;met statement with his preliminary plat if;

aj The development exceeds | acres in arca, and
b I the Soard deems i Recessary dug lo ,te safars e lund s he

subdivided, or peculiarities in the proposed Byoul,

Ad
yfie]
[ Y
12
e
famy
i
‘
it
)

e Water Service Reauivements

All subdivistons {miner or ma

nat fronf or abut on 2 public road or sireet shali
ba required o connect to 2 pu e

sions, Lhe subdivider shall consiruct & water sysiem
Cm:m . Subrest

,_

i the case of major subds
and cennect it 1o the systers owned and operated by
o the following canditions:

i Congtruction 3[&15 lor the oroposed svsiem shall be prepared by a
r2gl :etered engneer, materials and constraction 1o be in accordance mtf*

the specifications fu;' the Perquimans County Water System as preparad by

the Cr:mm-‘ Engineer. and submitted with the preliminary plat for approval
by the Plenning Beard, County Water Supervisor and the 2 appropriate Siate

Agencies.

2) The cost of the constr 1-‘2\3'1 conmeclion and approval of the subdivision
water system shall be paid by the subdivides

3] All water smuaing, laterals, meter box and easement shall be dedicased 1o the
Counly Water sysient. ‘Gv aler hines shail be Instailed on the street right-of-
way where possibie.

4 Al water mains constracted 1o serve the subdivision will be a miniptung of

47 diameter, unless specified otherwise by the Covniy Enzineer,

The Perquimans County Planning Board an .tf.f“; the Perguimans County Board of
Commissioners may, in consultztion with the Counly’s Engineer and the
Techn%m? Review Comninze, detenmine that certain im provements wili be
squired for the County Water Syslem due to the projected cor nsttmption ef water
when all propesed subdivision lots are convected 10 the Perguimans Couniy
Water System. The Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners will require the
Developers to make and pay for those Improvements. The Couniy Enginesr =s=Et
be the selecied Rngineer for the Construction Praject uniess otherwise appra
by the Board of Couny Commissioners. The Enompcr Fee will be paid for by
¢ Developer -z‘. 2D ameount set by the Board of County Commissioners in a
separaic Tee scheduls,




HL.LB. - Page 9

This document presented and fileg:
T2NE2011 10°35:45 AR

= T

CONDITIONAY USE PERMIT No. CUD-19-01(a)
Page l of 6

On the date(s) lsted betow, the Board of Cammissioners for Perquimans County met and held a
public hearing to consider the following application:

Crwaer/Developer; The Moorings at Albemarle, LEC

Bruce W, Exom, Sz,
621 Heron Pointe Circle, Virginia Beach VA 23452

Autherized Apglicant: Derrick Smith. East Carolina Consulting, PLLE
2243 Crooked Creek Road, Greenville NC 27858

Property Location {Address): +/-93.7 acres located in and arpund the intersection of Muddy
Creek, Cross Neck and Hoyle Jones Roads,  Hertford NC 27944

Tax Map: 4/New Hope Township, Biocks 0076 & D076, Lots: 0026 and 2601; 2602: 2603 & 2604.Thi]

Existing Zoning District: Ba. Rural Aprieulture
Proposed Zoning District:  Residential and A pricultiural RA-1 MWCD} Conditionat Use District

Proposed Use of Property; Single family residential community accompanied by open space and
common areas with recreationa} uses including pier and boat ramp and served by community
sewer treatment and disposal system.

Meeting and Hearing Dates: Planning Board on 1 -9-10 and Board of Commissioners.on 1-3-11.

Minutes of the Board of County Commissioners are attached hereto, and in accordance with all

applicable Federal. state and local permmits. licenses and other aporovals required for single
family residential Jand uses.

Now therefore be it resolved that the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners approves the
appiication for The Moorings 2l Albemarle, LLC, Case Nos. CUD-10-0] {a} and (b}, sublect to
the followisg coaditians:



BI3Y4 PG 209 DE#401291

CONBITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUD-10-01(g)
Pagel of &

'1‘;.1-:5
3 I‘ ‘EA; Stormweater Improvements:

,::}f‘qt s — (1}-At Sketch Plan Stage an Engineered drainage plan with oue-foot contowrs, ditch or swale

BELE " layouts with pipe, showing the flow rates, shalt be provided by Applicant and reviewed
by County. :

e {2} Developer must design and instalt a low density storm water systemn in accordance with

st ¥ Ti5A:02H.1000 and Session Law 2008-211. There will be no additonal run-off to

L6 qer adiecent properties from pre-development to post-development. Any required BMP's
f{'\' ul'rK {Best Manzgemznt Practices) required will be designed in accordance with NC Division
(A of Water Quality Storrowater Best Management Practices Manual (check for consistency

with new County 5/R s},

{3) Stormwater runoff for the development to be desipred and installed to use the low
density option as provided by North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural
Resources,

B Water System and Fire Hydrant Imorovements:
. rli.i‘-? t {1} All water lines must be approved by both the State of North Carolina and Perquimans
A9 3(5 County.
Wy (2} All hydrants must meet the required fire flows as required by the State of North Carolina

o and the Perquimans County Water Policy.,
} "uﬂi T (3} Hydrant focations and spacing of no more than 500 feet apart. Dead end sizests must
S Y™ reduce spacing to 400 feet apart, AN hvdrants mest be supplied with 2 § inch storz
e M adapter on the steamer connection.
,ﬂjj Y {4} The applicant will need to install a water Hne at least 6 inches in diameter that will supply
H&' a mingmum of 500 gallons per minute at 20 psi residual pressure to each hydrant,
o {3) Water will be provided by Perquimans County. The existing system will be tested to

determine if any upgrades to the water rnains or other parts of the existing water system
need to be made by the Developer to pravide fire flow capabilities in every section of The
Moorings.
{6} Water distribution system will be constructed at the developer’s expense in accordance
4 with applicable regulatory agencies. Water will be provided by the Perquirnans County
o’ Water Department in accordance with availabla capacity which is not committed at this
time. Developer-installed system will include fire hydrants in sccordance with State Fire
LT Code and Perquimans County requirements and recommendations. Developer will be
ffi et requ?recf lo meet regulatory reguirements to meet fire flow and pressure ratings
L requiremeants.

~FT 0y Wastewater System:
{1} An engineer’s Soils Analysis and description of the proposed wastewater treatrnent and
disposal systems will be submitted with the Sketch Plan. Detailed engineering drawings
a;;d an appropriate description of the proposed wastewater collection, freatment and
disposal systems will be submitted by the Appiicant with the Preliminary Plat for review
and approval. Any operational and meaintenance agresments with the Developer's or the




BK 394 PG 210 DhkeguPreg it

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Ne. CUD-10-01(z) Uy
Puge 3 of b o

Homeowners Association’s operator or other contracted operator will be Subfﬂtéﬂﬂd for
;E review and approval by the County prior o Preliminary Plat approval. 7 An dppropriate
Gy securily bond, for wastewater infrastructure will be at the discretion and satisfaction of
5 the County based on the approved desipn as determined prior to Preliminary Plat

Approval,

(2) The Public Management Entity Program operated by Albemarle Regional Health
Services (ARHS) would be responsible for monitoring the Applicant’s central wastewatar
treatment and disposal system o5 proposed. The Developer, or subsequent heirs or

I
6"
?{_Ebﬁ JYJ(}'/ assigns of the wastewater treatment system, will be responsible for any fess at the

3 5 Wwf  prevailing rate charged by the ARHS for their Public Management Entity Program. The
(}([}ﬁ" v system used must be a state approved sysiem.

* j%ﬁ" (3} The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC wil] be responsible for the instailation and operation of

ik a community sewer collection system end (reatment and disposal facitities in accordance

with appliceble regulatory agencies. Any ownership transfer of the system or facilities
will be in accordance with applicable regulatory agencies and epproved by the Board of
County Commissioners.
(s} Approval/permits as required by NCDENR for central wastewater treabmeent plant and
disposal system shall be provided. '
Dy Boads:
- (1} A waffic lmpact analysis will be compteted at the property owners’ expense angd
iﬁ"‘ , submitted with the Preliminary Plat, {The analysis will be reviewed by NCDOT whose
"E v report will be considered by the Board of Coumty Commissioners priar to Preliminary
hlﬁl} _—" Plat Approvaly Any necessary adjustments to the Conditional Use Permit, Site Plan
VS andfor Offsite Improvements as needed to ahate impacts 1o public facilities will be the
f‘.}?' responsibility of The Maorings at Albemarle, LLC, their heirs and assigns, with the
County determining the timing of such improvements.
}2} Adl roads will be designed and constructed in accordance with NCDOT subdivision
V' standards. All roads will be paved 1o & minimum width of 18 feet or as required by
NCDOT,
{3) The applicant must meet Appendix D Fire apparatus access road requirements both for
the weight capacity and cul-de-sac redius or alternatives approved by the County’s Fire
Marshel.
(4 Compliance with ADA (Americans with Dissbilities Act and Stae Fire Code
recommendations regarding road construction, fire flow and fire trydrant standards.
(5} No off-street parking other than conventional driveways for the residential lots and the
" amenities described by the Appiicant's Site Plan and Narrative,
(6) There will be no on street parking ellowed. Each residence wilt be required to have
¥ enough off street parking for at leest 2 vehicles.

E} Other General Conditions:
{1} The maximum number of single-family residential fots shail be 140,

{2} Minimum lot size of 15,000 square feet; or larger as required by Albemarle Regional
Health Services (ARHS),




BK 394 PG 211 DOE&#40pa8 112

CONBDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUD-10-01(a)
Page dof 6

{3} Other lot dimensions and structure setbacks to be In accordance with those listed under
FA-15 in the Perguimens County Zoning Ordinance, Article VI, Dimensional
Requirements Table {incleding minimum 90-foot lot width, 25-foot front yard, [2-foot
side yard and 20-foot rear vard).

{4} Recreattonal areas and upen space for use by the residents to be provided as showsn on the

~ Site Plan, including a pier and boat ramp to provide water access to the interior lot
¥ owners. Recreational improversents are subject to major modifications under the
property owners’ CAMA Mejor Permit.

{5)- All proposed parking arcas will have a paved entrance apron and the parking surface will

~  be gravel in accordance with Articles ¥ and XIX of the Zoning Ordinance,

{6} Land uses shall be limited to single-family residential and recreational uses associated

© with the development, as outlined berein end on the approved Site Plan.
{7} The Property Owners Association shall be established prior to epproval of the Final Plat
-+ and shall be registered/chartered by the Secretary of Stzte with official Articles of
. Incorporation. In addition, official Bylaws and the crganizationalfeperational structurs

- shall be recorded simultaneous to the Final Plat.
@}Pﬁ@r to approval of & Preliminary Plat, the Developer shall obtain County Attorney
approval of the Articles of Incorporation for the Property Owners Association and
<7, Restrictive Covenants for The Moorings at Albemarie. Property Owners Association
<7 ‘documents shall inchide provisions for (a) the organizadonal and operational structure of
i+ the Property Owoers Association; (b) & fee to be built into annual Association dues and
payments as determnined ammually by Albemarle Regional Health Services, to be made
available to Albemarle Regional Health Services for the review and oversight of
wastewater treament and disposal facilities and operations; and {c) that ali owners of
property within the development share automatic membership rights and assessment
obligations for the maintenance of commonly owned areas {(including but not limited to
common dreas, areas for infrastructure, recrealion areas, private roads and parking lfots)
The automatic membership riphts and assessment obligations of zli property owners
within The Moorings at Albemarle shel® be so covered by covenants nmning with the
land and other contractusl provisions so zs to ensure the toperty maeintenance of all
comumanly owned areas, and shal! inciude provisions for liens against individual property
owmers within the development.
(5 20-foot vegetative buffer on all external boundaries of the subject property in accordance
- with County Subdivision Regulations. The vegetative buffer adjacemt 1o Longbeach

v Estates may be subject to major modifications under the Applicant’s CAMA Major
Permit.  Alternative treatment in this area may be imminent and must be coordinated
closely with storm drainage management requirements.

{I!}})I;Oﬂlﬂr improvements wil} be in accordance with the Copditional Use District Rezoning

- Site Plan and Project Namvative, signed and dated October 19, 2010 and as submitted on

Qctober 24, 2010 by Derrick amith, East Carclina Consulting, PLLC and made a part
hereof.



BK 394 PG 212 D8&raoiHs13

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUD-16-01(z)
Page Sof &

{11y Waivers or Variances as listed in the Project Narrative will be supported to the extent that
anty offsite improvements identified in future studies and analyses will not be nullified
and development will comply with all other regulatory agencies as applicable. All site
engineering, drainage and required infrastructure imorovements will he reviewed
pursuant to the established Technizal Review process to ensure that the development has
met all applicable Federal, State, and local regufations and permitting requirements,
ircluding conditions or waivers contained in the approved Conditional Use Permit, No
permits authorizing development shall be issued prior to compliance with all applicable
regulations,

{12)Any other conditions felt to be necessary by the County at the Preliminary Plat slage.

(133 All uilities will be underground.

{14} Developer must construct a community center in front of the existing pier and boat ramp

“ that wiil be used for varioes functions.

(15yAccompanying an Application for Preliminary Plat approval, the Developer shall mzke 2

-~ Payment to Perquimans County, in an armount determined to be appropriste by the
] f"??? County Manager, to allow the County to reiain professional enpineering services to

exception of asphalt pavement) located within the boundaries of a given phase shall ke
complete and in place,

(17} The BCC’s approval of the proposed Residential and Agricultural RA-15(CUD) District
shall bind the Site Plan and all conditions attached thereto vpon the property and all
subsequent development and use of the property shall be in accordance with the approved
Site Plan and conditions. Since the intent of the Conditional Use District is to address
those situations when a particular use may be considered acceptable but the zoning
district that would allow that use is not acceptzble, the Site Plan and Condifional
Use Permit should be designed with firm plans 1o develap, Therefore, the Developer shall
be required to provide Perguimans County with annual reparts cutlining progress to date
along with an explanation of any delays. If it is deterrined that active efforts to develop

are not proceeding, the Count of County Comumnissioners may revoke the Conditiona]l Use
Permir.

;‘:,j' gp e % review the adequacy of plans and installation of water Systetn, wastewater system, roeds,
! s I stormwater drainage and ather required infrastructure,
poy W {16}Prier o issuance of the first building permit for construction of any house in The
fg f ﬂgﬁ Moorings at Albernarle, ali infrastructure (roads, water, sewer, drainage, with the

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this
permit shall be void and of no effect.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issved in its name,
and the undersigned, being all the awthorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property
owners of the property above described, do hereby accept this Conditional Use Permit, topether
with zll its conditions, as binding on them and thelr successors in interest.



BK 394 PG 213 DME#40848 14

oo CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Ne. CUD-10-01(a)
A Ko, Page 6 of 6
. ."\‘{' J:‘ar' ‘.'-'-‘ {;‘ri .
v o2 o C . fe 125 e

si Benjinid € Hobbs, Chairman, Beard of County Commissiouers Date

R kil (sea

L F By
#

. ; wner and Developer of the above identified property, do
hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The undersigned does further
acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except in accordance with all of
its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shail be binding on them and their

SUCCess0rs in interest,

punce 1 £ na— Ll

The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC Date
By: Bruce W. Exum, Its

...................................................................

The State of \r’ﬁ P | ch
.

i, rf.}iﬂéf,k-%c’&l:;h Eaildey

L lnnun ¢ HO{ {1 ;’pt , & Notary Public in and for the said State and County,
do herebi*-étniﬁ' that _ELiee (0 Ty personally
appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the ) day of _pJCuernks, .20 |/
~

WISHREEEEr,,

e ) : = i) !
SORAE w,  STEMAC T Lo

-

:_;.*‘ﬂ Wﬁtﬁaf{{y” O Notary Pubiic

Work = : - . -
ok Docwneots/Plamsing Sosrd Ageades & Minwies 200 Agendtas!| 1-5-Hi T Moorings of Albetsories|-1-1 | Fisl CUP tweaked for spagus LT



BK 394 PG 214 DibBiadifeeits
EAST CAROLINA CONSULTING, PLLC

October 19, 2515

Perguimans County Board of Commission
128 North Church Street
Mertford, ML 27548

e

RE: Project Marrstive for “The Mocrings at Aloemzrie, LLE” Conditional Use District Rezoning

The propcsed deveiopment entitled “The foorings at Alhemarle” is lacsted in gasterr Perguimans
Couny at the intersection of Muddy Creek Road (SR 1321), Cross Meck Road (SR 1322} and Hovie jones
Read. The development basicaily is comprised of four {4) senarate parcals of land, ane (1} of which
Contains apgroximately 500 LF of water frontage on the Albemarle Sound. The develspment contains a
wotal of 32.2 +/- acres. The water frontage has been butk headed the entirs fength and the owaer has
also installed 2 pier and hoas femp. There are currently six i6; boat siips permitted for this cier, whick
hzve not been installed 1o date.

The currens iand use fgr the property is 2griculiural ang partly wonded, Three (3] ofthe four {a} tracts
arg carrently zoned RA, with the founh (4 heing previcusly zoned 1o RA-25. That tract was arewviolsly
Known as The fMoorings 2t Aloemarle, Phase 1. This "Praza™ wes aparcven by the Perguimans

Board of Commissinas and recarded with the Perauimans County Register of Daeds.
i ¥ HEg

=)

Currently the developers updated Kaster Plan COntzins single-famity residentiat lots on the entire
property. Also included are 6,069 LE of streets, aparoximately 8.8 aores of DQEN SE3Ce With an gvarage
iat size of 24,915 SF for the singie family areas, The devzlopment is roposed to utilize the Pergquimans
Cournty Water Department existing water mains in the srea ta serve this project. The deveicoment will
be served by a Community {Centralized} Waste Water Treatment Facility. The proposed developmaent
fincluding woter and waste woter focilities) shall comply with applicable faws and regulations as
administered by Perquirmans County, Alsemarle fegionzl Health Services, the Morth Carcling
Department af Environments| angd Matural Resources and Unitand States Army Carps of Engineers,

The owners/deveicpers of "The Moorings at Aloemearia” are requesting that their property oe rezoneyd
to RA-1S{CUDE The current 20fing Consisis of RA and RA-25. The pragerty is bordered 1o the
scuthwest by an axisting single family subdivisian entitled Long Beach tstates, which is currentiy roned
RA-25. The lots within this development range i4 size fram £,3C0 5F t0 13,000 55. Most of the
remainder of the proparsy is currently bordered by 84 zening end current uses range from agricuitural,
single fzreidy and wonds land, Approximately 800 L7 borders the Atbemarie Ssungd.

YWa feel that RA-15{CLIO) Zaning would compiement the areg

aetween the Long Seach Subdivision and the existing agricult
proposed RA-15{Clo} Zoning atlows for minimum lar sizes of

very welf and be an axcellent {ransition
ural and RA zoned groperties. T
15,000 5F and 2 minimum lor widih af 55

5,00
LF. These Zaning “Dimensionzl Reguirements”, as weli a5 currant Subdivisien Ordinanses now in zlace,
wauld greathy exceed the axisting lat, road snd vty standerds that remain in use i Leng Beach
Estates.




[}
L ]
-
[
&b
g o
[di)
LI
O
o O
= O
0
[
«
0
@
{.
v
n
(4]
X
m

An 11 x 17 plat is being mailed to you today.

DOE= | Al

DL/81/0) tog

whiy A papeyn

il K vanag

.
ot

» &
= _, 3
] ..lu_
muuv._zsw
I
z ' g
L L
e mE g
£ =03
= AR
Lz
mr 0 Z
g
5 ¢

~717
S

ANV Hiid
TWOOT VAR CSHA

YT TP oY
LAEPESACD

LAENHOTEAT
B0 Aoy
ONY ASANG CERILEID ¥ LON S oYY SELL

L2 ]

SHOYL
FMTIINOD

NI LOH 8

I u
b
By g
- St
R
E 1w
3
L N —_—
E =
L
25 ]
wBE 0
I
&&%MN
i 7
DEE
% nmﬂ
g —
,un,w.mu.m -
e A
g3
[ s )
Tra' O A
ﬂﬁmm. -
[ 43 .
Emm_mwnﬁ
EF2EET

I T T R Ty P e TR iy ey ey

TN IMCU LUIRES K TTRE O VTRRD YOG LSV Bl 0 LHIGAOD KEIaM Argeiim PHRED DML K TIYE W2 AWK CHOUDY I TIGEE N Ly T Wt WK b Y

2O o e T ) SONI
M o LHOUALUYM = 10T YDty SWIYALEE 107 TWDkL - O 0 =_1 ei0ag mydien
m. e o , o . - F=L :
s —t - u..-n.ti.n_i.ﬁt:...-_l..ﬁ_..s..: 3 O = T u.ln.._.i,n....g;fu..s 3 .DG.H _O .Gw_. .OOn. —
| N TR b e e o ; ] TEADIAY LY KEV R TIH
! L B . d
e - I - R by \ LY LTI 3 TVHS GHY LUYA IBM ¥
ra L32uf RGNS T SAIYVIST MOVIR ONOG TN i TADIRLIY W1 LSy
T w e ST oy ety TSR BRI oM
wr (Kb 11— gt i ——— e — ! e - P N . X ;i
,ﬂfﬁs _— _H iy o Y L 1 ¥ 5§ jﬂ._ En‘.wsﬁf tz.....%“ﬁu b3
X ) B L A 'SUDNONT &) KD ARy
TR DD, Moo W R Tlu . Hie A TAGHA NI SAVIE SONMVIIM HoR
f Ma : : ¥'d "SHLIAHIG Ot SEYD AR givn
K POHS MINVL ORISR0 SOMY LM SMUEKE T
| D )
S 4 ;AR OUMOHS Sy mHT NINYL AWOMYE L

SLON

TR, . SIv L Delie)
Lo SAVISY Movam on

annos
I WVHTE Y

‘ WEYHROS H.O..

A YA TYROR m ey
L34 3WY05 - &

J3 DUR'SE IS 400 HYMIAY

muﬁwwﬁ,..mnﬂw LM NIHUW YRy IR0 NTEE PO
3 BB 0V N30 0:MONG :
{End v 41 S3UOY £5'8) SIUHY O VS 1Ga0 0TwNOIY ONZDTT
O5'F MY M I SuoY ) SORT IANLI
GEO'P SIIIHIS N L) FOOT ‘5 HIG0LI0 TArYY
445 000'0Z S5O0V u31vM DRORS MIOBORR0ZLC THNVA ALINARG

ALHODD SHYTROONID Tk
TH S SHOLYATTY 000 by o)
Fy ¥ x 0L 000

Yiv0 G001

35 BHSl SSH00V WHivm QINDYH
TEL 2101 0 d3anns
=44 T0E IV o)

ANTHANE 218



Mary
Rectangle


BK 384 PG 215 Diwe#40p£2 117
EAST CAROLS NA CDNSU LTiNG PLLC

Flease find attachad 2n * hpc‘ Regu
"COMDITIONAL USE TISTRICT Mg A RLBEMERLE,
oy East Carslina Consi lzing, PLL Yemagpen : oM AL CISTRICT

for THE MOORINGS 47T 41 LBEMARLE, 1L

—‘\‘- . '!‘ “.-\__:_:

Cerrick Smith, PE/Principal

Cor Bruce Exum lvig Ermaii]

Attachmears:

Londitional Use Distrier Aezcning Application
:"EI{JI'I‘ﬁg rag

Site Man




.8, - Page iB
PAT MCCRORY

Gowermpr

DONALD R. VAN DER VAART
Sacretary

Energy, Mineral )
and Land Resources _ ) TRACY DAVIS

ENVIRDNMERTAL QUALETY

Divestor

July 27, 215

Mr. Bruce Exum, Sr.

The Moorings af Albemarie, LLC
821 Heron Pointe Circle

Virginia Beach, VA 23452

Subiect: Stormwater Permit No, SW7070922 Mod
The Moorings at Albemarie
Low Density Subdivision Permit
Perguimans County

Bear Mr. Exunx:

The Washington Regional Office received a complete Stormwater Management Permif
ﬁpg!icaﬁon or modification to permit SW7070822 for The Moorings at Albemarle
Subdivision on June 24, 2015 Staff review of the plans and specifications has
determined that the project, as p%:gcsed, will complg with the Stormwater Regulations
set forth in Title 15A NCAC 2H.1000, We are forwan ing Permit No. SWT070822, dated
July 27, 2018, for the construction of the subject project.

This permit replaces all previous stormwater permits issued for this site and shall be
effective from the date of issuance until rescinded, and shall be subject to the conditions
and iimitations as specified therein, and does not supercede any other agency permit that
may be required. : :

If any parts, requirements, or fimitations contained in this permit are unacceptable, you
nave the right fo request an adjudicatery hearing upon written request within thirty (30
days following receipt of this permit. This request must be in the form of a written petition,
sonforming to Chapter 1508 of the North Carolina General Statutes, and filed with the
Gffice of Administrative Hearings, 6714 Mail Service Center, Raigigh, NC 27689-8714.
Uniess such demands are made this permit shall be final and binding.

i you have any questions, or need additional information concerning this matter, please
contact me at (252} 948-3923.

Sincerely,

ﬁﬂyﬂ_ Ao P ogen

Roger K. Thome
Environmental Enginser

et Rivers & Associates, Inc. _
Perguimans County inspections

Stets of Menfh Careling § Envireamenta! Qualéty | Eaergy, Mineral mmd Lund Resaures
943 Washingion Square Watl. § Washingtan, 1T 27888
I5EGES08F T



Page 19

H.B,

T S VS T




lil.B. - Page 20

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DIVISION OF ENERGY, MINERAL, AND LAND RESOURCES
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PERMIT

LOW DENSITY DEVELOPMENT

in accordance with the provisions of Article 21 of Chaiﬁer 143, Generaf Statutes of North
Carolina as amended, and other applicable Laws, Rules and Regulations

PERMISSION IS HEREBY GRANTED TO
The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC
for
The Moorings at Albemarie Subdivision
Perquimans County

FOR THE

construction, operation and maintenance of a 24% low density subdivision in compiiance
with the provisions of 156A NCAGC 2H 1000 (hereafter referred to as the "stormwater

rufes™ and the approved stormwater mana%ement plans and spedcifications, and other

supperting data as_attached and on file with and approved by the Divislon of Energy,
Mineral, and Land Resources (Division) and considered a part of this permit.

The Permit replaces all previous stormwater permits issued for this site and shall be
effective from the date of issuance until rescinded and shall be subject to the following
specific conditions and limitations:

.. DESIGN STANDARDS

1. This subdivision consists of 129 lots. Each of the 128 proposed lots is limited fo a
maximum of 6,348 square feet of built-upon area, Also included is 148,977 square
feet of asphall roads and 7,016 sguare feet of built-upon area for a club house and
parking, as indicated in the application and as shown on the approved plans.

2. The overall fract built-upon area percentage for the project must be maintained at
24% per the requirements of Section .1005 of the stormwater rules,

3. The built-upon areas associated with this project shall be iocated at least 50 feet
landward of all perennial and infermittent surface waters,

4. The only runoff conveyance systenﬁs allowed will he vegetated conveyances such
as swales with minimum side slopes of 3:1 {H:V) as defined in the stormwater rules
and approved by the Division.

5. All roof drains must terminate at least 50 foot from the mean high water mark.
Sinte of Hoath Crrolina | Environmental Quality | Enesgy, Mineral nd Eand Pecoumes

943 Washirgton Savare Mali, | Waslsiegton, NC 27856
2520465481 T



HLB. - Page 21

li. SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE

1. Swales and other vegetated conveyances shall be constructed in thelr entirety,
vegetated, and be operational for their intended use prior o the construction of any
bu-upon surface.

2. During construction, erosion shall be kept to a minimum and any eroded areas of
the swales or othsr vegetated conveyances wili be repaired immediately.

3 The permittee shall st all times provide the operation and maintenance necessary
ic operate the permitted stormwater management systems at optimum efficiency
to include:;

a. Inspections

b. Sediment removal. .

C. IMowing, and re-vegetating of the side slopss.

d. Immediate repair of eroded areas.

e. Maintenance of side slopes in accordance with approved plans and
specifications.

f. aintenance of leve! spreaders and infiltration areas in accordance with

approved plans and O&M documents,

4. The permittee shall submit to the Director and shall have received approval for
- revised plans, specifications, and calculations prior to construction, for any
modification to the approved plans, including, but not imited fo, thcse listed below:

a. Any revision o any of the items shown on the approved plans, including the
s’;ermwatar management system, design concept, built-upon area, details,
ste.

b Project name change.

c. Transfer of ownership.

d, Redesign or addition to the approved amount of buil-upon area or to the
drainage area.

& Further subdivision, acquisition, or selling of the project area.

f. Filling in, aitering or piping any vegetative conveyance shown on the
approved plan. :

5. The pemittee shall submit all information requested by the Director or his
representative within the time frame specified in the written information request.

B. No piping shall be allowed except that minimum amount necessary to direct runoff
beneath an impervious surface such as a road and that minimum amount neaded
under driveways to provide access fo lots. :

i, Within 30 days of compietion of the project, the permittee must certify in writing
that the project's stormwater controls, and impervious surfaces have been
constructed within substantial Intent of the approved plans and speciiications. Any
deviation from the approved plans must be noted on the Certification.

State of North Carline | Snvironneats| Quaiity { Exeray, Miaersf and Land Resources
543 Washingtor: Sgoere Mzl | Washinglon, HC 27889
2510486451 T



10.

11

ili.B. - Page 22

The permittee is responsible for verifying that the proposed built-upon area does
not exceed the allowable built-upon area. Once the lot transfer is complete, the
built-upon area may not be revised without approval from the Division, and
responsibility for meeling the builf-upon area imit is transferred to the individual
property owner, provided that the permittee complies with the requirements of
Section .12 and H.13 of this permit. :

Deed restrictions are incorporated into this Eermét by reference and must be
recorded with the Office of the Register of Deeds prior to the sale of any [of.
Recorded deed restrictions must include, as a minimum, the following statements
related fo stormwater management:

a. The following covenants are intended o ensure ongoing compliance with
State Stormwater Management Permit Number SW7070922, as issued by
the Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources under NCAC 2H.1000.

b. The State of North Carolina is made a beneficiary of these covenants to the
gxten_tt necessaty to maintain compliance with the Stormwater Management
ermit.
c. These covenants are to run with the land and be binding on all persons and
parties claiming under them.
d. The covenants pertaining to stormwater may not be aliered or rescinded

without the express written consent of the State of North Carolina, Division
of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources.

e. Alteration of the drainage as shown on the approved plans may not take
place without the concurrencs of the Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land
Resources. ' :

. The maximum buili-upen area per lot is 6,348 square fest. The allotted

amount includes any built-upon area consfructed within the lot property
boundaries, and that portion of the right-of-way between the front lot line
and the edge of the pavement. Built upon area includes, but fs not limited
fo, structures, asphait, concrete, brick, stong, slate, and coguina, but dees
noi i1‘:14:Eu::h=3 raised, open wood decking, or the water surface of swimming
pools,

g. Fhiling in or piﬁ?ﬂg of any vegetative conveyances (ditches, swales, etc.}
associated with the development except for average driveway crossings, is
strictly prohibited by any persons,

h. Each lot will maintain a 50 foot wide vegetated buffer between allimpervious
areas and surface waters.

i All rkccf drains shall farminate at least 50 foot from the mean high water
mark. ' :

i If permeable pavement credit is desired, the property owner must submit a
request, with supporting documentation, io. the permitiee and receive
approval prior to construction of the permeable pavement.

The permitiee shall submit a copy of the recorded deed restrictions within 30 days
of the date of recording. .

If the permittee sets up an Architectural Review Committee or Board {ARC or
ARB} to review plans for compliance with the restrictions, the plans reviewed must
Include afl proposed built-upon area (BUA). Any approvals given by the ARC or
ARB do not relieve the lot owner of the responsibility to maintain compliance with
the permitted BUA limit.

Hinte of North Caroling | Envirenmentaf Quality | Erergy, Mingm! atd Lané Resourres
943 Waahirptan Square Mall, [ Washington, NC 27888
256548 T



12.

13.

14,

HEB. - Page 23

All stormwater conveyances will be located in either dedicated right—cf—wqiy (public
or pr]vatezﬁ recorded common areas or recorded drainage easements. The fina!
plats for the project will be recorded showing all such required easements, in
accordance with the approved plans,

The Director may notlfy the permitiee when the permitted site does not ineet ong
or more of the minimum requirements of the permit.  Within the time frame
specified in the notice, the permittee shall submit a written time schedule to the
Director for modifying the site to meet minimum requirements, The permittee shall
provide copies of revised plans and cerification in writing to the Director that the
changes have been made.

If permeable pavement credit is desired, the permittee must submit a request to
modify the permit o incorporate such language as required by the Division, The
request fo modify must include a soils report identifying the type of soil, the
Seasonal High Water Table elevation and the Infiltration rate. Upon the successful
completion of a permit modification, the individuat lof owners that reguest to utilize
permeable pavements must submit the necessary forms and documentation to the
permittee and receive approval prior to construction of the nermeable pavement.

ill. GENERAL CONDITIONS

1.

This permit is not transferable to any person or entity except after notice to and
approval by the Director. The Director may require modification or revocation and
re-issuance of the pemmit to change the name and incorporate such other
requirements as may be necessary. In the event of a name or ownership changes,
a completed Name/Ownership Change form, signed by both parfies, must be
submitted to the Division accompanied by the supperting documentation as listed
on page 2 of the form. The approval of this request will be considered on its merits,
and may or may not be approved, '

The permittee is responsible for compliance with all permit conditions until the
Director approves a fransfer of ownership. Neither the sale of the project nor the
transfer of common areas to a third party, such as a homesowners associafion,
constitutes an approved transfer of the stormwater permit.

Failure to abide by thé conditions and limitations contained in this permit may
subject the Permittee to an enforcement action by the Division, in accordance with
North Carclina General Statutes 143-215.8A to 143-215.8C.

The [ssuance of this permit does not prohibit the Director from regpening and
modifying the permit, revoking and reissuing the permit, or terminating the permit
as allowed by the laws, rules, and regulations contained in Title 15A of the North
Carolina Administrative Code, Subchapter 2H.1000: and North Carolina General
Statute 143-215.1 t. al.

Hate of Horl Carokina | Eovirarmental Guality | Energy, Minerob and Land Rasouzces
943 Washingtor Square FAall, | Wakinglon, ¥C 27260
FLYSCEE



o

10.

11.

HEB. - Page 24

in the event that the facilities fail to perform satisfactorily, inciuding the creation of
huisance conditions, the Permiftee shall take immediate corrective action,
including those as may be required by the Division, such as the construction of
addional or replacement stormwater management systems.

The permitiee grants permission to DEQ Staff to enter the property during nommai
business hours, for the purpose of inspecting all components of the stormwater
management facility.

The permit issued shall continue in force and effect until revoked or terminated.
The permit may be modified, revoked and reissued or terminated for cause. The
filing of a request for a permit modification, revocation and re-issuance, or
termination does not stay any permit condition.

Unless specified slsewhare, permanent seeding requirements for the swales must
follow the guidelines established. in the North Carolina Frosion and Sediment
Control Planning and Design Manual.

Approved plans and specifications for this project are incorporated by reference
and are enforceable parts of the pemit. :

The issuance of this permit does not preclude the Permittee from complying with
any and all statutes, rules, regulations, or ordinances, which may be imposed by

other government agencies (local, state and federal), which have jurisdiction.

The permittee shall notify the Division in writing of any name, ownership or mailing
address changes at least 30 days prior to making such changes,

Permit issued this the 27 th day of July, 20186.

NORTH CAROLINA ENV! RONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

=

for

Tracy E. Davis, PE, CPM
Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources o
By Authority of the Environmental Management Commission

Permit Number SW7070922°

Sate of Mok Cargfina | Ervireamenlal Guality | Ensepy, Minerat and Land Resources
#43 Washingten Sqears Mall. [ Weshinpton, NC 2TES
252945548 T



IH.B. - Page 25

LAyt d
NCDENR

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resournes

A

Pat McCrory

Donaid R, van der Vaart
Governor

Secretary
July 6, 2015

Bruce W, Exum, Managing Member
The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC
621 Heron Point Circla

Wirginia Beach, VA 23452

Subject: Adjusted Daily Sewage Flow Rate Appraval
The Moorings at Albemarle
Perguimans County

Bear Mr. Exum:

On june :Eithr 2015, the Division of Water Resources [Division} received an adjusted daily sewage
flow rate {flow reduction} reguest that would apply to future (proposed)

. residential sewer
connections for the proposed subject development. '

In accordance with 15A NCAC 02T D114(f}{2), the Division has evaluated the reguest and based on

the data submitted, the Division hereby approves for use by the Moorings at Albemarle, an
adjusted daily sewage design flow rate of 70 galions-per day per bedroom.,

For new sewer extension applications:

* The flow reduction is applicable to residentia! single family ciwleEE]ngs only.
*  The minimum flow for 1 and 2 bedroem dwellings shall be 140 gallons per day.
This flow reduction shall not apply to sewer extension applications and/or permits for any

other public or private organizations whose wastewater flows are or might become
tributary to the collection system.

Future sewer extension applications should be made using the flow reduction amount stated
above. All other aspects of the permitting process remain unchanged, and all applications must he

in compliance with the statues, rules, regulations and minimum design criteria as certified by the
owner ahd engineer,

The granting of this flow reduction does not prohibit the Division from reopening, revoking,
reissuing and/or modifying the flow reduction as aliowed by the laws, rules, and regulations
contalned in 15A NCAC 02T, NCGS 143-215.1, or as needed to atdress changes in State and/or

Federal regulations with respect to wastewater collection systems, protection of surface waters
and/or wastewater treatment. :

817 Mait Service Center, Raleigh, Morth Carallia 27659-1617
Phone: 45-807-5300 Intarnat; www nowalerually.arg

drn Byt Sippartunity | Atfirmalie Action Employer— Made in et Iny recyslad papes




B.B. - Page 26

The Moorings at Albemarie
luly &, 2015

If you have any questions, please contact Michagl Leggett at {519} 807-6312, or via e-mafl at
michaei.leggett@ﬂ{:denr.gov.

Sincerely,

for S Jay Zimmerman, P.G,
Director, Division of Water Resources

by Deborah Gore, Supervisar

‘Pretreatment, Emergency Response, Collection System Unit

e Dan Withers, P&, - Rivers & Associatss, ing, {dwithers@riversand associztes.com)
Washington Regional Office, Water Quality Section Regional Operations
PERCS Flow Reduction File




lilLB. - Page 27

DIEHL & PHILLIPS, P.A.

COMSULTING ENUINEERS WILLEAR O, DR, P,
V350 Pimey Plains Rasd FHEN F, PHULLIPS, 1
Lary, Manh Curaling 27518 ALAM R XEITH. PE.

Telepiume (949} 9679972 - Fax (9197 4675377

February 22, 2816

County of Perguimans

2.0, Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

ATT) Mr, Richard Copeland
Water Department Manager

Re:  Review of Hydraulic Model for The Moorings at Alberarle Subdivision

Dear Richard:

1 have reviewed the hydravlic modet prepared by Rivers sad Associates for the refersuced
proposed subdivision. The medel shows that 500 gpm can be delivered from cach fire hydram

with a vesidual pressure no lower thag 20 psi, which conferms to the subdivision regalatdons, The
ouly comments I have on the proposal are as follows:

*  The proposed 27 waterlines around the cul-de-sac bulbs shoutd be 47 as Perguimans
County does not allow new installations of 27 pipe.

»  The proposed 10" line shown in the model as pipes 20 and 30 should be a 127 line ag
Perquimans Cownty does not allow new ingtallations of 16* lins,

* A formal sct of enginecred waterline plans and DENR-2136 Apphoation form will be

required Tor final review.

Sincerely,

Dichl & Phitlips, P.A.

William €. Daelid, P.E.

Loz Mr. Frank Heath



HI.B. - Page 28

DIEHL & PHILLIPS, P.A,

COMSUELEING EMGINEERS
1508 Piney Plains Rd., Saile 200
Cary, Worth Carciing 27518

WILLEAM C. DIEHL, P.E.

JOHN F. PHILLIPS, P.E.

ALAN R.KEITH,PE.
Telephone {$3%) 467-9%72 ~ Fax {($191 467-5337

April 28, 2017

Mr. Frank Heath
County Manager
County of Perguimans
P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Review of Construction Plans and Soils Report for The Moorings at Albemarie

Dear Mr. Heath:

Per your request, Diehl & Phillips, P.A. has completed its review of the referenced

documents that you furnished. The proposed wastewater system consists of three
general elements:

» Wastewater Collection System — Each lot will have a septic tank and effluent pump

that will pump filtered effluent from the tank into common pipelines shared by all
the other effluent pumps.

+ Wastewater Treatment System - The proposed system is one that is
manufactured by Orenco, an Oregon based company that has been active in the
on-site wastewater treatment and disposal area for over 30 years.

» Wastewater Disposal System —~ A low rate surface application system is proposed,
where treated and disinfected effluent will be applied through drip irrigation
tubing installed on the ground surface {and then covered with muich). It is also
proposed to remove a layer of hydraulically restrictive native soils in the disposal
areas and replace the soils with sand, to allow the treated wastewater to reach
the more permeable soils located below the restrictive layer.

From an engineering viewpoint, it is my opinion that this system appears be
appropriately designed for the project requirements. The proposed treatment
equipment has been used previously in North Carolina, and is performing well as of
the last effiuent data I read from a wastewater system in Cedar Point, NC that uses
the same technology. The soils report for The Moorings project details extensive site
investigations and computer modeling performed to confirm the ability of the disposal
sites to accept the treated wastewater. The proposed wastewater application rate is



iHEB. - Page 29

Mr. Frank Heath
April 28, 2017
Page 2 of 6

very conservative, based on the field measured hydraulic conductivities and computer
modeling.

The wastewater collection system proposes a septic tank and effiuent pump system
on each lot. Typically these types of systems have the wastewater system operating
entity be responsible for the maintenance of each septic tank, pump, effluent filter,
control panel ete., rather than the homeowner. If an effluent pump fails and if the
homeowner ignores the resulting high water alarm, there would eventually be a
sewage spill out of the tank. By making the tanks part of the operated system, the
control panel at each house will notify the operator of a problem before the spill
oceurs, I recommend the County confirm that the individuat septic tank effluent pump
{STEP)} systems will be operated and maintained by the licensed operators that will
also operate the treatment and irrigation systems.

1t also appears from the reviewed information that the subject wastewater system is
designed for an average daily flow of approximately 213 gallons per fiome per day,
rather than the 120 gallons per bedroom per day cited in the DEQ rules. This
calculation is based on the project design flow of 23,040 galions per day and the
development's planned 108 lots. It is possible for DEQ to grant an exception to their
rules, typically referred to as a “flow reduction”, whereby they are presented with
actual flow data from a similar development and then agree that it is appropriate for
that flow data to be used to project wastewater flows in The Moorings. It wouid
appear from the reviewed information that a flow reduction was granted; typically
BEQ would issue a letter acknowledging the flow reduction. I recommend the County

request a copy of this letter or other similar confirmation that the project was granted
a flow reduction.

The proposed wastewater system requires a technical review by the Non-Discharge
Permitting Branch of the Water Resources Division of NC DEQ, prior to the issuance
of @ permit to construct the facility. The permit will also require a registered
professional engineer to certify that the project was constructed in accordance with
the plans and specifications, and to note if any exceptions or deviations occurred,

With these safeguards in place, the end result should be a completed and functional
wastewater system.

Once the system goes info operation, the licensed operators will be required to
perform effluent testing and file monthly reports with DEQ. These reports will include
the amount of wastewater treated, the quality of the effluent, and the amount of
treated wastewater irrigated. Personnel from the DEQ regional office will also inspect
the wastewater system annually, at minimum.



3. Jo

Mr. Frank Heath
April 28, 2017
Page 3of 6

While the County is not involved in this permitting process, the County should reguire
from the Developer a copy of the permit approving the project plans and
specifications, and a copy of the Engineer's Final Certification of the constructed
facility when available., DEQ will often submit a copy of the issued permit to the local
health department, but the Building Inspections department should have both of
these documents in hand before any lots are sold or building permits are issued for
The Moorings at Albemarle (see further discussion of this below)

DEQ will also require, as a part of the permitting process, that the Developer sign
and submit an Operational Agreement {form DEV 01-15 attached). This Agreement
is signed by the Director of Water Resources and returned when the permit is issued,
and is supposed to then be recorded in the County and in the Articles of Incorporation
(for the HOA) at the Secretary of State’s offices. There is a nearly identical
Operational Agreement (form HOA 01-15 attached) that is to be completed,
submitted to the Non-Discharge Section, and then recorded by the HOA when the

lots are sold and the HOA becomes the entity responsible for owning and operating
the wastewater system.

These are key documents because they require the Developer/HOA to give the
wastewater system maintenance and repair the highest priority for expenditures,
after taxes and insurance expenditures. The documents also require a fund be
established for repairs beyond the routine maintenance and operational costs of the
system. These documents require the HOA documents to have language that wil
allow the HOA Board to require special assessments as required to maintain and
repair the system, with no limitation on those assessments,

Finally, these documents require the Developer/HOA to “take such action as is
necessary to cause the existing and future wastewater of the Development to be
accepted and discharged into said governmental system”, should the County or some
other unit of government make a wastewater collection and reatment system
available to the development. These actions could include conveying some or all of
their wastewater system components to the governmental unit.

I stated above that the County's Building Inspections department should have both
a copy of the DEQ permit approving the project plans and specifications, and a copy
of the Engineer’s Final Certification of the completed wastewater facility, before any
lots are sold or building permits are issued, This is in keeping with the County's
Subdivision Ordinance, which states that the subdivider shall have installed all
improvements prior to Final Plat approval by the County. The Ordinance further states
that if the subdivider guarantees the installation in the manner described in the
Ordinance, then the Final Plat may be approved by the County.



0i.B, 3t

Mr. Frank Heath
April 28, 2017
Pagedof 6

I do not want the County to get into the position of letting the Final Plat be recorded,
lots then sold, and the construction of the wastewater system not completed by the
subdivider. While the ideal solution to prevent this situation would be to require the
improvements to be installed and certified as complete before the Final Plat is
approved and recorded, this most would likely create an unworkable schedule for the
subdivider. Therefore, if the subdivider wants Final Plat approval before the
improvements are completed and certified, 1 recommend the County require Surety
Performance Bonds as described in the Ordinance for street improvements. 1
recommend separate bonds be obtained for (1) the wastewater treatment and
disposal system, {2) the wastewater collection system, (3} the water system, and {4}
other improvements not completed at the time of Final Plat approval. 1 concur with
the County’s Ordinance that the amount of each bond should be 1.30 times the
estimated total cost of each of the systems listed ghove, with the estimated total cost
of each system being prepared by the Project Engineer and submitted to the County
for review and acceptance by the County. As intended by the Ordinance, the duration
of the bonds should be unti] such time as the improvements are completed and the
Project Engineer has provided written Final Certifications of completion to the
permitting agencies. The Ordinance further states that all improvements must be
made within twelve months of the date of authorization of the security bonds, which
is an appropriate time period, as long as it is stipulated that the duration of the bonds
will be until the improvements are completed and certified (requiring Surety
Performance Bonds for the other planned improvements, such as the stormwater and
water systems, in addition to the wastewater systems and streets, is recommended).

Once the wastewater systems {and other improvements) have been completed and
certified, and a2 copy of the certification submitted o the County, Certificates of
Occupancy can be issued (assuming all other improvements and requirements have
been completed to the County's satisfaction). At that point I do not believe the Cotinty
should require any additional guarantees or surety bonds. If the wastewater system
is propery constructed and lots are sold, the developer and homeowners will be
bound by the DEQ permit, the operational agreements, and the HOA documents to
fund the system maintenance and repairs. The worst case scenario would be the
failure of the wastewater disposal areas to properly accept the irrigated effluent. The
remedy for this situation could be several options, including the HOA purchasing more
land and easements to construct additional ireigation areas, or pumping to another
wastewater facility that agrees to accept the wastewater. In surmmary, alt of the
documents and procedures described above are designed to make the developer,
and subsequently the HOA, entirely responsible for the permanent operation and
rmaintenance of the wastewater system. If there is a problem with the system, the
homeowners are to be assessed as required to fix the problem. In buying a lot in the
development, they should be made aware that the wastewater system is a private

system and that they will pay dues or fees for regular maintenance, and special
assessments if required.



m »5! 52— ?
Mr. Frank Heath
Aprit 28, 2017
Page50of 6

I understand that while the procedures and documents should require the developer/
HOA to be entirely self-sufficient regarding their wastewater system, it is still possible
that at some point in the future the HOA may approach the County and request the
County “take over” the system, or to accept the wastewater if treatment facilities are
then available. While T believe the County would have no legal obligation to do so, it
may have a political obligation to consider the request, In that case, I believe all of
the costs associated with the “take over” should be paid through special assessments

of the development residents, as stipulated in the Operational Agreements and as
should be stipulated in the HOA documents.

I do recommend that the County examine the Operational Agreements and HOA
documents, and ensure that the language in the HOA documents clearly explains the
homeowners are responsible for all costs associated with their wastewater system,
including any costs the County might incur if the County ever agreed to accept the
system or the wastewater from the development. The County may also investigate
the possibility of requiring a disclosure form be executed for each lot and home sale
in the development, with the form reminding the buyer that the wastewater system
is an on-site treatment and disposal system, that the buyer and other homeowners
in the development will be solely responsible for all costs associated with the system,
and that the County has no ownership or oversight of the system.

If the developer intends to turn the wastewater system over to a public utility, such
as Aqua NC, Utilities Inc., or similar companies, that would create a much different
scenario and the responsibilities would shift from the HOA to the utility, The utility
company would be regulated by the rules and procedures of the Utifities Commission,
and would charge their customers as allowed by the Commission. If the wastewater
system or irrigation areas develop operational problems, the utility would be required
by DEQ and the Utilities Commission to address the problem. They would not look to
the County for any assistance, in my opinion.

To summarize, I recommend:

« The County obtain confirmation that the STEP systems will be maintained by the
licensed operating entity for the wastewater system rather than the homeowner.

« The County obtain confirmation that a flow reduction was granted by DEQ for this
development, with the confirmation stating the approved flowrates {in terms of
gallons per day per residence or gallons per day per bedroom).

» The County obtain and review cost estimates for the wastewater treatment and
disposal system, the wastewater collection system, the water system, and other
planned improvements that may not be completed when the subdivider/developer



El‘ Br 33‘
Mr. Frank Heath
Apri| 28, 2017
Page 6 of b

seeks approval and recordation of the Final Plat. The cost estimates should be
prepared by the Design Engineer of each system. Upon acceptance of the
estimates by the County, the subdivider/developer should then furnish valid

security bonds to the County, in the amounts of 1.30 times the accepted cost
estimates.

» When the County reviews the HOA documents, the County should ensure the
documents have the language required by the attached Operational Agreements,
including any language the County wishes to add to make it abundantly clear that
any costs associated with any future involvement of the County with the subject

wastewater system will be entirely borne by the HOA through the HOAS fund
reserves and special assessments,

« The County obtain confirmation that all documents that are to be recorded, are,
in fact, recorded.

» The County consider drafting and requiring a Wastewater System Disclosure

Statement, as previously described, be signed by each purchaser of a lot or home
in The Moorings at Albemarle.

+ The County revise the “Certificate of Approval of Sewage System” that is applied
to the face of the Finatl Plat to reflect the proposed wastewater collection and
disposal system and the correct permitting agency.

Please contact me if you have any questions or if 1 can provide any additional
information.

Attachments

Yours very fruly,

Diehl & Phillips, P.A.

b i,

John F. Phillips, P.E,
Cc: Mr. William Diehl, P.E.



. » 34
STATE OF NORTH CARCLINA

COUNTY OF Permit No.

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT made pursuant to G.5. 143-215.1 (d1) and entered into this day
of

. by and between the North Carolina Environmental Management
Commission, an agency of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter known as the COMMISSION: and
- @ corporation/general partnership registered/licensed to do

business in the State of North Caroling, hereinafter known as the DEVELOPER.
WITNESSETH:

L. The DEVELOPER is the owner of the certain lands tying in County, upon
which it is erecting and will erect dwelling units and other improvements, said developrment to be known
as {hereinafter the Development).

2. The DEVELOPER desires, to construct a wastewaler collection system with pumps, wastewater treatment
works, and/or disposal facilities (hereinafter Bisposal System} to provide sanitary sewage disposal to
serve the Development on said tands.

The DEVELOPER has applied to the COMMISSION for the issuance of a permit pursuant to (.5, [43-
215.1 to construct, maintain, and operate the Disposal System.

4. The DEVELOPER has created or shal] create unit ownership in said dwellings units, other improvements

and lands through filing of a Declaration of Unit Ownership (hereinafier Declaration), pursuant to Chapter
47C of the North Carolina General Stafutes.

Ll

5. The DEVELOPER has caused to be formed or will cause to be formed at the time of filing of the
Declaration, the (Unit Owners’ Association) (hereinafter
Association}, a non-profit corporation organized and existing under and by the virtue of the laws of the
State of North Carolina, for the purpose, among others, of handling the property, affairs and business of
the Development; of operating, maintaiing, re-constructing and repairing the common elements of the
lands and improvements subject to unit ownership, including the Disposal System; and of collecting dues
and assessments to provide funds for such operation, maintenance, re-construction and repair.

6. The COMMISSION desires to assure that the Disposal System of the Bevelopment is properly

constructed, maintained and operated in accordance with law and permit provisions in order to protect the
quality of the waters of the State and the public interest therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the benefits to be derived by each of the parties
hereto, the COMMISSION and DEVELOPER do hereby mutually agree as follows:

t. The DEYELOPER shall construct the Disposal System in accordance with the permit and pians and
specifications hereafter issued and approved by the COMMISSION, and shall thereafter properly operate
and maintain such systems and facilities in accordance with applicable permit provisions and [aw.

[

The DEVELOPER shall not transfer ownership andfor contro] of the Disposal System to the Association
untif construction has been completed in accordance with the permit and approved plans, and the staff of
the Division of Water Resources has inspected and approved of the facilities. In order to change the name
of the permit holder, the DEVELOPER must request that the permit be reissued to the Association. The
request must include a copy of the Association Bylaws and Declaration.

The DEVELOPER shall not transfer, convey, assign or otherwise relinquish or release its responsibility

for the operation and maintenance of its Disposal System until a permit has been reissued to the
BEVELOPER's successor.

FORM: DEV (H-15

L8]

Page [ of 2



LAy

10.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement was executed in duplicate originais by
representative of the parties hereto on the day and vear written as indicated by each of the

. 2.%5
The DEVELOPER shall provide in the Declaration and Association Bylaws that the Disposal System and
appurtenances thereto are part of the commen elements and shali thereafter be property maintained and
operated in conformity with Taw and the provisions of the permit for construction, operation, repair, and
maintenance of the system and facilities. mggmmgﬁmmmgmmﬁgg@@g
expenditures by the Association except for Federal, Stafe, and local taxes and insurance,.
The DEVELOPER shall provide in the Declaration and Association Bylaws that the Disposal System wiil
be maintained out of the common expenses. In order to assure that there shall be funds readdy avattable
1o repair, maintain or construct the Disposal System, beyond the routine operation and maintenance
expenses, the Declaration and Association Bylaws shail provide that a fund be created out of the COMmMon

expenses. Such fund shall be separate from the routine maintenance funds alocated for the facility and
shall be part of the yearly budget.

In the event the common expense allocation and separate fund are not adequate for the construction,
repair, and maintenance of the Disposal System, the Declaration and Association Bylaws shall provide for
special assessments to cover such necessary costs. There shall be no limit on the amount of such

assessments, and the Declaration and Bylaws shall provide that such special assessments can be made as
necessary at any time.

Ef&mﬁmmmmmmmmmmm
mﬂWwﬁmmﬁm;%mmmﬁmﬁmmﬁm&mﬁﬁm;
m@@mﬁh&ﬁg&@m&&i@ﬂm&m&@hﬂmﬁmﬁﬁm&w@mﬁ@
mmmmmmﬁwm;mﬁmmgmmmmm
m@iﬂ»ﬁ&i&hﬁﬂ&&Mﬁhﬂmﬂﬁf%ﬂiHlil%@ﬂﬁéﬁ-‘;Qi&?&i@&ﬂ&i&%ﬂ@éﬂ&hnﬁi@ﬁm;@&@mﬁmm%
governmental unit may regui s.condition of acespting the Development's wastewater,

Recognizing that it would be contrary to the public interest and to the public health, safety and welfare for
the Association to enter into voluntary dissolution without having made adequate provision for the
continued proper maintenance, repair and operation of its Disposal System, the DEVELOPER shall
provide in the Association Bylaws that the Association shall not enter into voluntary dissolution without

fiest having transferred its said system and facilities to some person, corporation or other entity acceptable
to and approved by the COMMISSION by the issuance of a perimit.

The agreements set forth in numbered paragraphs 1,2, 3,4, 5, 6, 7, and § above shall be conditions of any

permit issued by the COMMISSION to the DEVELOPER for the construction, maintenance, repair and
operation of the Disposal System.

A.600y.0f this. agresment shall be filed at the Register of Deeds in the Countyies) where, the Declaration.
isfiled.and.in.the offices.of the Secretary of State, of North Caroling with the Articles of lncorporation.of
fhe. Asspgiation..

the duly authorized
parties named below:

FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL
MANAGEMENT COMMISSION MName of DEVELOPER

Byv:

S. Jay Zimmerman, Director

(Signature)

Dhivision of Water Resources

Print Mame and Tite

(Date) (Date)

FORM: DEV 81-13

Page 2 of 2



Ior.R.36.

STATE OF WORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

This AGREEMENT made pursuant to G.8. 143-215.1 {d1) and entered into this

Permit No,

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

day of

, by and between the North Carolina Environmental Management

Commission, an agency of the State of North Carolina, hereinafier known as the COMMISSION; and

, 8 non-profit corporation organized

and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter known as the
ASSOCIATION,

WITNESSETH:

[WR]

La

The ASSOCIATION was formed for the purpose. among others, of handling the property, affairs and
business of the development known as

(hereinafter the Development); of operating, maintaining, re-constructing and repairing the common
elements of the lands and improvements subject to unit ownership, including the wastewater collection
system with pumps, wastewater treatment works, and/or disposal facilities (hereinafter Disposal System);

and of collecting dues and assessment to provide funds for such operation, maintenance, re-construction
and repair.

The ASSOCIATION desires, to constract andfor operate a Disposal System to provide sanitary sewage
disposal to serve the Development on said Jands,

The ASSOCIATION has applied to the COMMISSION for the issuance of a permit pursuant to G.S. 143-
215.1 to construct, maintain, and/or operate the Dispesal System.

The Development was created subject to unit ownership in the dwellings units, other improvements and

lands through filing of a Declaration of Unit Ownership (hereinafter Declaration), pursuant to Chapter
47C of the North Carolina General Statutes,

The COMMISSION desires to assure that the Disposal System of the Development is properly

constructed, maintained and operated in accordance with law and permit provisions in order to protect the
quality of the waters of the State and the public interest therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the benefits to be derived by each of the parties
hiereto, the COMMISSION and ASSOCIATION do hereby mutually agree as follows:

I

[ g

The ASSOCIATION shal! construct the Disposal System and/or make any additions or modifications to
the Disposal System in accordance with the permit and plans and specifications hereafter issued and
approved by the COMMISSION, and shall thereafter properly operate and maintain such systems and
facilities in accordance with applicable permit provisions and law.

The ASSOCIATION shall provide in the Declaration and Association Byiaws that the Disposal System
and appurienances thereto are part of the common elements and shall thereafter be properly maintained
and operated in conformity with law and the provisions of the permit for construction, gperation, repair,
and maintenance of the system and facilities. The Declamation and Bylaws shall idenrify the entire
wastewaler eatment, collestion and disposal system. as 2 common slement, which will receive the highest.
prionity forexpenditures by the Association excent for Federal, State, and local taxes and insurance..

FORM: HOA 01-15

Page 1 of 2



(W]

m IB.SJTI

The ASSOCIATION shall provide in the Declaration and Association Bylaws that the Disposal System
will be maintained out of the common expenses. In order to assure that there shall be funds readily
available fo repair, maintain, or construct the Disposal System beyond the routine operation and
maintenance expenses, the Declaration and Association Bylaws shall provide that a fund be created out of

the common expenses. Such fund shall be separate from the routine maintenance fund allocated for the
facility and shall be part of the yearly budget.

imMm@&mmmgmﬂﬁWiﬁm@mamm
mma%&mﬁ%@mﬁ%ﬁ%%m@&wmﬁ%&mm&a
iﬁ?&iﬁ&%&&ﬁ&m&ﬂiﬁJM&&%&I«E%ﬁ%@&%&%fmﬂhﬁmﬁmm&i&mkw@
assessments..and the Declaration and Bulaws shall be provided such that special assessments can be made.
as.1ecessary at any fime,

If a wastewater collection system and wastewater treatment and/or disposal facility provided by any city,
town, village, county, water and sewer authorities, or other unit of government shall hereinafter become
available to serve the Development, the ASSOCIATION .shall take such action as is.necessary to cause the
existing and future wastewater of the Development to be accepted and discharged into said governmental
system, and shali convey or transfer as much of the Disposal System and such necessary easements as the
governmental unit may require as condition of accepting the Development’s wastewater,

Recognizing that it wauld be coniran. 10 the public imerest and.to the public health, safety and welfare for
the SIIQCIATION. s0_enter inte yaluntary. dissofution. without having. made visign. for.the.
m&m@jﬂi;ﬂmmimsg@mﬁmwmﬁﬂw&ﬂ%tﬁmﬁﬁm&ﬁaﬂ.
mmmmmmmmwmm;mmmﬁmﬂmﬂ
with ﬁ,ﬁim;Jﬁé})lﬁi@ﬁiﬁiﬁ5,mxﬁ@m&ﬁ“@&ﬁiEié&&%&&&%ﬁé{i%&@%ﬁ&ﬂ%ﬁ@ﬁ@i
asceptable 1o and approved by the COMMISSION by the issuance of ]

The ASSOCIATION shall not transfer, convey, assign or otherwise relinquish or release its responsibility

for the operation and maintenance of its Disposal System wntil a permit has been reissued to the
ASSOCIATION's successor.

The agreements set forth in numbered paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 above shall be conditions of any

permit issued by the COMMISSION to the ASSOCIATION for the construction, maintenance, repair and
operation of the Disposal System.

mm,mmmmg;mﬁ,ﬁmmmmal%@mmmmpﬁmﬁsm
j.sﬁammmmﬁm“qﬁﬁmﬂmmmmﬁw&mm
the. Association,.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement was executed in duplicate originals by the duly authorized
representative of the parties hereto on the day and year written as indicated by each of the parties named below:

FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL

MANAGEMENT COMMISSION Name of ASSOCIATION
By:
S. fay Zimmerman, Director {Signature)

Division of Water Resources

Print Name and Title

{Date) {Date)
FORM: HOA 01-35

Page 2 of 2



VA L.

3332 July 3, 2057 continued

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business o discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
1:55 p.m. on motion made by Chares Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffer.

7. Kyle Jores, Chalrman

Clerk to the Boand

LA R X I P e

REGULAR MEETING
Axgust 7, 2017
TAG o

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Monday, August 7,

2617, at 550 p.m. in the Commissionars Roam Iosated an the first floer of the Perquirmans Counrty
Courfhouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Fandefla A. Leigh, Vice Chair Joseph W Hofter
Edward R. Buzzulin Waltace E. Nelson
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Kyle Jones, Chairman Josegh W, Hoffler

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager
Hackney High, County ASamey

Afigr e Vice Chair called the meeting to order, she explained that Chaiman Jones was out sick

Mary Husmicuit, Clerk to the Soard

and Commissioner Hoffler was attending & meeting outside the Counly. Comemissioner Woadard gave

the inwocation and the Vice Chair led

AGENDA

Eoward ®. Muzzulin made a motion to
seconded Ly Charies Woodard. The Soard v

CONSENT AGENDA

The following Hems were considere

the Pledge of Allegiance,

made by Edward R. #uzzulin, seconded by Charfes Woodard,
1. Approval of Minutes: Juy 3, 217 Regalar Mesbing and Juty 1T, AT Waek Sessian

2. Personnel Maxtters:

approve the Agenda as amendad, The moton was
oied unanimousiy ko approve the Agenda as amended,

d to be routine and were unanimously aparoved on motion

Employee Empleyes Acthon Graddes Hew Effeceive
Mame dal Tide Heguived Skep Salory Drate
Dedphine Madre Senigr Citiren Crordimsdoe Rzizement _o| L&y
Faye hivers SecrplarytSenicr Ciliven Reticeimenc e A T
Tiffany Haynes Full-Time Cerlified Telecommuanicatar Pecupatior: 521 FLI5E -y
Johnzthan Miller Depisty tencetiffed BEsEnnation REHIE
Sabrics Pagrick RAC 1 HrsiEnation 7332017
Nearie Cutiell EdfT-1 Retiremenl - la2n7
Slezron Cogper Tax Clerk — Dagv AppEanemesl § 5B 24,433 ERm7
Dchbsie Sallinps i Tax Clerk - FilE-In Appoinement o'z |SpObdr|  &R0IT
Cailyn Cefsen EMS Shift Superviser Promaolzan TUE | 8443 2617
a: Egicesier E2iS Shift Superviscs Appoi TS | B23516 | winmy
Jien Grostean Envts Comylaee Qo Poomaonton B8 | B0RMG | ARy
Damen Sizemane Bepaly {Cerhtied} Appointmenst &5/ $I65T | SR
Brien Baker Part-Time Aninz] Congral Oficer Appeintment 382 [81].4%hn]  &aen7
Francis dMighegland Bailafr Appoinkment - NI A T
3. StepMarit increases:
Empinyes Employec Grade New Effcetive
Mzmac Job Fige SSiep Salary Thare
Sarmantha Farre Oiffeos Assistent 113 503 23322 2017
Cagulyr: [ewis M 3E 5344 31,231 HLRoiT
Beatlsy Vanscoy EMT.E i 35617 L2017
Melkic Smwyer Mutsition Sile dManaper nn 516 ¥bhr, FER01T
Meltie Gondi Secriary — Seaior Cilizens G354 511.03%r LT
Brian Grgary Deepsaty ShediiT G| iFaar FEIIT
4. Budget Amendments;
BUDGEYT AMENDMENT MO E
GENERAL FUNDS
ARMOUNT
CODE NHMBER DESCAPTH}Z\* {F CORE TNCREASE DECREASE
10-510- 70 Sherif{ - *aica'Repair of Yehisles 200
18-510-310 Awleancdive Sappdies GAEE
L0-510-53¢ R Drup Task Forca 5003
Lo-510-1d0 LCapital Cullay 13318 ¢
: EXPEANATION: Tecover an additipnal vebicle expesse for Fr 1719,
BUBGET AMENDMENT N0.L 2
GENENRAEL FUNDS
AMOENT
LCODE MUMBER BESCEIPTEON OF CODE ENCREASE DBECREASE
T Mertariap Foous - Salanes 5,608
i0-672-330 Sugplics 3.700
5721 [0 Pestane 189
E-5T2-143 Traesk Sevicey A4
. FQ-4T2-570 Insurancy a3

EXPLANATION: To sevise Menkaring budpet [Enes e moaich JOFC Pregram Apreomens fos Ty 17728,




3. The following Board reskgnation wes appronved by the Boacd:

August 7, 2017 conkinued 3333

VA Z.

BUDGET AMENDMENT KoL 3
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUNDS

AMOUNT
COBE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CORE INCREASE DECREASE
65-348-11 Sante Sehool Funds - Eottery GE360
53500741 Cenita] Qaley - High Schoal HE30)

EXPLANATION: To Dudget battery Ginds for High Schoal Autitesium Projeet flighting ang asdia sysiem epairs}.
Application a5 approved by BOC on 773 hes been submited to Public: Schoal Building Capital Fund/Labiery Dissribaiion
Fwaitins final approval.

EFFECTIVE
MAME BOARD ALTION TERM DATE
hizdiba Daverperr | Narseng Home Case Advisety Commithe:. Resipratian 20T

$. Resolution: Tae follewing Resalulion was urairmeslsty appeaved by the Boasd:

P U517 fappes 157 2mf Ferm Eqelament The Bosrd agapied e fedlowing Hesoluion requesting Mar crerondddh faom
equipment be ablpwed os cangralisd access highways:

Resolation

A resolaticn 10 aHow over-widsh farm CnEpNEeNT 18 be e2fely driven
an coniraled aceess highvways including US 17 ffudnee 187

Wheregs, dex Americen Assosiaton of Stale and Transpanation Gffedals lies opproves designamp ke coerbdor in norheascens
Mesth Caredies as 3BT ance completed s interssale sianeds, and

Whereas, the Rare 167 wilk run aleap, the cerend 35 1754 Corrider laragh Marheast Mesth Corctins and gad of
Perquimans Ceemiy, and;

Wherens, the empact ol agriculiuze 3n Marlk Base tloeth Carokina totals over $1, 786,000,800 i dhe countics of Betic, Camden,

Chenwan, Curricick, Care, Gales, Heztford, hsstine, Martkeen Tasquotonk, Perqai Tyrrelt atsd Waskingicsn Ceameies,
anE;

Yrhereas, the sconomiz imgait of agricailture in the Courties that hoasder US 17 [Euturz 1-87) eotaly $253HHI00 for Sertie,
Chewsn, 34anzn, Pasquegank s Perquimsars Crantiss, and;

Whereas, in 22, ke Gepesal Assembly af Merth Camolinn passed Seraze BilE 749 Segsion Eaw 2012-78) tis bill dllowed
Farm equimesm i be on Jimized access highvweays with 30 DOT sxibarizatéan, md;

Whercas, prehibstian of Farm equipment oo cantrlled access kigkavanee wold place an uabaresesn hardshz an tarmers wha
need sa move squipment fos ane farms 10 snether,

Whereas, farmers are MR QuE 0f winkis opficas b move egummEal, and;

Witercas, resiricticss would will lend o ingreese over willth 2raffic on LIS E7 Business traffic threugk e Towns of Hertlord
and Wirfal, ars;

Wheress, eesiricted wse of the US (7 CFueuce 1-37
wassing b Perquimans River, ad;

Whereas, US 17 Fusure 48T abans sech ispraeat 13 ke sefely moved hsouph o counsy B Bie safsst manser possible
withel increased sefery concers o couziby cilizens, ad:

Whereas, fan orpantzaions in s shte hove worked with the M. €. Deparimens of Apeiculture o develep lanpiesge thee
aalows fanmers bo dedve Bieir eqaipment oo cantrolbd aceess | inbveays in 1he safest possible, and:

Now, therefore be {8 resadver, thes the Pesquimans County Board of Commissicaers herchy ercaurages aur Mot Canoling
Conpeessional Dedegalion 1o &llow over wigth firm tquipment i e safely driven an filly consrobled aceess hiphaazs.

Agproved this _ T dayof __Ageuss | 20t

1 aridge for sreeesizcd Fat equipmens oiminates te cally viabéz pplian for

T. Kyhs enes, Chainnen
Pesquinweas Cosinty Srae of Cammissioners
ATTEST;

dary P. Ruenicet, Clerk ta the Board

7. Memorandum of Partigipation for net OPER Obiigation {HO0) ikpdate: The Board adapted the Mermorantum of

Pasiicipalion:
MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION FOR
MNET OPEB CBLICATHIN (NOO DPDATE

EMPLOYER: ___ PERQUIMANS COUNTY

UNET'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1D, MUNMBER{S): ¥

MABLING ADBRESS: PO, BOX 45

CITY: _HERTEOQRD, N LIP CODE: _ T704d
NAME: [FMr. Mis. {chainss ane) TRALY MIATEIHEWS

PHOMER: _ £252) 474-£404 TITLE: _TINANCE OFFICER

E-MAIL ADDRESS: Ergfy mathen s e P HNanstounmvEL.any

Cnbei'sal!'nfﬂm'zizph:.’crmdMRmmwmmmmmmewwmwmmmﬂm
Ctiigation {NCO) for Jure 30, 2057, [ enderstand Jel we wilf e Ailfof eliretl e M W Coupreing, £1.C and & copy of e
Lipiaied MO0 exhibit will be c-meiked tecar alfice by Cas th 3acdmald Corsult

1 nnderstand the fec fnr g wepdaied MO is S50, Additanat charges wild apply it a fund spkit af the MO is requesied,
Emalogers must relur this Mensoren@am of Paticipstion ACE] whizh wilk indicale their dosise Bar this service, The MO0

eehidit wifl ke compleled wildin 2 weeks eiter recsips of B information seguested bebow, Phease lel oz kaew if you need the
exhihit gvaner,

Ia arder 2o prepare the MO exhibit, we geed the fodlowing information:

B A copy of 1k OPEB disslosure information o the Tune 536, 2016 Campeebersive Annaal Finarcial Report [CAFR) ar
Andited Firaneial Skxtensent, whickoves is applicaale,

% OPER cemiribulions for e apolicable fEscal yeer ending June 34, 2017 We provided a tempkztz foe your ase in coliedding the
TPEB conlrifutioes as 2m albacimen in B dat eeqsest soail,

Signed this day ol W11
AuthorEed Siensure
Should yea heve guesticns regarding the informalian g d an ks duen, peass costoct ke OPER Team via cisal st
{HCOPEBSRC M pcCanmiting £ansd or via phaone at 6578} 3355700,



3334 Augusk 7, 2017 continusd

VA 3.

8. Miscpllansous Bocumeants; The fellawing decurnents were prasented for Board information and far Board action, if
flacassary;

# Ca i b Adminisdratar of £ ETE [ Youth Gamo ¥ g Preventing Prozeam Contrace: Due o same

chanpes in Slate funding, the contrect between: Perquimass Counzy 2rd Dannn Jones which was approved last month was
chenged bar e admindstration of this propran:. Carrestions are indiceted with donbbe pndersears

RORTH CARCGLINA

CONTRALT FOR SERVICES
PERQUINANS COLNTY

THIS AGREEMENT made aad enlered int this the 1° dax af July, 3017, by ané bebween PERQUIMANS COUNTY,
hereingiesr referred 1o s “the Ceainty™, and Deema Janes, herinafter aoferred Lo as the “Providec”;
WITMESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS the County has received a Stale Gear rom (e Meeth Careting Depanment of Juverile fustice
nd Delnguency Prevention @ fioenes the Cranmusiity-Based Youlh Gang Vialence Preventin Proprans; ard

WHEREAS the Coany and (5e Peovider wish 5o cser ingp 20 oprecment, by whish the Provider wili provids
Commemity-Based Yreails Gang Violence Preventinn serdices as an indzpendenl comirachar,

HOW, TREREPGRE, PERQUIMANES COENTY and Danna Jooes, agres as falsaws:
k. RE OF T, |

8. As Pravider, Dhoaina Jones wall adminisier 1 Comencnity-Based Fouth Gang Vislence Preventics Fropram:
o Pezquienans Catsity accarding ta State af Mesth Carcfing zuidelines,

b As Provides, Derna Jones wilp prompdly samplete and deliver alt papeswark, irciuding, bat oot lemdted 1o,
memthly biellings to- the State, io he sipred by the: Cominty Mznager or Finonce (ficer of Perguithans Ceanty.

€. As Provider, Donna Jones shali, during £zch fises! year, make swo i2) p ioms 10 1he: Fergeir LCaunly

Board of Consmitsioners s &6 the perfomanse of the Commaunity-Besed Youlh Gang Yiolenos Frevenlion Froaram in
Perzuimars Couaty.
2. FEEM.

Undess sagrer tesminaied, she termn of 1his corgand shall be for e period bepinring Judy |, 2 and corimuing
hrouph Fune 30, 218 The Provider wilE pravide 3 mnemuzn of 24 hoars per meath, af which i) Tioars are Runged by
HOPOOI feding. AR holidays observed b she County saall B¢ abserved by the Provider.

1. CONTRACT PRICE,

Perguimans Coamnty shald pay the Provider as folfons: 36260 mealfily beginaing ar Be 25% of Jely snd ca the
257 day of every manth themeadter thraugh Jeme 25, M1&. 1 his conlracl & lemibated pemar o Juse 34, 2018, dhe Provider
shall be paid sph the daic of semsinalicn, het no foe 2y time thercalier.

4. ERM[MATIOHN,

This coeiract may be temmicatad at ! 15me By the Centy af Perquinszns or by e Provider, Sanpe Jerss, bpos
wrlien ratice 10 the oiher,

* Courty e Apreement with M.C. Farest ioes: The Boird wnanimously spproved the County Cooperative
Agreement wille Division af Forest Resourees dor FY 172088 and aanbarized the Chagrman and Ceanty 518 1o sizn the
Agrezenent. The cosis wisl be 5131,67% Being divided belwaen ke Staie or 385,557 [65%%) and lhee County &2 546,088 [1556).

oH Bmmarity Care Block Grant Bocemenisticg: The Coamly has been miproved to recsive Funds from s Hame
& Commemity Care Blotk Grant (HCCBGL The Beasd smanimously quthorized the Chair and Comnty 5238 ta 3ign tfr
required dacumentztion to mzsve hese finds,

*  Apqeoval of Stage Hdiday Sehedude: Each year, the Boand meeds 1o 2pprove 1he Saw Hefiday Schecole far Socisl Services
Eepeztment. The Board appavcd the feblowing 2018 Staze Hodicay Scheduse :

HOLIBAY DESERVANCE DATE BAY OF WEEK

Mew Year's Dy Jonuzee 1, HILS Bonday

DOir, 3Aartin Lather Kinn, Fr. Day January 15, 2GEE Bdonday

ond Friday arch 30, A1z Friday

IEemrarinl Day hisy 28,2018 MMomlay
Endeosndersos Day Judy 4 201§ Wednesday H
Labgz Dy Sepaentier 3, 218 Moaday :
Welerans Cay Mowember £2, HHLE Seaday i
Tiardisgiving Movember X2 & 23, HII§ Thursday zad Friday :
LChrislrnas [ 24,25 26,3018 Wlanday, Tuesdey, Woediesday 5

9. Tax Refund Approval:
PE; ALY, i PAX REFIINGD:

Frefand, Litlian MeDenald
Sisrerdered ta; repisced with new g, Abstact #C03EA5 T4,

BAGLEY SWAMP DRAINAGE DISTRICT COMMITTEE

Scett Alons, Perguimans County Soit & Water Conservation, spoke on behalf of the Bagley
Swamp Drainage District Committes who was present &t the meefing. The members conststed of &4
Winslow, Wayne Hurdle, Lawds Smith, and Paul Smith, They ate fequesting is that the Boand establish
& drainage district for the Bagley Swamp Area, This will assist with the flooding in the Bagley Swamp
ar2a similar bo what they sxperienced during Hurricare Matthew. M. Alons was able to obtain fundling
through the state to fund the cleanup from this flocging and o0 clear 2nd snag that area to get it back in
good shape. Now, they want to establish this drainage district to maintain this work so that ey wouid

Aot have the flooding that they have had in the past Wi, Alons exptained e following process to
estabdish the drainage district:

1. Repeive approval fram e Board of County Commissioners t peosee with essabtishing & dramage disirict,

2. Prslapublic patics for the publis hearing and hetd # during a Cansmissiceees' meeting.

3. Havethe Commissipeers approve a Resoulion establishiap the deaigage disisicL

He further stated f1at this is very similar o the establishment of 2 fire district and a water diss_triut
The process has besn stated before when Commissioner Thomas N‘lmn_was of e Beard., They
found several easements that had alesdy been aporoved. Because this dra.inag; had naot hesn
maintsined gver he years, they want 10 establish the distict so that thay couid receive the funds to
mainizin the dreinege propery. The Commifes has already done some research week, Once this

process iz complete, this Committee will procesd with their drainage diskrict. The following
queslionscomments were made:

¥ Lewis Smith: M Smilh, 2 member of the Bigley Swama Drainage Distrist Commiltes, stz 1bas the reason tha mer_wnna [IL]
eatattlish e districl was 46 he abde 1 coflect Bunds fo maiTim & withae lszving o heg peaple for tbe maney over Linee and
apglying for granis 1o zssist with the expenses.

¥ Commissinner Muzzulin: Mr. Muzzubin asked if the Comenisice il secuesting assiszance wilk ke assessmient of 152 o,

¥ LewizSmith: Mr. Smith s=id they meed help weishe that 2ong witlr what is being dene with ater drainage districls.

518555




August 7, 2057 cnrstim{? 3335
+ - *

> Mr, Mons: Kesaid that he fed severs samples of dramage disiricls, Once they get shesr detaits warked i, the coundy will need
i fiave Lheir dioaey seview it Brgicalty tanight, ey read Iz Board's direclion Se pracesd o7 nod ta praceed.

# Cousty Manzeer Heath: Mr, Heak recomenencsd Er3he Bard that Cousty Alcersey High, Soolt S5ons, and himself revieve the
samples aF the cedinances shar 2r, Alons Bas 1o g0 i B complies wish e General Statutes, abeain a map of the asen, devids on
how e leaders of the districl 2w g 0 be thesen, win 35 20ing se collect ibe Eoe nighl oy, Bear Swimyp Dyvaimage Diserict has
a scparale company ¢ assess e for whish is Scleded in the 2ax Bk each year which e Courty coflects.), and ceher iteens thot
Lhey would meed 1o reseanck. Fle tiimks it i5 & good fdez hut Bsels that more fesearch neets o be dopz befgre prooending,

¥ Commissiomer Welsan: Mr. Melsan dhasked 1hem Bar daing what ey have doae thes B ang agrees thal it meeds 10 be done Bt
feels that it shoudd be Far ths satire couniy acd not just for one aree.

M7 Mons: Mr Akies saié il severn] YEATS 3ga, the County absained o grant to do & waser tnanagement shedy. They wers able
[ resk Sown: e cmmly imo Gx disirices, Then Ge eeeeansy plemmeled ond it juss died. He fecls Bt wosld be a pead théng 1o
review: when deciding about the drainage Estricls for Bie entie woenly. Camden County id 1531 las! vear, Mr. Heath said that,
based on bt study, e Baard decided Lo Pet an acawal ameamt i the budger each year 1o be used far deajngee |

passibly Gesignale these Funds for shis prajecl. Me. Hesh asked dr. Asars 5 ley had mn estimated cost for thes project. Mz,

Afans said chat Bhe sstimate woald be around B12.0eH: to 35,000, He further zxpdnined tnal the Brst year & wiere she bizgest
expeese for the county, . Alons can provide infanstion to bér, Heals and My, High.

¥ Commipsiomer Metsns: He asked hoaw t Rremers feel absauk 1his an & tounfy s,

¥ Warne Hurdly: Me Hardle, anoller member of e Baghey Swanp Drainage Bistrict Commitice, said fhag he shEnks shat it isa
good idea but it isn' juss e faeners 3t s afl e febpery mwmers sco. The cxpemse should be covared by alk Propery owners. That
is e ordy Tais way 0 do 2,

¥ Commistinner Melsna: Me, Melson felr e e Earmers could prestbly pa 3 mestkey wreael in

¥ Mr. Hupdle: . Husle feals hat the fapmess ane willing by Ga whalever needs 1o be dosz &2 point in time,

b2

Mr. Hestl: Mr, Heesh askod if sany of the 1900 zores an Ezir g was ic Winfalt or is i all County Band. My Atons said thar it
gl sdrains Ento ke Perguismans River,

SUSAM CHAMNEY. SOCHAL SERVICESR DIRECTGR
Ms. Chaney was not present,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

The foliowing items ware discussed:

P Commisions Muzelin: Commissipacs Ruzzulin informed the Bosd that he ked boen Fpproackad by soime residenls of
Albemarle Maniation sboat the Shaflow Dk Mavigation Chaneel Exedging at e Yeepin Creskieopim Ri
chmnnel. They bave approached M0 Depariment of Environnrsnt & ¥atural g
the sitation. The onby pechlem is thal 3 wilk cast a Ereal des] of snceey. [n oeder 1o abtain Funding fer this praject, the fnds wall
have b po tBrargh o Soeal governmental ey, Mr Muzmdin and bz Best discussed the fact ezt we are a Tier 2 zounty
ingieed of 0 Tier | cosmty 22ul il wowld be more costly Lo the ceamty. He Gunber stated thas it wili he & costly and & fenpgthy
prosess becouss we would be responsibes for fhe slale and savTaNments permits. Mr Muzulin asked Mr. Heah ol she

cheaces wers that Pergaimans County warld he designsted as 0 Tz 1 courgy next year. Mz Heath sid that he: would verstuse: i
2y dwas very good. Mr. Muznedia then staed shal he Teit dike they showld pat this ofT Bar et vear, O [ Melsem
s2id that he felt 1hat 3t was a oot iden and it goss back 1o what they were dseussing eaddier in the mcsling, My Heall said e 1
would be adviseble 1o hove an eapiness 56 provide us with spene cost estimates. He further mentiored that be had heard far ehese
ndividuals hae zdso 1aiked ta Chowan Cremby ané they wone interesied o, Chasars Taurily is a Tier 1 Counly so ey may wans
[0 pet them involved as bing the Greal Apphicant. He was not sare i€ Chewan Cranty would agree,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
Caunty Manager Heath presented the following updates:
-

dack the B Bér. Hesth suptained apain wiry hie wes showing 3 pleture of ==k the Diig wire wos adopled from aus Fri-Ceenty
Animal Shelter. He bas been instruments in chamirdng fings fer cur Tei-County Animnat Sheltes in Chowars Caunty.

® Liheary Praject Mz Heath slaved tha the pregect i pracesding 25 nonmal But they ase 3 Sitlle behing schoduse The tompleticn
dale naw wil? be Ceseber, 2087,

¥ Boof & Wiednw fepfacemens: The refand wingaws hawe e rg

pizced al the Albemarle Commissien Building. Tht Lsilding
Bes been tkommaghty leancd and repairs 3 ke HIVAS Sysiem. Bebin Trachload, Molmienarss Sepervisar, had done z St of B
intesiar maioenanes wark on e BVAC Swster and he thanks him Fr thes,

¥ Paving of the Parking Lots; #n g caple of meahs or so, we w31l be pasing e Afberarle Comenissioa paking St the pesking
ot hehing the Skeeiff's Cfice and (he parking Zot nesl 4 she Tax Cdfeice,

Epnveicnes: Site 3aparer:  Albemarle Rezicesl Heallh Seevices has hised Anpet While 1 replace Bred Gerdner s P0G
Landffll Dicecior effective July |, 2067,

¥ pihe Causey: The Stmie Insuranca Conemissianer, Mike Causey, same to Herfosd Fore Depaninemt oo Agpist 2% Sewemat
ERpreserilatives Fomt bt County and the 1w Toens were present 2 e meeling,

B, Robare Wypegne: Qn JuSy 31, 2037, My, Heath mct with Dr, Robert Wynezar, newly apsointed Presidens of The Catlzac of

the Afhemesle. He is present {emight 20 mesd and greed the Scard later i he neeting.

Rexiew Commigtes Meating: On July 27, 2007, Mr. Hleath met with the EMS Peer Review Commitiee to discuss e
TRt shep in the process 26 movs loward tie convessicn W Paramesdss lovel it Emergency Medical Services.

Marine Indesirig) Park Authosity Brand Meefina: The meetiap, wes beld in Herifors om Jaly 18%. The members were obtc
b ko the Boat eap Taciicy.

Opinid Meeting: Om Jufy 13% Mr Heath and G issi Melsan fed a ing with ke officiels ftorn Pasquotank
County, Elfzmbeth Ciy, Camden County, asd e Henli TRpartnient i discass the Opioid issues ot the Seard had discagsed
pravicasty, There will be mare information ca b Foqans ik the fjuse,

INFORMATION FOR THE RECORD

Vice Chair Leigh explained that Chairman Fyfe Jones is il tonight and Commissioner Haffler is
atending another mesting out of fown.

RESPONSE - RIVERFRONT BRIVE N SHADY OAKES SUBDIVISION

InMarch, 2017, the Board approved fo forweard a request to acd Riverfront Drive in Shady Cakes to
the State NCDOT Maintenance System. We received noffication fram NCDOT that, on July 31, 2017,
their NCDOT Board denied their request on e grounds that he roads ware not up o NCDOT standards
and fhe subdivision does not serve the reqguired number of homes 1o qualify. This ks for information
purposes onky so no ackion i required by the Board.

AUTHORIZATION TO SELL PARCEL #2-0082-GO7%-H]

The Tax Difice has been approashed fom an individual who is interested in purchasing Parged
Ne. 2-D082-GOTE-HE, located In Hollday Isizng and is currently cwned by Perguimans County, They are
requesting that the Board awthorze them to turn this parcel over o Helen Hunter to sei !hraugrg
GovDeals. On motion made by Waliace E. Metson, secondsd by Edward R Muzzulin, the Board
unanimously awthorzed Hefen Hunter to proceed with the sale of this parcel hrough GovDeals,

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Vice Chair Leigh called on the foliowing individuals for pubdic comments:

b ¥

¥ v v




3336 Augusi7, 2017 continued

V.AJ

¥ Moredith Wood: Ms, Wood, Assistans Exlension Ageat - -8, imrednced Mapgie Wiltiams wha wilt ke atteniding the 3-8 Youih
Summit in mssosiation wilh the Nedh Czeoling Associatian of Caunty Commissioners.  hs. Wiltinms preeted the Beard and
expdained what she has been daing &1 -5

¥ Dr, Whynegar - 004 Prosident: Dr Wiynepar intradzced himself o the Board 2ad 1afked 7 Sitle obout e Crdlepe of 1k
Ashemarie. The Baard welcamed him ba the aea.

ADJOURNMENT

Thefa being no further comments or husiness to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
725 p.m. on motion made by Edward R, Muzzuiin, seconded by Wailace E. Nelson,

Fondelia A Leigh, Vice Chair

Cterk to the Boars

i!i***&#****ttitiiii

WORK SESSION
August 29, 2017
Fral pm,

The Pemuimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular Work Session on Monday,

August 21, 2017, at 7:00 p. in the Commissioners’ Room lecated on the first floor of the Perguimans
County Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Fondella Leigh, Vice Chair Edward R. 8uzzruiin
Wallace Melson Charles Waoadand
MEMBERS ABSENT: Fyle Jones, Chairmen Joseph W, Hoffler
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunpicuit, Cierk o the Board

After the ‘ice Chair called the meeling to order, Sommissioner Nelson gave the invocation and
the Vice Chair led the Pladge of Alegiance. Vice Cheir Leigh explained that Chairman Jones was sick
tonight and Commissiones Hotfer was not in attendanca tonight. The fellowing matters were discussed,

BRAINAGE DISTRICTS

e i SR | P W)

County Manager Heath said that this will be an informal discussion on the infamation that was
provided to the Board at Hheir fugust 70 mea2ting.  The infermation that Mr. Alons had provided was
incleged on their iPads, Mr. Meath reposted hat he has had another mesting with Mr. Alons about 5
week of 5o after the meeling. Before thay entered inte their discussion, he wanted to give the Board
some inferrmation that he had received after last discussion with &r. Alons. During his discussion with
Mr. Alons, Mr. Heath said that & i not matier fo the Bagley Swamp Drainage District Gommittee
whethar or not we established the Dezinage Distrist or ff wa paid for the project #rough the County
Budget. He further explained wity the Drainage Line ltem was placed in the Budget about five years
age. K seems to e, Heath that it would be better ko use that line ifem insteed of placing an addigonal
tax. That is what he is feaning on recommending to the Beard. Commissioner Melsan asked haw the
Bear Swamp Drainage Distict coflected their funds. My Heath explained. Mr. Nelson asked i this is
the way it woukd work with the Bagley Swamp Brainage District. BMr. Heath said i waniid bt felt that i
woukd be jist as feasible to handie through the drainage fine fem. Mr. Melson felt that if ey piace an
assessment on the drainage distict why couldn't those funds be deposied info that drainage line item.
3. Heath explained that the County does not have ary oversight as hew the money is being used that
is up to the officers of that drainage disfrict. M. Heath did not have the figures for the foe assessments
bt will get with the Tax Bepartment t6 datermine what they are and let $he Board kaow,

LARGE SOLAR FARM FACIHLITIES REVISIONS

Vice Chakr Leigh asked i there was ary further information that the Board wanied o share
regarding the large solar farm faciities. Commissioner Woadasd had obtained infarmation and wants
Mary Hunnicutt, Clesk o the Soard, to Sorwarnd copies of It {0 the Board. Counly Manager Heath
provided additional information on how @2 Beard could requite additionat conditions when appyoving the
Conditionat Use Permit for a large-scale farm fachity. ARer sore discussion, the Beoard dirested bary
Hunnicutt io forward My Woodard's informagion to the Eoard, review the curent requesied changes, and
Frepare a werking document that the Board can review and fecide to teke action on i

UPDATE ON COURT CASE & BOUNDARY SURVEY & PLANNER SERVICE
County Manager Heath updated the Board on the folowing ssLes:

¥ Timbprml Weml Fapm:  Foo @iz rezard, M Hesh siawed tha the Timbesnill Wind Farm appeai was maled = Pergeimans
Counsy™s faworand thet B eppéicant wil] oL pracesd any Funhec wilth tbe zpeal arocess, . .

®  Boundary Serecy: We are oo the wadiing list Sar te boundary sarvey and M1 Heazh stated thes he is hopiog thar this wifl ke
canpletzd before Timsherndl? Wind Farm bepins theis work in Chawan Cisahiy,

# FPhaener's Deplovencat; 3r Heuh repariad 1be cur Flannes, Sam Bamav, wil be en depleyment for a year apd chat he and
Rhorda Maney will be handling the p3znning matters =il dr. Bsmow rewsms.

ABJOURNMENT

There tieing ne fusther business to discuss, the Chairman aﬁjnugmati the meeting at ¥.30 p.m. on
enotion mate by Charles Woodard and seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin.

Fondella AL Eeigh, Vice Chair

Clerk to the Boand

LR R I U R R



V- 3—2- )

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: August 28, 2017
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME TELECOMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES
NAME:; Tussday White S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-Time Fill-ln Noncertified Telecommunicator 211 CONMNUNICATIONS: X
—o e Tn Zoncertified Telecommunicator —
NEW EMPLOYEE EEFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 2017

GRADE:_ 60 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$12.21 per hour
Complete folfowing information only if for new emplovee,

ADDRESS; 139 Up River Road
CITYISTATEIZIP: Belvidere, NC 27918

PHONE NUMBER: 252-312-9606

M

L]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TC
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION),

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

et e v e Tesk Ve e ke s ke e e vk e e

DEPAR NT MAN R APPROVAL

e 3.
TE:8-28-17

COU?T‘! MAN&GEZ APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

Dﬁ:?E: g / 39?? 7 DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.3,3.2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  Augqust 28, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME TELECOMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Ashiey Miller S0C. SEC. NO.:__

POSITION: Part-Time Fill-in Noncertified Telecommunicator 911 COMMUNICATIONS: X
w —_—
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 2017

GRADE: 60  STEP: A1 SALARY: _$12.21 per hour

Complete following information only if for new emploves,
ADDRESS: 3433 Virginia Road

CITY/STATE/ZIP: __Tyner, NC 27980
PHONE NUMBER: ___ 262-333.8602

M

O

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Cate CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION),

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ekt de ke e e v e S sl e e e ook v

DEPART@“E NT GER APPROVAL

-
3

£
/OATE: 8 -28 .17

COUN} : MA&AGE?APPRUUAL FINANCE OFFICER

pare: 8139017

DATE:

Revised 7/05



vl Il
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Jonathan A. Nixon

SOC. SEC. NO.:_
POSEITION: Emergency Services Director DEPT.: EMS

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: _76 __ STEP: _15 _ SALARY: $72.319

[J  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{]

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFLUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Date

[l

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

| 71117 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE JOB RECLASSIFICATION.
Date GRADE: _76 _ STEP: 16 SALARY: $74.126

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FRIRRREE Rk Ek ki

CGUETY MANAGER APPROVAL

i
DATE: D.LTE: Tlzd i

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

BDATE:

Revised 7/05



¥d.a. 1.

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (} 4/ ount, 14,2017

COUNTY OF PERGQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kiera Hinton S0C. SEC. NG.
POSITION: IMC | DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
GCURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[} JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 4 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: $
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
9-1-2017pate  RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 63  STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 29,725,
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICSD.

E:E RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:;

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

b b D BT

DEPARTMENT RECONMMENDATION

CGUW#&GE APPROVAL
{/t/ |
s A 2R IR YT C})ﬂw

Y
DATE: August 12, 2017

DATE: 38’3’5’ //7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7105



V.&.2.2.

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (3, Q 1N 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Pamela Midgett SCC. SEC. NO.

POSITION: IMC III DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

Date

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
9-1-2017pate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: 65 STEP: 4  SALARY: §$ 34,084,
U

DATE OF EMPLG‘!’?EE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RedeRd o kg ek deR kR R Rk

CCUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

é?m am 77 Chasu Y Q}“W

|
DATE: August 12, 2017 / , /
g BATE: g' ?’{ J 7

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/056



Ve, 3. 1.

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ August 23, 2617

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Brett Damron
POSI|TION:. EMT

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.._EMS

O NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 3 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERICD.

{51 9-1-17 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: 63 STEP: 2 SALARY: $14.29 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS'HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
CONPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e S ke e ke ke e e e e S e

DEPAH?T REC ENDATION CDU?’E’? Mhl’éﬂ?iﬁ APPROVAL

nm‘&( ? a‘jza.q? DETE: & ’23! i1

FINANCE CFFICER

CATE:

Revised 7/05



Ve 3.2,

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___August 23, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Lisa Whidbee
POSITION: EMT-Intermediate

SGC. SEC. NG.:
DEPT.._EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[J JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
R

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TQ UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

9-1-17 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 85 STEP: 3 SALARY: $16.71 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABCVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION coumg mmnsﬁﬂ APPROVAL
nnf/ 8-23-17 %}ATE 13’ i"i

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT

VD f

PERGQGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Sth DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

ANMOUNT
COBE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 1,713
10-610-183 Crisis Intervention 1,713

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 17/18 budget to reflect acutal crisis intervention funds as

approved the the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF CCUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

INTER-DEPARTMENT/BUDGET TRANSFERS

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT EUND

NO. 20001
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
45-682-142 TDA - Marketing 3,145.00
45-682-331 TDA - Grants 4,355.00
45-632-041 Parf-Time Tourism Coordinator 7.500.00

EXPLANATION: Revises TDA FY 17/18 Budget as requested and approved by TDA

Meeting on 8/9/17.

Budget Officer

Finance Officer




PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

P.0. BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MARY P. RUNNICUTT

CLERK TO BOARD

W.FRANK HEATH, IT]

COUMEY MANAGER

RESOLUTION
LITTER SWEEP FALL 2017
IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Departinent of Transportation organizes an
statewide roadside cleanup to ensure clean and beautiful roads in North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the Fall 2017

2017, and encourages local governments and communities, civic and professional
churches, schools, families and in

cleanup by sponsoring and organizing local roadside cleanups; and
WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Highway volunteers,
Department of Correction inmates and community

community leaders, civic and community organizations, businesses,
environmentally concerned citizens conduct annual local cleanu
receive certificates of appreciation for their participation; and

WHERFAS, the great natural beauty
pride for all North Carolinians, atfracting touri

WHEREAS, the cleanu
the importance of not littering, and encourage recycling of solid wastes; and

Department of Transportation

ve -

T.KYLE JONES
CHAIRMAN

FONDELLA A LEIGH
WICE CHAIR

JOSEPH W. HGFTLER
EIXWARD R, MUZZELIN
WALLACE E. NELSON
CHARLES WOODARD

W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY ATTORRKEY

annwal Fall

“Litter Sweep” roadside cleanup will take place September 16 - 30,

groups, businesses,
dividual citizens to participate in the Department of Transportation

employees,

service workers, local government agencies,

churches, schools, and
ps during “Litter Sweep” and may

of our State and a clean environment are sources of great
sts and aiding in recruiting new industries; and

p will increase awareness of the need for cleaner roadsides, emphasize

WHEREAS, the 2017 LITTER SWEEP cleanup will celebrate the 2¢% Anniversary of the
North Carolina Adopt-A-Highway program and its approximate 6,000 volunteer groups that donate their

labor and time year round to keep our roadsides clean.

WHEREAS, the LITTER SWEEP cleanup will be a part of educating the children of this Great
State regarding the importance of a clean environment to the guality of life in North Carolina;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners do hereby proclaim September 16 - 30, 2017, as “F4LL LITTER SWEEP” time in
Perquimans County and encourage its citizens to take an active role in making our community cleaner

and more beautiful,
ADOPTED the 5" day of September, 2017.

{SEAL) T. Kyle Jones, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perguimans County’s Visiou:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work prosper and play.



BARY P. HUNNICUTT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

VE o 1-

T. XYLE JONES

CHAIRMAN

BO OF CO ESSiONERS FONDELLA A. LEIGH
VICE CHAR.

P.O. BOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOTFLER

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

EDWARD B MUZZULIN
WALLACE E. NELSON

CRARLES WOODARD
CLERE TO BOARD W. HACKNEY HIGH, Jk.
W. FRANK HEATH, It COURTY ATTORNEY
COMTYMNAGER RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY
WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain surplus
property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners that:

1.
County:

50 ~ Nortel/Norstar Mode] T316E Telephones

The following described personal property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the

30 taken out of service Febrnary, 2013
20 taken out of service August, 2017

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the Perquimans
County Board of Commissioners to sale these surplus items on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at any time
during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this resolution to be
published once in a newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it on the County’s website.

After not less than ten {10} days from the date of publication, the County Manager is authorized to sell the
above-described property to the highest bidder,

Adopted this the 5™ day of September, 2017,

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be o comnnunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper ond play.



VAL

From: Shelby White [mailio:swhite@perquimanscountync.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, Angust 16, 2017 12:10 BM

To: Wary Hunnicuty'

Subject: RE: Animal Control Board

1 spoke with Donald Hobbs and Bethany Thompson and both are willing to continue to serve on the beard, Knowing how
stressfil and busy the position # 1 think was a big influence on their decision.

Thank
Shelpy

From: Mary Hunnicutt {mailte:mhunnicytt@pe rguimanscountvie. gov]

Sent: Tuesday, Aupust 08, 2017 2:48 PM
To: Shelby White

Ce: LeAnne Hamsileon'

Subiect: Animal Control Board

Shelby,

As you can see from the following
to this board:

B. dppeals.

excerpt from the Animal Control Ordinance, the board needs to appointreappoint members

agency and an at-laree citizen of Perguimans County appointed by the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners.

Currently, the following individuals serve on this Board:

Member Name

Representative Term Appt. Expired
Hobbs, Bonald Animal Control Board {at-large Comm. Appt) 2 yrs. 1172013 | 943072017
Thompson, Bethany - | Animal Control Board {S3PCA Representative) o, WH1/2006 | 943072017
Goheen, Dana Animal Control Board {Tri-County Shelter director) | unlimited | £/1/2000 unlimited

AgS you can see from this chart, Donald Hobbs and-Bethaﬂ}'

Thompson need to reappointed to this Board, | guess what 1 am
n to see if they wish to remain on this Board. If 5¢, just send me an
4 recommend their reappointment. [ need that e-mait by Tuesday,

asking you o do is to contact Mr. Hobbs and Ms. T hompso
e-mail that they are willing to continue to serve and that ¥

August 29 for the September 5™ meeting
-

Mary P. Hunnicuit
Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County
P.0O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: {232) 426-8484
Fax: (252 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimansc&unggc,gev

Perquimans County's Vision:
Fo be a community of opportunity in which to Hve, learn, work, prosper and play.



From: Rhonda Money [maiitﬂ:rhundameney@perquémansmantynugm}
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:47 PM

To: "Mary Hunnicutyf

Cc: 'Sam Barrow'

Subject: RE: Board of Adjustment Appointments
Importance: High

Ivary,

Both Mr. Hobbs and Mr. Knight are eligible to serve, willin
to serve on the Board of Adjustment for another 3 year term,

Thank you.

R. Money
Perquimans County GiS/Planner
{252} 426-2855 {GIS) [ 426-2027 {Planning & Zoning)

From: Mary Hunnicutt Emai]ta:mhunnicutt@gerguimnsmun;gnc.gﬂv;
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:53 PM
To: Sam Barrow; Rhonda Money

Subject: Board of Adjustment Appointments

The current members of the Board of Adjustment has terms that will expire on September 30, 2017:

VE 2.

g to serve and we recommend they continue

tember Name Board Term Apgpt, Expires
Knight, BMarshall Board of Adjustments 3 ¥rs. | 10r1/2014 | oaoo01y
Hobbs, Benjamin C. Board of Adjustments {alternate) 3yrs. | 2r2015 | emomory

Please contact these individuals to determine if they wish to continue to serve on this Board, Then,
send me an e-mail stating that they are eligible to serve, that they are wiiling to serve, and that you

recommend them to serve. | need that e-mail by Tuesday, August 28" at 9:00 a.m.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27344
Phone: (252} 426-8484
Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@gerguimanscuuntgnc.gov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




Vi 3-]
Mam Hunnicutt

e T ; e
From: Tilley, Todd W. <Todd W Tilley@nccourts.arg >
Sent; Tuesday, August D8, 2017 415 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt
Subject;

RE: Jury Commission Appointment

I have spoken with Ms. Eure and she is eligible and willing to serve another term.

Todd W, Tilley

Clerk of Superior Court
Perguimans County
252-404-5000

From: Mary Hunnicutt En_'laiitc::mhumicuﬁ:@nerﬂuimansmunwnc.gc}vi
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Tilley, Todd w. <'E'add.W.ﬁEiev@nccourEs.org>

Subject: Jury Commission Appointment

The current member of the Jury Commission has a term that will expire on Septembear 30, 2017:

Member Name Board

Term Apgt. Expires
Eure, Sadie

Jury Commission - County Appointee 2yrs. 110072015 | 9302017

Please contact her to determine if she wish to continue fo se

is eligibie to serve, that they are willing to serve, and that yo
August 26", at 9:00 a.m.

rve on this Board. Then, send me an e-mail stating that she
urecommend them to serve. t need that e-mail by Tuesday,

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252} 426-8484
Faw: {252) 426-4034

E-Mtail: mhunnEcutt@gerguimansmunggnc.gev

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of apportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the
North Carolina public records laws and if so, may be disclosed.



V.EY |,
Maﬂ Hunnicutt

P A

s e
From: Rhonda Monay <ri”ecndamoﬂey@perquimanscountync.gow
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 847 AM
To: ‘Mary Hunnicutt'
Co “Sam Barrow'
Subject: RE: Pianning Board Appointment
Mary,

Ms. Lassiter is eligible to serve, is willing to serve, and Planning & Zoning staff recommends she serve another term,

Rhonda Money
GiS/Planner

252-426-2855 [GIS] & 252-426-2027 {Planning]

From: Mary Hunnicutt [maEitc:mhunnicurt@gerguimansmantgnc.gev}
Sent: Tuesday, August

08, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Sam Barrow; Rhonda Money

Subject: Planning Board Appointment

The current member of the Planning Board has a term that will expire on September 30, 2017:

Member Name Board Term Appt, Expires
Lassiter, Brenda Planning Board (3rd term could serve 1 morel | 3yrs. | 1oniz014 | sy

PMease contact this individual to determine if they wish to continue to serve on this Board. Then, send me an a-mail

stating that they are eligible to serve, that they are willing to serve, and that you recommend them to serve. | need that
e-mail by Tuesday, August 29" at 9:00 a.m.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County
P.0O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: {252} 426-8484
Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@gerguimanscountznc.gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.



Ve, 1. 1.

Quarterly Fiscal Monitoring Report - DMHDDSAS

LRLE ! MC0 MAME: Tritlium Healih Resources FOR THE PERIID ENDING: B302017F
# of month in the fiscal year {July =1, August=2, ,, . o dihe = 12) se====—s 12
1. REFORT OF BUBGET VS. ACTUAL
Basis of Atcounting: Cashf {1} 2 [T [E]] L] [8)
(chock o] Accruat_ PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR
rem supc SET_ YRTOBATE _ oares  reieiiaas
DGET ACTUAL BUD R fGood. FE| TAGE
;R‘:’HENUE
Sendice Fees from LME-Dslivered Servicas
Medicaid Pass Thry S00,60G 25 745 50000 21,106 23894 43.21%
Hinferest Sarned 500,860 4BY 542 500.000 337,787 182,213 G7.56%
Ferdal Income 150 755 113,136 150,750 109,586 al 152 T2T0%
Budgeted Fund Batancs * Letad in e £, below) J3.525 474 - 83 251,305 - B3 251 308
Ottt Locad 100,65 TR.E13 J0C.000 EEEGH] — 76E, 300 T 200
Total Local Funds AT TR Ly alig, Tha N5
Loundy Appropriaticns {by colnty, inchases AR Funds}
Beaufort Coumly 173,595 130, 595 174,000 208 865 (35 555
Beriie Coamiy 49 340 LEEER 48300 48 390 -
Brunswick County 202,443 250,872 250 433 250,443 [EE]
Lamden County 24,26 24,8405 25 245 24 254 {8}
Casteret Coarny 228, B0 228,003 228,000 228,400 -
Chowan Coomiy 33478 34 805 35,478 28 652 3825
Craven o 276 827 280,758 278527 2B BRE (2, D5
LCusrifiick Coumty £0,300 53 155 5B, 555 £1 515 {2,513
{lare County 411,040 411,040 411,845 257 525 163 515
Z3les Counky 28,700 30, 166 28,750 28,080 1,765
Hertford Counky B4,350 BB, 765 B5, 353 E5 555 205}
Hyde County Z41% 1,745 12,714 554
Jones County 23,906 23,343 23 966
M Caunty 51,062 BE B2 51,962
Bew Hanoyer County 2368117 2254 361 2253317
MorifsEnpion County 31514 F7E14 81614
Jasiow County 500 S5,000 (I
Famlico County 341,583 34 784 3,503
%Uﬂwﬁ County F2.506 96,425 2,506
County 173800 e 035 <2 a0g
Farmdmans Counly 29.906 Fhabl 23,906
Pkt County 595,500 E26.618 SBC500
Tyrall Coupty S 806 T 3,906
ES 30T o] 3, 000
‘total Counly Fongs

et —— oo
LME Systams ASmin. Funds (Cost hepaes)

LIMHIDOISAS Adrénistralive Funds (% basts)
DMHIDIDSAS Risk Reseove Funds % basis}

2,800, THF

EXPENDITURES:
Sysiem MenagementiadministratoniCare Seosdinstion
LME Provided Senices

|Prervides Payments

Merger Expenses

MCD Starl-Lip Expenses

A Ciher

[5+] d Fnrd Ealam:n
Bilance in DMMIDDISAS Risk Reserve
Balanca in DMA Risk Raserve

Currant Estlmatad Unr

DMHAIDISAS Services Furding 81,348 825 55 349 185 51 62 162]
DM Capiiation Funding 331,642 785) 524, 793,512 325 187 &7 103, 14%
DA Fisk Resane Funding & ¥ FE505] [: .%%31 5 535 499/ 103,145
Al Other StabefFederal Fusds [ Bao.0008 10 B0, (00| 10951
Total State and Federal Funds I L KT S O T Wi
T — - -

7. 723 305

R A B6.582.735 Sdez gt K
XN T DRI ] T Y I R o R,
T TR
R

et :

TEET RO |

5152057

T EFOE

LR

k2

B Alicwace tor
CVER Unoc%ecﬁbls
50 DAYS 50 DAYS 30 DAYS TOTAL Recevables

92284, 157 _—

T

4. DETAH
Paymends 1o Providers
MOT Stat-up Expense
1ME Merger Expense
Ciher &isth: From Fund Balance
Chher {Listy: Medicaid Reinvestmant

ON BUDGETED FUND BALARCE

23,503 440 24 512,834 A.Ta0 845

34,647 925 15,728,502 18,820,524




LT0Z/9/1 -papeelumeq wonaaloud OZNZ AN GEOE-0Z0E - IMe3-u0endod-AURDa/TIRIU0IfADE A Wgse e/ a1y RlIFqem (NSO Uiy pur jeBong S1EIS 10 BIIHO DN TRMIN0S B ualeindad

[siuje)} pared|pnipy/paansddy) BORBIIEAN DAAME AG FUIRED (SENE) 15D § SMN0E E0 RNAIDE 10 IREA
T A91AI0E Al SUBET (SWIRDID | RIS R POAING Shofairy

TBaaAnuG

—
Y WO PUE ‘SIIA ‘FUARM ‘CBNEIBAL 'UDLIBAA 'OYEM, FIUEA 'ALIRS "SRYRIS
r..w-av ‘Utidity ‘wemoy ‘welBupacy ‘UOSAQON “PUOWLM YAIOPUBRY ‘BRuBIE ‘ytel ‘disapn ‘AlauteBiuapy ‘SanqRuaesiy Mo HOsEEn (aue ‘b7 UDISULET ‘U0SPaH TUOSIAPURH "HTUARKH "NL{EH "PIOYNG AUdRLLY
'SR LY AL o] *arLltsedpg e g NG SIARG WOSPIAR PURHBGLING SheLt|r) *RIELIA(E2) REMELED YEMPIES SHIERET 'DHWIOING ‘GapDRIR ‘AURWERyY ‘patioda) AUALD off dBPR|ILL SAIVAC] MU ..
=
“teafoad shaguog sen patldpaap.Alunas oty sop patadier fulpuny sapopit Buipuny ATune] oaeg .,
5018 LUINS JOU Op SUUMCT 3UE AICHIEY BU0 UBY) DICIU U] SAMAIRT B[RRI ABL (oprapLy Su)s £ azuls PaIERHnpyn 51 jEeL .
6S8°0TZ'S5E 6 05979 zoL' 68t |99L'0E EZO'PEE'T ZLB'990"S $ fezoL
TEEIOHTE, 5 58S Ti g {9 +245211UNGY fay0d
61 1209210 = A 15 1411 172 0oy 61 |estier 6t | 000'LE e uoiBuiyseml
EZ _ JO9E7SET S 4. FT 45T |14 £l 101 vZ 191z’ vz | vI8'8 ] [1a1iAL)
g JeosTez’as S| T {osiy 8L1°T z5¢ O0TE'S € |Lev'sdr € | oosgy $ Tidg
21 |59T'655'F g 07 jiav af 09 9EE a1 ety 0z 906'92 s stewinbiagl
g BEV STV 5 g {zery 133 09t 2811 [4 (A28 4] [4 000'5, % Japuag
6 ETTZELTT ] & Jugst ST £8T LT G OEE'OY & 205’58 5 yueyonbsey
8T |[I06°ZZE'Y ] 9t [8i9 EET £ BLy 21 |T0Z'ET a1 E65'0E 5 o b
£ YEE'PEEYE 5 £ 15169 TSE 344 TLV'E [ £09'50¢2 g 800’008 ) Mojsug
71 |6£s'Ee8'L sl e lvis {£9 89 DEL vl |638°02 B | v19%L $ uojduieysion]
T LE6LEL'RY 5 T |itt'6 DEO'T 2L 6L5'Y | 9Z8'VET L LITT5T7 g HANCLERH MR
IT  |EL8'T06'2 4§ 1T loit T4T 80T LE8 £ jE9z'ez v | Tovgt 8 HHIEN
08 JEIV'RZLE 5 61 {TI&¥ il L1 BEE tz  lozr'ol [%4 a0E" 0 E) s8ua
ve |LESTEG g EZ 100L 7L £ shtT tZ  [5TR% EL #I50T g apAn
0T |522'P0V'S s 2L JLEG PEL 66 92 1 {BOE'YE 114 0aL'te s piojrsan]
17 [E95°6T6'T $ i 1T [€0€ 8L BE 841 07 |4E9'TT 8T | 000'8Z s SR
ET  |TSL'ep0s 5 ot prEett EFE 6 L88 0T [BBLLE ¥ Qp0'TTY 5 wy SIECY
91 |is0'sEL’S s i st jEns 06 £ 5¢p It {EiVBE £f | Zi0%6y 5 S, |
14 S06'PS8'0E $ S |aTEY 4] 61t 014z 5 EGR'TOT 9 LERBIE $ cm>Eu—
5T |529'160'9 5 g1 [als [44} Lk T4E LT |ZEB'ET £3 BLY'6E % :ch_,_u—
L SPO'BrR'ST ] g |rio's [ 66T 8497 9 S97'TL L QRO'86T 5 uw,_wtmu—
Z¢  |eot'oes’t Sk ez jove BE uE 9t ez |exe'ol ZZ | opo'oz 5 uapluenf
5 Ov0'E50'82 ) v by el L1E HE1E d OEPBEL 5 £py'057 $ Yaimsung
PT  [EET'ESR'S g ¥L |1E2 4] 99 059 ST |0Te'0e ST 065"y g aiag
g _lsrsoseioe Sl L HELLT vs LT 98R'T B |/zZ8'LY 8 | 000'LST s diojneag
yuey papIndLg juey N LV E asngy aafi Hyieay juey | uonendog | yuey w..._u::u_ |B1Duag ATUNOD
S83IALAY JO ANjEA 5uDsIad |e10L || soueysqng Jeruaw Auna) jenuuy
« BRIV AjIpqesiq

LTOZ A4S Auno) Ag paniag suesiag
Sa0IN053Y YHEIH WnljLL



VH L

Perquimans County

Assistance Policy

For the 2017 Cycie of the
Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool (ESFRLP17)

What is the Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool?

Perquimans County has been awarded Membership by the North Carolina Housing
Finance Agency ("NCHFA" under the 2017 cycle of the Essential Single-Family
Rehabilitation Loan Pog! {("ESFRLP17"). This program provides Members with funds
via & "loan pool” to assist with the rehabilitation of moderately deteriorated homes
that are owned and occupied by lower-income, special need households. ESRELP17
assists eligible househalds by facilitating aging in place, meeting minimum housing
code requirements, promoting long-term affordability, lowering operating costs, and

stabilizing pre-1978 homes that include children aged B or under whose health is
threatened by the presence of lead hazards.

Perquimans County has been allocated an initial set-aside of $175,000 which it plans
to apply toward the rehabilitation of five houses in Perguimans County. After
demonstrating successful use of the initial set-aside, the County may access

additional funds, when available. on a Lunit-by-unit basis from the ESFRLP17 loan
pool.

This Assistance Policy describes who is eligible for assistance under ESFRLP17,
how applications for assistance will be ranked, what the terms of assistance are, and
how the rehabilitation process will be managed. Perquimans County has designed

the ESBFRLP17 project to be fair, open and consistent with its approved application
for funding and with ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines.

The funds provided by NCHFA come from the US Department of Houwsing and Urban
Development’s (HUD) Federal HOME Investment Partnerships Program. Assistance
for construction-related costs {(hard costs) will be provided as no interest, no payment
loans which are forgiven at the rate of $3,000 per year. Non-construction-related
costs (soft costs including lead/asbestos inspections/clearances, raden testing and
environmental reviews) will be provided in the form of a grant.

Who is Eligible 1o Apply?

There are three major requirements to be eligible for ESFRLP17 assistance:

1) The housing unit to be rehabilitated with ESFRLP funds must be located in
Perguimans County, and must be owner-occupied. The household occupying the
unit must have an elderly, disabled and/or veteran (see definitions) fulltime
household member or a child aged 6 or under if there are lead hazards in the
home;

2) The gross annual household income must not exceed 80% of the Area Median
Income for the County (see income limit table on the following page} and;

3} The cost of rehabilitation cannot exceed the ESFRLP17 Program limit of $25,000
and must include all Essential Rehabilitation Criteria as described in the
ESFRLP17 Administrator's Manual (available online at www NCHFA com).




VH. LA

Unfortunately, not all homes can be rehabilitated to meet the Essential Rehabilitation
Criterta with the limited funding available. Some otherwise-eligible households may
be deemed ineligible for assistance because their homes fail this fest.

What Types Of Houses Are Eligibie?

Properties are eligible only if they meet all of the following requirements:

The property must require at least $5,000 of improvements to meet ESFRLP
Property Standards or the local minimum housing code.

Site-built and off frame modular units are eligible for assistance. Manufactured
housing s eligible for assistance if the foundation and utility hookups are
permanently affixed including removal of all transporting equipment (e.g. wheels,
axles, tongue) and instaliation of a full masonry foundation and tie-downs.

No more than fifty percent {50%) of the total area of the unit may be used for an
office or business (e.g. day care}. Program funds may only be used o improve
the residential portion of mixed-use buildings.
The property must be free of environmental hazards and other nuisances as
defined by all applicable codes or regulations, or any such hazards or nuisances
must be corrected as part of the rehabilitation of the home. Ferguimans County's
Rehabilitation Specialist wilt determine the presence of any known environmental
hazards/nuisances on the site and if they can be removed through rehabilitation.
Properties cannot be located in the right-of-way of any impending or planned
public improvements. Perquimans County staff will assist in making this
determination.

The property cannot be located on a site that is endangered by mudslides,
landslides or other natural or environmental hazards, If needed, the
Rehabilitation Specialist will work with the homeowner to make this determination.
The property cannot be located in the 100 year flood plain. (Perquimans County
will verify whether the home is in the flood plain.)
The property cannot have been repaired or rehabilitated with public funding of
$25,000 or more within the past 10 vears without NCHFA approval,

2017 Income Limits for Perguimans County’s
Essential Singte-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool {ESFRLP1T)

Number in 30% of 50% of Median 80% of
Household Median {"Wery Low Median {"Low
income Income"} Income"y
i £11.300 $18,800 $30.050
2 $12,800 $21,450 334 350
3 $14,500 324,150 $38.650
4 $16,100 $26,800 $42,800
5 $17.400 528,950 $465,350
3 $18,700 $31.100 349,800
7 $20,000 $33.250 $53,200
8 $21,300 $35.400 $56,650

*Income [imits are subject to change based on annually published HUD HOME Limits.



V13

How are applications ranked?

There are many more ESFRLP-eligible households (with eligible houses) than can be
assisted with the available funds. Therefore, Perguimans County has devised the
foliowing priority system to rank eligible applicants, determine which of them will be
selected for assistance and in what order. Under this system applicants will receive
points for falling into certain categories. Applications will be ranked according to
which receive the most points. if there are more eligible applicants with eligible
houses than can be treated with existing funding, Perquimans County may be able to
treat additional houses with unrestricted pool funds. Pool applicants will come from
the original applicant list and be considered according to which received the most
points. If alternate pool applicants are not identified on the original applicant list and

must be solicited, the solicited, eligible, pool applicants will be selected on a first
come first served basis,

Priority Ranking System for Perquimans County’s
2017 Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool

Special Needs (for definitions, see below)

Household with a child age 6 or under with lead hazards in the home
Elderly Head of Household (62 or ofdter)

Disabled Head of Household

Veteran Head of Household

Disabled, Elderly or Veteran Household Member {not Head of Household)
Income (See Income Table above}

Less than 30% of County Median Income

30% to 50% of County Median Income

50% to 80% of County Median Income

Foints

3
A S S R e
o

Definitions under ESFRLP17 are:
» Elderly. An individual aged 62 or older.

» Disabled. A person who has a physical, mental or developmental disability that
greatly limits one or more major life activities, has a record of such impairment, or
is regarded as having such an impairment.

= Head of Household: The person or persons who ownis) the house.

» Household Member. Any individual who is an occupant {defined below) of the
unit to be rehabilitated shall be considered a “household member” {the number of
household members will be used to determine household size and all household
members are subject to income verification).

» Occupant. An occupant is defined as any immediate family member {mother,
father, spouse, sonfdaughter of the head of household who has resided in the
dwelling unit for at least 3 months prior to the submission of the family’s
application. _

» Veleran: A person who is a military veteran, is defined as one who served in the
active milkary, naval, or air service (i.e. Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine Corps, and
Coast Guard; as a commissicned officer of the Public Health Service: or as a
commissioned officer of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration or

its predecessors), and who was discharged or released there from under
conditions other than dishonograble.



VLY

Recipients of assistance under ESFRLP will be chosen by the above criteria without
regard to race, color, refigion, national origin, sex, familial status and disability.

What Are The Terms of Assistance Under ESFREP1T?

The form of ESFRLP assistance is a 0% interest, forgivable loan covering the hard
costs associated with the rehabilitation of the home and a grant for the soft costs.
These will be two separate documents or sets of documents.

The Loan: To provide assistance to households selected for the project, NCHFA will
create loan documents including a Promissory Note and Deed of Trust covering hard
costs for the rehabilitation in an amount not to exceed $25,000. This foan covering
the hard costs remains 0% interest and forgivable at $3,000 per year for as long as
the owner resides in the home or until the balance is reduced to $0. The term of the
loan is dependent upon the loan amount and the number of years it takes to bring the
baiance of the loan to $0 when forgiven at $3,000 per year. For example, if the
amount of the loan is $21,452, then the term js 8 years ($21,000 forgiven over the

first 7 years and $452 forgiven at the end of the 8" year}). The maximum term of the
loan will be nine years.

As long as the borrower lives in the home, no payments on the loan will be required.
If the recipient prefers, the loan can be paid off at any time to NCHFA, either in
installments or as a lump sum payment. Furthermore, under certain circumstances
NCHFA may allow assumption or refinancing of the loan. Should an heir inherit the
property and choose 1o live in the house as their permanent residence, they may
assume the loan without being income eligible. However, the lien remains on the
property. A buyer who may wish to buy the property to live in may assume the loan
80 long as they can document that they are income-eligible (< 80% AMID. Default can
occur if the property is sold or transferred to another person andfor if the borrower

fails to use the home as a principal residence, without prior written approval of the
North Carolina Housing Finance Agency.

The Grant: To pay for soft costs including application outreachfintake/management,
environmental reviews/inspections/ftesting and project assessment/documentation/
estimating/bidding, NCHFA will create a Grant Agreement not to exceed $10,000.
The grant has no repayment or recovery terms.

Whai Kinds Of Work Will Be Done?

Each house selected for assistance must be rehabilitated to meet ESFRLP17
Rehabilitation Criteria. That means every house must, upon completion of the
rehabilitation:

« meet the more stringent requirements of either NCHFA's Essential Property
Standard or applicable jurisdiction’s Minimum Housing Code (These are
“habitability standards” which set minimum standards for decent, safe and
sanitary fiving conditions.} Additionally, the home must meet applicable Lead-
Based Paint regulations 24 CFR part 35.

= retain no “imminent threats” to the health and safety of the home's occupants or to
the home's “structural integrity”. (An example of an imminent threat to occupants

4



Vi g

as well as to the home’s structural integrity is an infestation of insects or a
crawlspace that is too damp).

These requirements are spelied out in full in the ESFRLP1Y Administrator's Manual
which you may view, at reasonable times, upon request, at the Perquimans County

Manager's Office, 128 N. Church Street, Mertford, NC or anytime online at
www NCHF A com.

In addition to the above items that must be done to satisfy NCHFA requirements, the
scope of work may include approved items meant to reduce future maintenance and
operational costs or to further protect homes from natural disasters and/or home

modifications designed to enable greater accessibility for household members to
function more independently as they age.

Once the rehabilitation is complete, major systems in the home that, with reasonable
maintenance and normal use, should be capable of lasting another 5 years include:

structurat support, roofing, cladding and weatherproofing, plumbing, electrical and
heating/cooling systems.

Of course, contractors performing work funded under ESFRLP17 are responsible for
meeting all local requirements for permits and inspections. All work done under the
program must be performed to meet NC State Residential Building Code standards,

{This does not mean, however, that the whole house must be brought up to current
Building Code Standards.)

What About Lead-based Paint?

Until it was discovered {o be a health hazard, lead was used for centuries to make
house paints. Now we know that lead exposure is a serious problem for everyone
and especially small children. Selling lead paint was outlawed in 1978, but many
older buildings stll contain lead paint and children are still being poisoned.

Under ESFRLP17, a lead hazard evaluation must be periormed on every home
selected for rehabilitation that was built before 1978. The specific type of evaluation
and the appropriate lead hazard reduction work performed will depend on the total
amount of Federal funds used to rehabilitate the home, as per 24 CFR part 35. if
required, lead-based paint hazard reduction and/or abatement will be performed by
contractors who are trained and certified to perform such work.

It may be necessary for the household to relocate during the construction process for
protection against lead poisoning. If relocation is required, it shall be the
responsibility of the homeowner to pay for the relocation.

th



V. H. I &.

Who Will Do The Work On The Homes?

Perquimans County is obligated under ESFRLP17 to ensure that quality work is done
at reasonable prices and that all work is contracted through a fair, open and
cormpetitive process. To meet these requirements, Perquimans County will invite
bids only from contractors who are part of an “Approved Contractors Registry”. For
additional information about procurement and disbursement procedures, please refer
to the ESFRLP 17 Procurement and Disbursement Policy for Perguimans County.

« Al quaiified members of the Ap
on each job, and the
the contract.

proved Contractors Registry wilt be invited to bid
lowest responsive and responsible bidder will be selected for

+ All contractors working on pre-1978 units must be Renovate, Repair and Paint
Rule (RR&P} Certified Renovators working for Ceriified Renovation firms.

» Homeowners who know of quality rehabilitation contractors that are not on the
approved contractors’ registry are welcome to invite them to apply.

What Are The Steps in The Process From Application To Completion?

You now have information about how to apply for the Essential Single-Family

Rehabilitation Loan Pool and what type of work can be done through the Program.
Let's go through the steps for getting the work done:

1. Completing a pre-application form: Homeowners who wish fo apply for
assistance must do so by October 8, 2017, Apply by contacting the Perquimans
County Manager's Office, 128 North Chureh Street, Hertford, NC, or by calling
(252} 426-8484. Proof of ownership and income will be required. Those who
have applied for housing assistance from Perquimans County in the past will not
auiomatically be reconsidered and must complete a new pre-application form.

2. Client Referral and Support Services Many homeowners seeking assistance
through the Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool may also need other
services. i the ESFRLP staff meet the homeowner during the application
process, they will provide pamphlets and a list of the agencies with contact
information for the resources and programs available in the County. For
households that meet the requirements of the pre-application step and qualify to
receive assistance through the ESFRLP program, additional verbal discussion will

be offered during the Screening of applicants and/or Pre-rehab inspection steps
of the program.

3. Preliminary inspection: Perguimans County's Rehabilitation Specialist will visit

the homes of eligible households to determine the need and feasibility of the
home for rehabilitation.

4. Screening of applicants; Applications will be ranked by Perquimans Coua:rt;; _
based on the priority system outlined on page 3 and the feasibility of rehabilitating
the house. Households to be offered assistance will be selected by Novembeg 3,
2017. Household income will be verified for program purposes only (information



V1%

will be kept confidential). NCHFA will verify ownership of the property by
conducting a title search. From this review, the five most qualified applicants will
be chosen according to the priority system described above; there will be a [ist of
two (2) alternates. Perquimans County will then submit to NCHFA an ESFRLP17
Loan Application and Reservation Request for each potential barrower for

approval. Applicants not selected for ESFRLP assistance will be notified in
writing.

- Written agreement; A Homeowner Written Agreement, between the homeowner

and Perquimans County, will be executed as part of the Loan Application and
Reservation Request procedure (that formally commits funds to a dwelling unit}.
This agreement will certify that the property is the principal residence of the
owner, that the post-rehab value of the property will not exceed 95% of the
203(b) limits established by HUD and defines the ESFRLP maximum amount and
form of assistance being provided to the homeowner, the scope of work 1o be

performed, the date of completion and the rehabilitation criteria and standards to
be met.

- Pre-rehab inspection & unit evaiuation: Perguimans County’s Rehabilitation

Specialist will visit the home again for a more thorough inspection. Al parts of the
hame must be made accessible for inspection, including the attic and crawispace.
The owner should report any known problems such as electrical short circuits,
blinking lights, roof leaks, etc. Each unit will be evaluated for energy-saving
opportunities such as air-sealing and duct-sealing as well as for environmental
concerns, such as lead based paint hazards, radon and asbestos.

- Work write-up: The Rehabilitation Specialist will prepare complete and detailed

work specifications (known as the "work write-up™). A final cost estimate will also

be prepared by the Rehabilitation Specialist and held in confidence until bids are
received from contractors.

- Lead and Other Testing: Perquimans County will arrange for a certified firm to

inspect all pre-1978 constructed homes for potential lead and ashestos hazards.
All homes will be tested for radon. The owner will receive information covering the

results of the tests and any corrective actions that will be needed as part of the
rehabilitation.

- Bidding: The work write-up and big documents will be conveyed to all

contractors from the Approved Contractors Registry who will be given no less
than seven days in which to inspect the property and prepare bid proposals.
Each contractor will need access fo all parts of the house in order to prepare a
bid. A bid opening will be conducted in the Commissioner's Room focated at the

Perquimans County Courthouse Annex, 110 North Church Street, Hertford, NC at
a specified date and time, with all bidders invited to attend.

10.Contractor selection: Within 72 hours of the bid opening the winning bidders

will be selected. All bidders and the homeowner will be notified in wtiting of 1) the
selection of the winning bid, 2) the amount of the winning bid, 3) the amount of



VH .1 &

the County's cost estimate, and 4) the specific reasons for the selection, if other
than the lowest bidder was selected.

11.Loan closing and confract execution: Loan documents {Promissory Note and
Deed of Trust) will be prepared by NCHFA as the lender and executed by the

nomeowner. By faw, homeowner's have the right fo hire legal representation of

thelr choosing at loan closing. if a homeowner does not have “representation” at

the closing, the borrower must sign a NCHFA “Unrepresented Borrower Affidavit”.
Rehabilitation contract documents will be executed by the homeowner and

contractor with Perguimans County signing on as an interested third party prior to
the commencement of any construction. Perquimans County will facilitate with the

loan closing and recordation of these documents and forward the recorded
docurnents to NCHFA,

12.Pre-construction conference: A pre-construction conference will be held at the
selected applicant's home. At this time, the homeowner, contractor and ESFRLP
Perquimans County program representatives will discuss the details of the work to
be completed. Starting and ending dates will be finalized, along with any special
arrangements such as weekend or evening work hours and disposition of items to
be removed from the home. Perguimans County will issue a "proceed order™
formally instructing the contractor to commence work by the agreed-upon date.

13.Construction: The contractor is responsible for obtaining and posting all permits
for the project before beginning work. Perquimans County ESFRLP Program staff
will closely monitor the contractor during the construction period and local Code
Enforcement Officials will inspect the work. To protect personal property the
homeowner will be responsible for working with the contractor toward clearing
work areas of personat property as needed as much as praclicable. The

contractor will be responsible for all clearing and cleaning activities necessary due
to construction activities.

14.Change Orders: All changes to the scope of work must be approved by the
owner, the contractor, Perquimans County's Rehabilitation Specialist, and the
Perquimans County Program Administrator and reduced in writing as a contract
amendment ("change order"). The owner, contractor and two Perguimans County

personnel must execute any change order agresments to the construction
contract.

15.Progress payments: The contractor is entitied to request two partial payments

and a final payment. When a payment is requested, the Rehabilitation Specialist
will inspect the work within three days.

18.Closeout: When the Rehabilitation Specialist and the Homeowner are satisfied
that the contract has been fulfilled, the Homeowner, Proiect Administrator and
Rehabiiitation Specialist will sign off on the work. All material and workmanship
will be guaranteed by the contractor for a period of one-year frem the date of

completion of the work as established by the date on the Owner's Certification of
Satisfaction.



VM. 9.

17.Post-construction conference: Following construction, the contractor and the
Rehabilitation Specialist will sit down with the Homeowner one last time. At this
conference the contractor will hand over all owner's manuals and warranties on
equipment and materials to the homeowner. The contractor and Rehabilitation
Specialist will go over operating and maintenance requirements for the new
equipment, materials and appliances and discuss general maintenance of the

home with the Homeowner. The Homeowner will have the opportunity to ask any
final questions about the work.

18.Final ioan amount determination: If, upen completion of all rehabilitation work,
the contract price has changed due to the effect of change orders, NCHFA will
prepare an estoppel for a loan reduction or modification agreement for loan
increases as necessary at the time of closeout of the unit to modify the loan
amount when there is a need for a change order involving a change in the original
loan amount). The loan will remain the property of NCHFA, with original
documents remaining there for storage and servicing. Please note that it is the

responsibility of the owner to record an estoppel if they wish this o be reflected in
the Deed of Trust.

18. The warranty period: |tis extremely important that any problems with the work
that was performed be reported by the homeowner to the Perquimans County
Rehabilitation Specialist or other representative, as soon as possible in writing.
All bona fide defects in materials and workmanship reported within one year of
completion of construction will be corrected free of charge by the Contractor.

What are the key dates?

If, after reading this document, you feel that you qualify for this program and wish to
apply, please keep the following dates in mind:

+ Applications available o the public starting September 8, 2017.

» Applications must be turned in at the Perquimans County Manager's Office by
5:00 PM on October 6, 2017.

« Selection of units will be made by November 3, 2017.
»

All rehabilitation work must be under contract by December 31, 2018,
+ All rehabilitation work must be completed by June 28, 2020.

How do | request an application?
Contact:
Frank Heath, County Manager
Perqguimans County
128 North Church Street
Herlford, NC 27944
Phone: {252) 426-8484

Or: pick up an application at the Perquimans County Court House, Courﬁy
Manager's Office located 128 North Market Street, Herfford, North Carolina.



V[ 16

ts there a procedure for dealing with complaints, disputes and appeals?
Although the application process and rehabilitation guidelines are meant io be as fair
as possible, Perquimans County realizes that there is still a chance that some
applicants or participants may feel that they are not treated fairfly. The following

procedures are designed to provide an avenue for resolution of complaints and
appeals.

During the application process:

1. If an applicant feels that histher application was not fairly reviewed or rated and
would like to appeal the decision made about it, he/she should contact the

Perquimans County Manager's Office, within five cays of the initial decision and

vaice their concern. If the applicant remains dissatisfied with the decision, the

detailed complaint should be put into writing.

A written appeal must be made within 10 business days of the initial decision on

an application.

. Perguimans County will respond in writing to any complaints or appeals within 10
business days of receiving written comments.

During the rehabilitation process:

1. if the homeowner feels that construction is not being completed according to the
contract, hefshe must inform the contractor and the Rehabilitation Specialist.

2. The Rehabilitation Specialist will inspect the work in question. if he finds that the
waork is not being completed according to the contract, the Rehabilitation
Specialist will review the contract with the contracior and ask the contractor to
correct the problem.

3. i problems persist, the homeowner must put the concern in writing and a
mediation conference between the homeowner and the contractor may be
convened by the Rehabilitation Specialist and facilitated by Perquimans County
Manager. Should the mediation conference fail to resolve the dispute, the County
Manager will render a written final decision.

4. If the Rehabilitation Specialist finds that the work is being completed according to
contract, the complaint will be noted and the Rehabilitation Specialist and the

homeowner will discuss the concern and the reason for the Rehabilitation
Specialist’'s decision.

Final Appeal:

After foliowing the above procedures, any applicant or homeowner who remains
dissatisfied with Perquimans County's final decision may appeat to Michael Handley,
NCHFA, PO Box 28068, Raleigh, NC 27611-8066, (819) 877-5627.

Will the persona! information provided remain confidential? Yes., Al Enformaﬁon
in applicant files will remain confidential. Access to the 1nfcrmatign will be provided
only to Perquimans County employees who are directly involved in the program, the

North Carolina Housing Finance Agency, the US Depariment of Housing and Urban
Pevelopment (HUD) and auditors.

What about conflicts of interest? No employee or board member of Perquin’_tans
County, or entity contracting with Perquimans County, who exercises any functions or

14



VH -

responsibilities with respect to the ESFRLP47 project shall have any interest, direct
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed with project
funding, either for themselves or those with whom they have family or business ties,
during their tenure or for one year thereafier. Relatives of Perquimans County
employees or of Perquimans County board members and others closely identified
with, may be approved for rehabilitation assistance only upon public disclosure

before the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners and written permission from
NCHFA.

What about favoritism? Al activities under ESFRLP17, including rating and ranking
applications, inviting bids, selecting contractors and resolving complaints, will be
conducted in a fair, open and non-discriminatory manner, entirely without regard to
race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status and disability.

Outreach Efforts of the ESFRLP47 Program

The County of Perquimans will advertise or publish an article about the Essential
Single Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Program via the following mediafvenues: the

local newspaper serving the County {The Perquimans Weekly), at senior centers
throughout the County and on the County's website.

Who can | contact about the ESFRLP17 program? Any questions regarding any
part of this application or program should be addressed o

Frank Heath, County Manager
Perguimans County

128 North Church Street

P.C. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 426-8484

Brendan Nolan, Rehabilitation Specialist
The Wooten Company

301 West 14" Street

Greenville, NC 27834

Phone: {252) 757-1096

This Assistance Policy is adopted this day of 2017,

Kyle Jones, Chair
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

Attest Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

11



V.2 )
Perquimans County
ESSENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY REHABILITATION LOAN POOL (ESFRLP17)

PROCUREMENT POLICY

1. To the maximum extent practical, Perquimans County (the County) promotes
a fair, open and competitive procurement process as required under the North
Carclina Housing Finance Agency’s (NCHFA) Essential Single-F amily
Rehabilitation Loan Pool (ESFRLP). Bids are invited from Contractors who
are part of the County’s approved contractor registry.

2. Any current contractor listed with and approved by the County and in good
standing (ie. no unresolved past performance issues and not listed on the

federal or state debarred list) will receive automatic approval status on the
contractor registry.,

. To be listed in the Approved Contractor Registry, a contractor must complete
an application, have their recent work references checked by the County’s
Rehabilitation Specialist and submit proof of insurance. All contractors
working on pre-1978 units must be Renovate, Repair and Paint Rule (RR&P)
Certified Renovators working for Certified Renovation firms; only those

contractors with this certificate on file will be invited to bid on pre-1978
homes.

4. At least three (3) eligible contractors on the County’s approved contractor
registry shall be invited to bid on each job and the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder shall be selected for the contract. “Responsive and
responsible” means (a) the contractor is deemed able to complete the work in
a timely fashion, (b) the bid is within 15%, in either direction, of the
County’s cost estimate, (c) the contractor has not been suspended or debarred
and (d) there is no conflict of interest (real or apparent)}.

5. Although bid packages may be bundled for multiple job sites, the bids for
multiple job sites shall be considered separate and apart when awarded and

shall be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder(s) for each
job site.

6. Bid packages shall consist of an invitation to bid, work write up(s) and bid
sheet(s) for each job, including instructions for distribution and receipt of
bids. Contractors will be given no less than seven days in which to inspect
the property and prepare bid proposals. Fach contractor will need access to
all parts of the house in order to prepare a bid. A bid opening will be
conducted in the Commissioner’s Room located at the Perquimans County



Vit 2,
Court House Annex, 11¢ North Church Street, Hertford, NC at a specified
date and time, with all bidders invited to attend.

7. Bids must include a cost-per-item breakdown with line item totals equaling

the submitied bid price. Discrepancies must be reconciled prior to a contract
being awarded.

8. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids at any time during the
procurement process.

- In the event of a true emergency situation, the County reserves the right to
waive normal procurement procedures in favor of more expedient methods,
which may include seeking telephone quotes, faxed bids and the like, Should
such methods ever become necessary the transaction will be fully
documented. In the event phone bids are used, the County of Perquimans will
call the first three responsive contractors on the approved contractor list who
have indicated a desire to be on the telephone call list. The County will track

who has been called and responsive, and will rotate through the full list
before beginning the rotation again.

10.All sealed bids will be opened publicly at a time and place to be announced
in the bid invitation. All bidders are welcome to attend. Within 72 hours of
the bid opening, after review of bid breakdowns and construction schedules,
the winning bidders will be selected. All bidders and the homeowner will be
notified in writing of 1) the selection of the winning bid, 2) the amount of the
winning bid, 3) the amount of the County’s cost estimate, and 4) the specific
reasons for the selection, if other than the lowest bidder was selected.

11.The contractor is responsible for obfaining a building permit for the project
before beginning work. The permit must be posted at the house during the
entire period of construction. If applicable, the contractor will obtain a
permit for lead hazard related activities. Perquimans County ESFRLP staff
will closely monitor the contractor during the construction period to make
sure that the work is being done according to the work write-up {which is
made a part of the rehabilitation contract by reference) and in a timely
fashion. Local Code Enforcement Officials will inspect the work for
compliance with the NC State Building Code and the local minimum housing
code, when applicable. To protect personal property the homeowner will be
responsible for working with the contractor toward clearing work areas of
personal property as needed as much as practicable. The contractor will be

responsible for all clearing and cleaning activities necessary due to
construction activities.



VHha. 3.

12.Any change to the original scope of work must be reduced to writing in the
form of a change order to be agreed upon and signed by all parties to the
original confract and two representatives of the County. The change order
must also detail any changes to the original contract price,

13.No work may begin prior to a contract being awarded and executed and a
written order to proceed provided to the confractor, In addition, a pre-
construction conference and “walk thru” shall be held at the work site prior
to commencement of repair work. At this time, the homeowner, contractor
and ESFRLP Perquimans County program representatives will discuss the
details of the work to be completed. Starting and ending dates will be
finalized, along with any special arrangements such as weekend or evening
work hours and disposition of items to be removed from the home. Within
24 hours of the pre-construction conference, Perquimans County will issue a

"proceed order" formally instructing the contractor to commence work by the
agreed-upon date.

14.The County of Perquimans is an equal opporfunity employer, implements non-
discriminatory practices in its procurement/disbursement and will make special
outreach efforts to include M/WBE {Minority/Women Business Enterprise}
businesses within its contractor and subcontractor pool. Contractors will be chosen

by the above criteria without regard to race, color, religion, national

origin, sex,
familial status and/or disability.

DISBURSEMENT POLICY

1. All repair work must be inspected by {a) the County’s Rehabilitaiion
Specialist, (b} the local building or minimum housing code inspector when
apphicable and (¢} the homeowner prior to any payments to contractors, If
all work is deemed satisfactory and all other factors and written agreements
are in order, payment shall be issued upon presentation of an original invoice

from the contractor. Contractor should allow 21 business days for processing
of the invoice for payment.

2. The contractor is entitled to request two partial payments and a final
payment. The first partial payment may be requested when the work is 50%
complete. The second partial payment may be requested when the work is
85% complete. When a payment is requested, the Rehabilitation Specialist
will inspect the work within three days, determine percentage of job

completion and calculate a payment based on 90% of the total work
completed,

3. Following construction, the contractor and the Rehabilitation Specialist will
meet with the Homeowner in a post-construction confersnce. At this




of

The Procurement and Disbursement Policies are adopted this the

VH. 2.4

conference the contractor will hand over all owner's manuals and warranties

on equipment and materials to the homeowner and be available to answer
homeowner questions.

Project Closeout: When the contractor declares the work complete, the
Rehabilitation Specialist will thoroughly inspect the work. If any of the work
is deemed unsatisfactory, it must be corrected prior to authorization of final
payment. If the contractor fails to correct the work to the satisfaction of the
County’s Rehabilitation Specialist, payment may be withheld until the work
is deemed satisfactory. (Contractors may follow the County’s Essential
Single Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Program Assistance Policy if a
dispute occurs; however, coniractors shall abide by the final decision as
stated In the policy). The Homeowner, Project Administrator and
Rehabilitation Specialist will sign off on the work. After receipt of the
contractor's final invoice, inspections, certificate of completion and lien
releases, the final payment will be ordered. All material and workmanship

will be guaranteed by the contractor for a period of one-year from the date of
completion of the work,

. The County assures, through this policy, that adequate funds shall be

available to pay the contractor for satisfactory work.

. All contractors, sub-contractors and suppliers must sign a lien waiver prior

to disbursement of funds.

day
2%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

BY:

ATTEST:

CONTRACTORS STATEMENT:

I have read and understand the attached Procurement and Disbursement Policy.

BY:

COMPANY NAME:

WITNESS:




VH. 2. .

Confidential
Perquimans County
S— 2017 Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Program
OFEORTUNEY Pre-Application Form
FLEASE PRINT

OwnerOccupant's Mame:
Physical Address of Home:
Mailing Address:

Telephone Numbers: Home: Cell; Worlk:
Does the occupant have an ownership inferest in the property or a Life Estate? YES _ NO_
Total gross (before taxes and deductions} household income per month:
(inciude income of alf adult members of the housshold,
List all individuals living in the Disabili
home: Birth Veteran E?,?,e;‘w Marital Race Source of | Monthly
Name Date {Mot DO} No) Status Income income
1.
2,
3
4,
8.
8.
7.
8
Type of dwelling:  Stick Buiit Off Frame Modutar Manufactured:
Mumber of Bedrooms: Number of Bathrooms:
Has the property recsived more than $25.000 rehabilitation assistance within the last 10 years? Yes Mo
Co you have a reverse rnortgage? No
Is the property located in the 100 year ficodplain? Yes Mo

Type of Essential Repairs Needed:

i certify that

correct statement of facts according to

the information that { have provided, pertaining to household income and ownership is a true and

my best knowledge and belief.

Homeowner's Signature

Return completed form including income verifications and cwnership data o

Perquimans County, 128 North Church Street Hertford, NC 27944,

Please return this pre-appiication no later than Qctober 6, 2017 at 5:00 pm.

Afin: Frank Heath-ESFRLE17

Attached: Perquimans County, ESFRLP17 Assistance Policy. Please review the Assistance
Policy before completing the pre-application form. Retum ONLY the form with requested
incomefownership information: retain the Assistance Policy for future reference.




VILB. L.

107 N. Front Street
Post Cffice Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (752) 426-7010
(252) 426-5564
Fax: {252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

August 29, 2017

To: The Board of County Commissioners

The tax bills were dropped off at the post office on Monday, August 28" to be mailed out.

Sharon Cooper started with the tax office on August 1% as Tax Clerk — DMV. She is catching on and doing a
great job.

Bill Jennings
Perquimans County
Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live. learn, work, prosper, and play.



Vil B.2.

107 M. Front Street : Phone: (252} 426-7074
Post Office Box 7 {252} 426-53504
Hertford, MC 27944 Fax: (252} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

ENFORCED COLLECTIONS- AUGUST 2017

GARNISHMENTS: $4568.26

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $14,455.50

DEBT SETOFFS: $180.00




~io

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



g,

o

PERQUIMAINS ARTS LEAGUE

hitp:fwww.perquimansarts.org
PO Box 134 - 103 N. Church Street - Hertford NG 27944
Telephone: 252-496-3041

August 17, 2017

Kyle Jones, Chair

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Jones:

The Perquimans Arts League (PAL} would like to thank the Perguimans County Board of
Commissioners for their support. We sincerely appreciate the $3,000 grant from the county.
PAL strives to obtain a diversified number of resources s

o that we may maintain the activities
and services to benefit the entire community. Therefore, the county grant is important as a
resource — particularly because it shows that you care,

During the past year, PAL has been an active partner with Perguimans County Schools. In

addition to working with the Youth at Risk afterschool program, PAL has also sponsored two

artists in residence and three music:clinics with master musicians. Tn celebration of Youth Art
Month, there was a student art exhibit at the gallery with participation from Hertford Grammar,

Perquimans County Middle School and Perquimans County High School. The grant from the
county will help us to continue and expand these activities.

When the PAL Board requested funding from the county, we had hoped it would also help move
the organization to a more visible space. Unfortunately, we have been unable to reach an
agreement with the seller, so the board will continue to evaluate other possible locations.

If the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners would fike PAL io provide further
information about our group, please feel free to contact me (252-426-T463).

Again, our heartfelt thanks to you and to all members of the Board of Comumnissioners,

Sincerely,

Seugl Garn_

Sheryl Corr
Past President
Perquimans Arts League

wSAR, T e S
< The Porguinine Avts Laggue is sigported by the Nnth
Carotina Arts Concdl a disision of the Departnent of Naturef
and Cabbaral Fosonrses,



BI2OI251Y Prescription Drug Program

i y R
: Logout ;

NATIOMAL e
ASSOCIATION N ACO | G0 Back :
MACH Pres
2 _ - ? “% £

0,059 2100.00% 4§ 51.55 §£25.78 % 51.55 $25.78

Z U 5080 $0.00  §.00% i1
1 0 D.08% 1108 0e% % B.0g % B.0G £8.80 $8.00 $000 $ 0,00 0.00% i
3 1 33.33% 2 66.67% $8B45 §20.49 $ 93,30 £31.30 35,44 $1.81 5.79% 1
2 1 50.08% 1 58.00% $70.80 $35.40 $ 85.28 $43.1¢ %1548 $7.74 17.594% 1
2 1 50.00% i 5000% 35724 §2B.62 $77.14 $3B.57 51998 $9.95 25.80% 2
2 G {L00% 2E00.G0% %4855 §24.78 £ 49,55 $ 24.78 $0.08 5008 0.00% 1
i o L00% ii0.B0% 5 7.33 §7.33 %1369 $ 13.69 % 6.35 $6.36 46.46% 1
3 2 65.67% P 33.33% $53.24 $17.75 451,05 $30.35 $37.8%T $i260 41.531% 2
2 & C00% 2100.00% $4955 $ 2478 % 49,55 $24.78 s0.00 S$4.00  D.09% 1
13 O 4.00% P1G0.00%  § 4£.00 5 4.00 % 4.04 32450 $4.00 E4L0 0.09% i
H 1103 50% 0 0.00% $30.00 $30.00 $ 41,09 $4:.09 $11.09 $11.89 26.93% i
3 i 33.33% 2 66.67% $B4.56 % 28.i9 % 86.25 $28.95 2169 $356 0 1.95% 2
4 I 25.00% 3 75.00%  $80.42 %2261 % 127.54 $ 31.8% $37.12 5928 25.10% 2
2 ¢ 0.00% 2100.00% $47.93  $23.97 $47.53 £ 2397 5400 $0.00  {.00% 4
3 P 20.90% 4 80.00% %7806 $15.61 $101.18 $20.24 % 23.12 462 22.55% t
1 L E00.00% 0 Dog% 59560 $ 9.60 $13.53 $1393 5433 $4.32 31.05% £
1 1100.00% 0 0.09% $£28.71 532871 % 34.09 43408 $35.38 5538 15.78% i1
4 £ 25.00% 3 75.00% $74.37 518358 $85.13 $21.28 $10.76 $ 2,85 12.54% 3
5 4 BO.G0% 1 20.00% % 10475 5 20,05 % 201.94 $40.3% $97.1% $19.44 48.13% 3
9 7 FPTER 2 22.22% $172.04 531012 £ 267.10 $29.68 $95.06 $10.56 35.59% 3
1z 10 83.33% 2 16.67% % 3%2.68 4§ 3272 581533 $567.94 $422.65 $3522 SI.R4% 5
7 & 85.71% 1 14.29% $ 200,55 & 28.65 +419.24 $59.89 $218.6% £31.24 52.16% 4
4 4160.00% 4 D% $75.58 51588 £ 159.07 $£39.77 $EBIST 4 20.8% S52.54% 3
1z 8 £66.67% 4 33.33% 543648 3 36.37 % 7849.55 $55.8% $353.07 $£2942 4471% 5
B 4 50.00% 4 50.00% $141.44 35 i7.68 § 315.683 £30.45 $3i74.10 $21.77 S55.19% 5
i1 3 45.45% f 54.55% $ 154,19 $ 14.02 % 200.87 $ 18.26 $45.68 $4.24 23.24% S
0 & 60.00% 4 44.00% 4 388.80 s 38.88 $ 692,30 $59.21 $303.30 %3033 43.82% &
il & 54.55% F 45.45% ¢$280.41 4§ 323,67 £ 437.49 3077 $17V.0E 316,10 40.48% &
i3 8 £1.54% 5 38.46% $454.73 534,93 $ 621456 $47.80 £ 166,71 $12.83 26.83% 7
7 4 57.14% 3 42.85% $ 26948 43850 % 5415 $7517 $270.71 %3867 50.i1% 4
iz 8 65.567% 4 33.33% $2£9.29 52077 410,491 $34.17 $160.72 $13.3% 39.20% 1
i3 10 75.92% I 23.08% % 285.55 5 21.97 3 64879 $459.29 $355.29 5 27,33 55.44% 5
! 5 55.56% 4 $4.44% § 254,72 32830 % 579.18 $54.35 32446 530,05 S55.07% 3
11 6 54.55% 5 45.45% $ 294,94 £ 26.8: 444881 $40.356 % 14907 $135% 33.57% 7
8 5 62.50% 3 37.50% % 25986 s53z48 S 424,60 £ 5308 $i64.74 % 20.59 383.80% 4
1z 7 5B.33% 5 41.67% $ 35530 52961 § 780.054 $65.00 $424.74 %3540 34.43% &
1 g 72.73% 3 3727% $ 240,23 §21.84 & 407.28 $37.03 $167.85 $ 1510 41.02% &
7 I 14.29% 6 85.71% $44.33 $£6.33 $ 89.23 $£12.75 {4490 360,41 58.32% 3
14 19 71.43% 4 2B.57% $453.9¢ §32.42 § 796,58 $5690 $34268 32448 43.02% g
14 5 35.71% 9 64,250 £ 220230 $16.37 § Il6.32 $2255% 48712 $6.22 27.54% &
5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% $51.84 51037 $ 8303 £17.81 33739 744 41.77% 3
5 3 B3.30% & 40.00% $58.31 %1166 F 104,67 $20.01 341,76 $8.35 41.73% %
7 4 57.14% 3 42.86% % 14757 % 21.08 $273.13 $39.02 % 13586 $17.94 45.97% 3
5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% £63.00 $£1260 %131.13 $36.27 $68.33 $13.63 351.96% 3
5 3 80.00% 2 40.00% 3% r05.77 52115 % 233.12 $46.62 $137.35 $25.4F S4.63% 4
11 7 £3.54% 4 36.30% % 24545 52231 $434.45 $39.5¢ $1B9.90 % 17.i6 43.50% &
i2 & 50.00% & 50.00% $ 17231 § 1435 % 268,86 $21.67 48275 $7.31 33.74% 6
il 6 54.55% 5 45.45% $ 196.81 § i7.69 $334.75 $30.43 323795 $12.54 41.21% 5
21 8 38.10% 13 61.90% $432.01 £ 20.857 $ 402.24 §28.68 £i70.23 $ 8,11 28.27% 5
18 7 38.8%% Bl 61.1:% 527432 % 15.24 §5325.71 $20.26 $252.3% 514,02 47.92% 3

hEps:ifwww.uscotnties org/cfdesidrug _programiprivalefdnig res olycimPgetasct=2101 143



BIZH2MT Prascriplion Brug Pragram FJ a1~

15 & 37.50% 10 52.50% $203.93 $12.75 % 27878 $1i7.42 17485 $4.68 25.85% a
15 & 44.00% 9 50.00% £ 19588 $13.13 $ 29728 $ 15,82 $ i00.40 $6.6% 33.77% 5
17 11 64.71% 6 35.29% % 32449 $19.09 % &BL.36 §40.08 $356.47 $20.9% 52.38% 8
17 D SB.52% ¥ 41.18% $653.21 $3B.42 % 31,271.77 $74.8: $518.56 436.35 48.64% 5
15 7 46.67% 8 53.33% 429617 3§ 1074 $ 388.23 $ 2588 %0206 36,14 23.71% 3
24 it 52.50% 9 IF50% $ 44497 § 1R.54 $ 87797 $2B.25 $233.00 $9.71 34.37% 7
25 5 57.69% 13 42.31% $650.19 4 250F % 105%.27 $40.74 $409.08 $15.73 38.62% 7
22 il 45.45% 12 54.55% § 360.54  § 16.39 % 548.26 §24.92 § 187,72 $8.53 34.24% &
L) i0 71.43% 4 28.57% $533.07 5 3B.08 4 833.52 $59.54 $300.55 221.47 36.05% g
14 7 70.0a% 3 3000% $179.61 $ 1706 £ 328.27 $32.83 148,66 %1457 45.29% 3
12 & 75.00% 3 25.00% % 357.78  § 26.82 % 588.34 $40.03 $33056 319,21 239.19% 7
15 T 43.75% 9 56.25% 44483 § 27.80 $ 595.37 $ 3740 % 153,52 4 9.60 25.66% g
23 i3 56.52% 10 43.48% 5% 302.25 $13.14 $ 546,03 £23.74 324378 $10.60 44.65% 10
34 2D SH.E2% 14 41.18% 1.351 Ei $3%75 % 1.853.00 $ 4B.62 % 301,35 $8.87 18.24% 7
24 16 G5.67% 8 3333% $863.78 $35.99 3 1,250.41 $352.89 $405.63 $ 1690 31.95% 8
15 11 73.33% 4 26.67% 5 46B.52 $ 31,23 $ 653,27 $43.55 518475 $1232 I8.28% [
23 18 78.26% 5 ZL74% $871.%4 $42.26 % 1,440.98 $62.65 $455.04 %2039 32.55% i1
25 15 6£.00% 9 36.00% % 918.07 %3672 41,252.64 $ 50,11 433457 $13.38 26.7i% 12
25 19 76.00% 6 24.00%: t 241 SE $49.68 & 1,707.72 $68.31 3458583 $ 18653 27.28% 15
23 17 73.91% 6 26.09% 1 005 SE £43.72 $1,272.323 $55.31 $2056.73 $11.80 20.97% 1t
36 19 52.78% 17 47.22% 1024 8§ £ 2847 51,34545 $ 3740 £ 321,60 $8.93 23.B9% 14
32 22 68.75% I 31.25% 1113 gg 53481 5146253 $45.70 $348.56 $10.89 23.83% 1z
31 20 £4.32% 11 35.48% 1 094 4§ $35.30 3 I,48L.76 $47.80 $387.31 351249 26.14% i5
32 22 6B.75% 18 31.25% $ 88545 $27.67 $1,257.48 $39.20 $372.03 531163 29.59% i5
25 18 72.00% F 28.00% 1041 43 $41.74 5144216 $57.69 £398.76 5 1505 27.65% i4
29 i7 SB.B2% 12 45.38% $ 69570 $23.89 % 9B3.67 $33.92 % 287,97 £5.93 20.28% i2
23 i9 B2.61% 4 17.39% $832.14 $ 3518 $ 1,189.55 $51.72 $35741 %1554 30.05% o
I 13 B36.67% 2 13.33% %$429.41 $ 28563 3 594,23 $3%.62 § 15482 330,89 27.74% g
23 16 59.57% ¥ 30.43% $701.41 $38.50 $ 906,21 $3%9.40 % X14.80 £B.50 22.80% 13
44 27 58i.36% 17 38.64% 1296 ig %2946 § 1,388.69 $ 35,31 §2925% $6.85 18.41i% 13
34 25 73.53% 9 25.47% £ 451 5?' $42.65% $1,799.48 $ 52,83 4 337.97 9% 1R.B9% 13
41 Z7 B5.B5% 14 34.15% | 477 3; $26.20 %1,329.32 $32.427 3 25144 £6£.13 iB.91% 1%
&y B

43 2% 67.44% 14 3L56% | 201 32 $27.94 ¢1,581.39 % 26.78 % 380.06 5 084 24.03% g
22 13 45.45% 12 54.55% 10t 9?‘ $ 5000 %1,442.33 $55.88 434736 $15.79 23.97% 12
40 25 B62.50% 15 37.50% § 320 dﬁ $30,51 ¢1,53598 $ 38.15 % 305.50 $7.54 20.02% 15
43 23 58.14% 18 41.86% 1 687 3§ $39.24 £ 2,0053F $46.84 % 318.00 5 740 15.86% 12
7 18 65.67% 9 3333% $ 50500 %1870 § 678.07 $ 2504 % 173,07 £6.34 25.30% 12
21 12 57.14% 9 42.86% $B818.43 $38.97 % 1,001.85 $47.71 % 183.42 $8.73 B3t 1g
19 16 B£.21% 3 15.79%% $4B69.88 % 25.7% % 677.12 $35.54 % 187.24 3385 27.65% 13
24 2% 83.33% 4 16.67% | 107 23 $46.514 §1,433.51 $59.73 $326.23 $13.59 22.75% 12
25 24 B0.00% 5 20.00% $r?56.68 § 30.27 % 990.03 %3950 % 233.3% $%.33 23.57% e
18 13 72.22% 5 27.78% 5 405.29 $ 22.57 $ 565.35 $31.41 % 15907 5884 28.14% 8
1z 11 78.57% 3 21.43% § 28275 & 20.20 $ 388,32 % 27.74 % 105,57 S7.5 27.19% B

i 110%.60% 0 0.00% %3745 $37.45 $52.25 $52.25 $14.B0 3% 14.80 28.33% i

$12.75 30.41%  600.08

. $ : = s
TOTALS: 1,418 885 62.41% 533 3?.59%41'3?9_51 % 29,18 £ 59,450.50 $4:.93

5
18,075.99
Column Headers fram left to right:

hitps.twrww uscounties orgicfiilesidnug_programiprivateddrug_res_ctrefm?getacct=2101 23




Bi29/2017 Prescriptfon Drug Program Fio.j-3

1. Total Rxs: This is the total number of fxs Hat were adjudicated or atternpted to adjudicate thraugh the use of the card
ithe expanation of the next couple of headers witl help explain the necessity of this column).

2. Pian Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks zll attempts to use the cards including when the pharmacy offars a fower price than the
card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells a drizg et cost or below cast to create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under a speciai purchase arrangement. This is the amount of Bxs that the casd gave the best prce vs, the pharmacy.

3. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attermnatad Rxs adjudicated via best price with the carg,

4. Retall Priced Rxs: How many prescristicns where the pharmacy had a lswer price.

5. % Retail Priced Rxs: Percantaga of Rxs where e phermacy had a lowsar price.

6. Total Drug Cost: All prascriptizns totaled together at thefr card discount prices.

7. Awerage Drug Costr Average Drug Cost per Rx at the card discounted arice,

B. Retail Submitted Price: What the price would have been i the prescrigtions weren't filled with the card.

8. Average Retall Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at a discount.

LL. Price Savings: Total dolfer sawvings for all Rxs filed with the card.

11. Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescription,

12. % Price Savings: Percentage price savirgs per prescripkion.

13, Total Utiltzers: This Is the totzl amount of people wha represent the total amount of prescriptions Le. same people Fil
multigle prescriptions. This gives you an indication of haw many residents you are helping,

As abaays, if you have guestions, don't

hesitate to contact me. Thank you far being 2 member county, barough or parish and
participating In this member pragram.

Eirectar, Members
MACs--flaticnal Association of Countias

hﬁps:Fﬁm-.rw.usu:m:ni'ees.orgfcﬁesfdrug_pr{x_:rarsﬂpzh:a{e.fﬁmg_res_ciy.cfm?getacct=211}t a3




DHR.

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



DHR-[-]

2908-Z81

ZEBLE DN ‘woaueps
LEE 05 ()]

QAR Auag

g10+-0Le

L0BLT DN ‘AUD yagezy
TP ¥od Od

aldwsa] 1yoog

BBOL-SET
LZELE IN ‘uspwe)

1583 M BGL AMH 8N 051
Asgoy

LBLBEEE/GLT1-BEE
LZBLZ DN "uapwe]
Wangn g 51E
sialfoy eloD

ZEGQ-6RE

PRELE DN ‘piopiey
SAUQ POOMUDTIOD §&1
N H

GT6T-BEE

BOBLT ON "AND ylaqezyy
1815 15 Wagedd 7 $04
paRID B WHOW

SELY-LEE

086LT DN “auldg
proy auld ublg Zod
ueplor guelng

EL6Z-9EE

LEBLE DN ‘uspuwen

3 815 1834 8GL AMH &0 EEL
BuiARaing wewAy * 1y

BZB0-SEE

BOGLT DN AUD Yieygenn
pROY UOSLYOT GOOZ

li§ "'wmeig I sapeyn

Legl-LGE

BEGLE ON "3jiirsnien
19845 We LEL

1oL |heg

Gupnato?) dewmog

99LE-192 E8T)

LLL7-699 (aEE) y0BL-T8T L9Lt-8EE BLEY-8EE
LLLRE DN ‘ulesunop yoog £EBLE DN ‘woluep3 SDB/Z TN ‘AU Wivgeag BOBLE IN 'AMD wagezya BY6LZ DN “imeH Auy
PEOY BUBAY DL G Pacy 8A0ID XBQ Bl LBE ¥og [ 1@ang spouely 9oz L 2901 X8 Od
Bufening siepunes WRRNI HIEW MG 184 BuiAaaing pempie) =1 'g 1essg
NA10) P o PR
.-,---.,,.@.G-:ﬁ@@a., mﬁﬁ.@:%& c&f&rﬁuﬂs% ,,,,,,,,,,, A S ly A/,m,mg ......................... \, ........................ o, ﬁ?ﬁiwalm
T 2 rt_i R e YT AT= Moﬂnfzj mfaﬁdsgﬁf/m’
T EGou GG BTG ETRE ,q,w%@mﬁﬁg, ,,,,,,,,,,,, o~ E/wﬁ 3 \ ....................... Nﬁwﬂ)ﬁﬁwa-wﬂ ,,,,,
] I eremwatan
@lq_iﬁﬁwﬁ. e b EIt] ri haaa| .?ﬁ,.ai
€50 4RO C LR T Wy AT AR
LT+ WISs WS WS | SRVI] L ¢ GI00-bEaq.) Bl @ﬁﬁﬂd g:#ﬁ% "
:,uﬁm@m&..,m.a.ﬂ:w.,ﬂm&,.EE&QE&&WM&-ddﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂn% ............ \> ,,,,,,,,,,,, P ;nﬁm \\a .................. _ ,,,,,,, Vg .ﬂ&ﬂ- .u& T
ﬂﬁn.mu uurp..?as;.u e ﬂmi ?é@ QHNN-HEQL 5 + r.:ﬁ“ 3:?.:74 w;.u@ﬁ /wﬂu
:@wﬁﬂ ,m.@-,.m fio0 -h&08ig :ﬁﬁwmt%k -d.mﬁmﬂ-éaww- AT g ST Ui i ._.,w\u@.,.q..” ?«O dcl?.m
H-fo10o » H-¥aalgo=0Roe-£ | H-CULY-Ofea £ "R {ﬁﬂgﬂ%.zv@ﬁ
2 --m--ﬂm\.wé.,ﬁ\%}su@i A/ AT Rt B S ninjg | AT ~,:-._---u£,,,a£.ﬁé
Cidwibung) opoy weaeq ve g Tro Py SR
R {#5% \BSULIFGER lﬁmmﬂmqog---w.,m..wﬁ{_,mim:.;,:::,\H, ............ 1y Fm;.w ....................... \, ................................ LA w,@ﬂ@:%ég:,
SLNIIMINOD ON/S3A 1N0 F1vd SSauAAVY FILLL LY1d
TYAQHdAdY NI 3LvQ # ANOHd §,HOAIAUNS FINVN €. HOAIAHNS

g Lﬂm.:ﬁﬁfﬁ.

ALNNOCD SNYININDYA - D07 MIIAIH LV Id




nﬂﬂ\%\n%\ PVIH - \

)
% (rrmmy 4ot DS oy )
Qf
o N m /)
£ Jojpadsu; BupjIng v\ S ‘pauble
geo'cLs 0% 084 L sils Tzl 0v9s /AL 0ses vl -oles Li | 669'LS 6l || vEg'6S YLOL
0LES L Silg I Gogd K 063 L 05%  {/L0ZAE/R
0% TTOZ/0E/8
0% [ 10z/62/8
0% L L0z/ezR
0% B 1102/.2]8
0% ] / LOZ/OZI
9/6% T 0LS £ 086 1L 10Z/5E/8
B9¢ ¢ 0zs 7 001 7 098 ¢ | 68028 [|LI0erers
- B06S € SPLg b 058 N A
0% / L0Z/Z2/8
00L'1$ g 1 0018 JULoe/less
0% [ V1L0Z/0¢/8
a5 TTOZ/61L/8
BEHS N b GGE L EEg Z 093 L BBIE [i210¢/8L/8
0% - L LOZ/2)I8
62Y 1S OL% A 33 1 06g Z 08% Z 1 vee s #LL0cmiL/g
0% 2 LOZIET/R
01z 1% [ 0Z% P 05% P T3 Z 068 2 1 Glo1s JLOFFTR
0% 102/ 178
08 102/Z118
0% LLOZ/L L/
FOZ3 N B ! V0Z$ 1020178
7LGE L GEs A BLGE 7 1.02/6/8
O X3 £ 691§ b 058 b 0ES I 0575 GFAETE)
£26% 01§ 4 0Li§ ) 05 b G014 € | 859¢ |i/102/./8
0% 1102978
[T 0% I 102/5/8
| O%vE z 957§ L1 02PI8
GIZ% 1 3 Z 0% z 051§ l10dEm
0% IToz/cR
0% I10Z/LI8
azLisodadl Dsin XV L # | AWOH | # | sSlinyad # | SHUNNZEd || # | SLngad || # | SLIWNAA || # [SLIWS34[] HLVG
WLOL ALVLS INSON IYAINYHOAW NOILLYI1SNI ONIHINN 1 TY2HLO3 TS ONIQING
o TIMOLE S8 SJURGWIE 31 U] PUE SajEp ay] U0 AONS00Ep 5MUNaL) eV Ul Poiso0or AT S1am (ofia Spury DUIMDN0] a] PaAaoal | J10Z JSnbny UiGour s Biling 1E0] HOded 0f e |

( \ON\\“ finy

sjeq

1043 vidI440
ALNNOD SNYININDY A

LJRDIJO BDUBUI
S18UOSSILILIOD JO pIeoYg




'fééiiﬁéi?}%ﬁ%éféiéi%géi?%é??i{}%ﬁ;:;;f;-___

SUB-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

GISPOSITION

BISPOSITHON DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORMBANCE VIOLATER
BOTES

PISPOSITION

[HSPOSITHIM DATE

Monday, August 28, 2017

752 Woodville Rd.
#53 cars /f

7/25f17 pics show visual buffer concealing part of yvard. Some vehicles
gone. 5till too many on site

6/28/17 update with pics sent Registered Return Receipt- returned
unclaimed

5/22/17 call from owner in new york- effecting change - please update
call from owner in new york- wants to evict and clean up 571717
chronic and final rrr letter sent to owner and cc to ocounant 4/17/17
planning to enforce asap

will retag all unlicensed vehicles to assure ordinance requirements
recccomend legal action if necessary to maintain cempliance

1/26/17 awaiting weather

12/30/16 awaiting funds and approval to procead

will try to reason with owner's sister

van moved back but still there

white van removed in last 30 days - kesp watch

tennant has been advised by letters and personal visits, and says he will
continie clean up unti finished.

8/28/17 no improvement
clean up waiting favorable weather and funds at same time

8/28/2017

132 Albemarie Rd.

update research again and send letters to verify abandoment
surveyed far Abandoned Manufactured Home clean up (ARH)
4/17 no response -

Attempt once more- contact, and then condemn

check storm damage- condemn or not

no response f salvedgable structure / resend all letters 1042002008
bulding value dropped from 27k to 300

uhable to find owner-still looking

stil seeking owner 4/28/16

Ms. Blount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner / new look and pics

Harvey Point Rd. to 3rd Ave. to Albemarie.

Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.

Doublewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

AMH process
8/28/2017

Page Lof 8



SUBK-ADDRESS
CORDINANCE WEOLATED
MOTES

DISPOGSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

bonday, August 28, 2017

742 Chapanoke Rd.
solid waste & vehicles

SAT photos show slow improvements

update pics as soon as weather permits

house cleaned up and junk removal noted

dilapidated house - lot of junk and scrap and vehicles

Jack Neil {757-288-8815) has POA for property & says should have

house remodled in appx. 60 days and sold as soon after as nossible,

invited to go inside {0 see progress. Wil keep us informed.

s hoping that scrap prices will go up and they will haul directiy to
scrapyard.

schedule check on clean up in progress

8/2B/2017

DHR -3k

Page 2 of B



SUBL-ADBRESS
T ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DESPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

Maonday, August 28, 2017

1034 Snug Harber Rd.

8/28/17 no change - owner reportedly getting better but not at this
address

7/25/17 weeds cut, some debris removed, yard somewhat organized -
owner in hospice.

6/29/17 visited Mr. Register - grand daughter coming on weekend to
cut grass / Snug Harbor POA member plans to help

[ talked to Mr. Register in person, said he is trying to get relatives from
virginia to come help clean a little at a time

4/18/17 file updated with pics that show significant improvements in
past year. | taiked to Mr. Register who understands that z letter is
coming with a list of itemns that are solid waste. He has difficulties but is
willing.

improving slowly, letter sent anyway.

Awaiting approval from Virgit and Frank before sending letter

4/7/17 Annis Murphy registered another compliant without
consideration for heaith conditions or accomplished Hnprovements,
asserting that Thomas Register has not cleaned his property to her
satisfaction. File update & letter followed

medical difficulties - slow progress

backhoe removed 7/16/16

several vehicles removed and garbage(7/13/16

6/14/16 improvements underway

5/19/16 Spoke to Mr. Register, he is pregaring to move vehiclas
5/17/16 Met with Mr. Register who indicated his willingness to
cooperate, but has Bmited resources,

4/12/16 pending logistics / personal contact done

5/17/16 Virgil & Ernie met with Mr. Register and reminded him of
impending actions.

5/13/16 Virgil & Ernie met with Mr. Register, who agreed to improve
conditions

Positive contact, watching

8/28/2017

p,c{-/i%*g

Page 3of8



SURI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITIOM DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDANAMCE VIGLATER
HOTLS

EASPOSITION
[HSPOSITION DATE

Monday, August 28, 2017

248 Muddy Creek Rd.
#53 - nuisance Vehicles

8/28/17 - no change vehicles coming and going. Most are licensed but
maore than 5 are not. Some are collactor cars but nowhere to put them
under cover

continuing activity- does not seem an attempt at Junkyard - still too
many auto

Some cars and parts of cars seem to be visible and present, More cars
and trucks are coming and going.

Some are licensed and some are not. First class letter out to encourage
clean up. As of 1/28/2016 improvements underway. muitiple nuisance
vehicles but not an apparent junk yard,

Ernie observation 8/28/17
8/28/2017

313 Snug Harbor
51853

inguirey about status - need to research again and send letters to
confirm deceased

3/27/17 pics updated research heirs etc,

still no contact- cars tagged

6/20/16 Wayne Ward said- goto PenderRd. O0n Snug Harbor rd. turn
teft & 2nd on left is Fred McDonald who cuts grass for Alexander -
6/14/16 condemned / not yet posted

weather damage worsening / becoming dilapidated

maved house, neglected, becoming solid waste & 2 abandoned

vehicles. Looking 1/26/16, for contact info. Pics on file. Continue
cbservation,

send letters to confirm deceasad

8/28/2017

N

Page 4 of B



SUB3-ADDRESS 1275 Ocean Highway - 17

'ORDINANCE VIOLATED 0 HE- 3%
MNOTES 8/28/17 - To TAX office for collection

Lilled

Called Danny White and informed him of clean up and follow up letter

with billing

3/23/2017 - demolished and cleaned up

3/21/17 contract signed by Virgil

RRR letter returned unclaimed. Contract prepared 2/1/17 - awaiting
approval to proceed

prep for demolition KRR letter sent

12/227/16 sent RRR final notice

12/16/16 c/o name added to mailing address - will send updated notice
12/16/16 - directed to proceed with clean up

waiting funding-proceed with demolition

call from D White said go ahead with process and bill him
(7/1/16}Awaiting funding

RRR sent & 1st {o sister

4/5/16 DISCOVERED MOVE / |etter sent to new address
dilapidation

BISPOSITHOM Demo and clean up complete - bifling underway
To TAX office for callection

DISPOSITION DATE 8/28/2017

SUBJ-ADDRESS &34 Ocean Highway {17-5)
COREINAMCE VIELATED

MOTES vard cleaned up
7/1/16 Mr Bass met with Virgil to get permits
Owner called 6/27/16 said Mr. Bass will be in
RRR letter final notice
Owner called 6/13/16 said would direct mr. bass
RRR tetter sent to owner with 1st class to Bass
remodel, camper, shad, cars - no permits
property clean up underway
research & update file / verify code violations

DISPOSITION timed out with no further complaints
DHSPOSITION DATE 8f16/2017
bMonday, August 28, 2017

Page 5 of 8



SUB-ADDRRESS
‘ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUB-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

CHSPOSITION

DISPOSITION BATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
OROINANCE VIQLATED
MOTES

DHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Maonday, August 28, 2017

124 loshua Circle

1 veh contractwed an removed

Ms. Taylor called 1/24/17 and said please remove vehicles
release letter returned 12/22/16

send letter with release for negotiation 12/13/15

send letter to son and owner r/e titles and weeds

9/12/16 vin collected / weeds heing cut

8/29/16 contact with owners / willing to release and 2 vehicles tagged
for removal

8/23/16 cleanup under way

receipt claimed {no date}

registered return receipt sent

negative improvments{7-22-16)

1st class lettwer sent 4/7/16

to/do follow up pics(4/29/16)

pics taken / unsightly belongings in vard / check for ord viol.

owner compliance

8/14/2017

109 Goosie Lane

5/19/17 some sort of makeover - vard full
cleaner than before

clean up slowly underway

building permit for new construction
cea file closad

8/28/2017

various lots / Bethel Fishing Center

make individual files associated with parcels to check grandfathering

Situation constantly moving but not getting better. Send RRR with 30
day final notice

continue updates - develop action plans

4£20/17 update pics - seems to be expanding

watching - materials still moving

pay attention to vehicles

improvements being made

5/11 2 fetters sent to Sampson and Mann as listed on tax
5-10-15 pics - send 1st letter

send parcel 1D [etters denoting violations

8/28/2017

b
DR~ ?

PageGofd



SUB-ADDIRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

EASPOSITION

EASPOSITHOM DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSIION

DISPOSITION DATE

U8J-ADDRESS
ORMMANCE VIOLATER
MOTES

DESPOSITION
DISPOSTION BATE

Monday, August 28, 2017

144 Patrick Pr.
A

update Jan. trace foreclosure- some care
weeds cut

undate pics 7/20/16

2nd call 6-3-16 said in forclosure - find bank info
send 1st class - solicite cooperation

call about weeds / exagerated

investigated 5/24/16

update and/or close

8/28/2017

1136 Belvidere Rd.

7/25/17 observed roof caving in - question tax r/e reval

investigate further-pay attention to roof condition
update pics

dilapidated / tax val = 25000 investigate further

investigate for condemn
still watching

8/28/2017

142 Pirate Cove Way
7

zoning inguiry
have not found storage container violation - may refere to roning

4f20/17 Mr. Ries Re- complained about storage container has not
moved in 5 mo.

some improvement - etter sent
12/5/16 pic for file send letter

VirgHl & Ernie found as stated, but appearsto be a moving situation.

Gather details.
plans to relocate container

8/28/2017

Page 7 of 8



5U81-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITHON
DISPOSITION DATE

S1IB4-ADDRESS
CRDIMARCE VIOLATER
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
GROINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

CHSPOSITION

HEPOSITION BATE

Bonday, August 28, 2017

174 Sunset Circle

vehicles 1{;}}-&;@ 3 ¥
8/1/17 2 trucks still in same place

complaint reaffirmed by Cudworth 07/17/17
return for pics & investigate

alledges 2 veh untagged

pics next trip

send RRR taking teo long
8/28/2017

1687 White Oak Ave.

no word fron county att

summary to county manager 2/6/17 . Tentative contract to remove
wvehicle with no charge to county

nagotiating contract to remove vehicle
confirmed deceased by ROD
research further

reported possibly deceased, vehicle with expired tag 4 years

pending Virgl & H.High approval / no response yet
B/28/2017

1546 Ocean Highway {17-N}

seeking storm assistance - no word vet

phone 1-23-17 with Ms. Mankin - sent additional assistance info via
email - new owner is trying to improve situation

address change - daughter - POAc/o deed changed 2016

calt from Ms. Mankin-seeking help to clean lp - ietter sent
letters sent 12/1/16

hurricane damage reduced d/w to solid waste
Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-8, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

SBA assistance info sent
8/28/17 no improvement

8/28/2017

Page Bof 8



SUBI-ADDRESS

OREIMNANCE VIOLATED
METES

ESPOSITION

HSPOSITION DATE

SUBE-ADDRESS
ORDIMNANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

PISPOSITION

EASPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, August 29, 2017

Lot 38A / Bethel Fishing Center

permits

Ms.Chappell came in 8/28/17 looking for assistance achieving
compliance. Camper belongs to squater, who is living in it with sewer &
ne septic. Also water hooked up. Her property and she wants him off.
camper moved to Oliver St. fot with for sale sign. 7/25/17

5/18/17 Ms. Chappell called and said tennant moving in with generator
and water hose, and she intends to terminate the contract with
CAMper owner

camper moved to new location - need to check power and sewer source
Contact from Ms. Chappel - said will take care of profdem

Camper appears to have sewage trench to ditch. Being set up for

occupancy. Possible electric & plumbing & health permits needed.
Zoning #7797

put action on hold while she consults with tawyer and sheriff
8/28/2017

332 Muddy Creek Bd,

RRR letter sent 8/18/17 with deadline

interested party called and requested guidance. 7i20f17
Ordinance copies swent at request of owner 7/20/17

1st fetter 1st class and RRR letter duplicate sent 6/6/17 - new pics show
increase in viglations

up date pics and file
nuisance vehicles and new shed - no permits

Registerad letter sent
8/28/17 no improvement

8/28/2017

Pagelof3



SUBI-ABDRESS
OREINAMCE VIOLATED
MNOTES

SISPOSITHON
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDIMAMNCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
BISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDIMAMCE VIGLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, August 29, 2017

174 Sunset Circle

e
PR D ﬁ, Q 5
re-complaint by Judy Cudworth - nothing moved {confirmed
7/25/17Need to detail any violation and communicate to GWTer,
tenant came in office 3/31/17 and explained- roommate left f cars
gone / 2 good trucks left to be repaired asap
All other vehicles tagged. File open to observe.
found file cea 2016-10-4 letter had been sent

Complaint delivered in person by Bill tackson, with insuficiant contact
info and insuficiant subject location info.

active logistics

8/28/2017

111 tinden St

sodid waste

Keep case open to document renovation and parmits

3/22/2017 - all but one section of bulldings demolished and removed
some solid waste visible - could not verify owner
Check for solid waste & junk

permits and construction active. Case closed

8/28/2017

235 Pirate Cove Way & lot

8/17/17 cord removed - no other improvement

received return receipt for letter, signed by owner 7/27/17
7/18/2017 - some vehicles moving but overall appearance seems
same - camper still there with cord across road - no reply to letters.
RRR letter sent july 14, 2017

1st class fetter sent June 14, 2017
Hi resident owns lots in Hiliday Is. That are being used illegally

watching

8/17/2017

Page 2 of 3



SURJ-ADDRESS 2113 Mew Hope Rd.

W
ORDINANCE VIGLATED  zone & solid waste " 29 |
MOTES 8/28/17 - no improvement - receipt returned from property owner but
not tennant

7/31/17 - property on New Hope Rd. with continous yard sale businass,
displaying solid wasts in plain view.

EHSPOSITION waiching
DASPOSITION DATE 8/28/2017
SUBI-ADDHRESS 141 Woodland Church Rd.

ORDINANCE VIDLATED  ?-solid waste-7

BOTES ne improvement 8/28/17
Neat groomed yard with debris from remodel
DISPOSIFION 8/17 RRR sent
DiSPOSITION BATE 8/28/2017
SUBI-ADDRESS 102 Bethel Fishing Center Road

ORDINAMNCE VICLATED

NOTES dividing owners holdings intc parcel files to clarify grandfathering and
violations
This parcel was clean. Wil photoverify and close file with note to watch
DISPOSITION investigating
DISPOSITION DATE B/28/2017

Tuesday, August 29, 2017 Page3of3



COMMITTEE
REPORTS

CR



CR-1-]

118 W. MARKET STREFT, HERTFORD NC 27944

2017 Annual Report and 2017 —2018 Marketing Plan
Perquimans County TDA



CRf -2

c%TTER FROM THE DIRECTOR

Dear Tourism Partners:

It is with great pleasure that I submit this annual report for 2017 and marketing
plan for 2018. 1 am excited to be working with a group of such knowledgeable

people who share a passion for making Perquimans County a great place to live,
learn, and prosper.

I have spent a great deal of time during my first six months as Tourism Director
getting to know the people of Perquimans County, and T am grateful for the warm
welcome I have received. I look forward to the challenges and opportunities of the

next year as we begin to chart a course together to introduce more visitors to our
beautiful county.

The Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority (TDA) was authorized
by the NC General Assembly in 2007 and was charged with promoting Travel and
Tourism in Perquimans County. The TDA holds quarterly mestings; special
meetings are scheduled if needed. Currently, the TDA consists of six members and
is made up of two County Commissioners — Ed Muzzulin and Charles Woodard,
one Hertford town representative ~ Sid Eley, one Winfall town representative —
Fred Yates, and two representatives from the businesses that collect the occupancy

tax which funds the Authority — Charlotte Damron (Albemarle Plantation) and
Mary White (Springfield Bed & Breakfast).

The TDA met five times during FY17 and completed many accomplishments,
including::

* Updated County Brochure and distributed to nearly 20 locations throughout
the state

* Represented Perquimans County at VisitNC Conference in Greenville

* Represented Perquimans County at RURAL DAY with NC Legislature in
Raleigh

¢ Designed and placed an advertisement in Museum of the Albemarle’s 50
Anniversary Limited Edition Magazine

* Met and consulted with representatives from numerous community
organizations to develop cooperative strategy, including: NC Secretary of
Commerce, Pasquotank County TDA, Chowan County TDA, Farm Bureau,

Perguimans County TDA Annual Report 2017 2



CR-1-3

Albemarle Commission, Historic Hertford, Inc., Town Board of Winfall,
Perquimans Art League, Perquimans County Restoration Association,
Renew PQ, Northeast Alliance, Visit NC, Hertford Rotary, Albemarie RC &
D, Albemarle Loop, COA Small Business Development Center

Increased Facebook presence and following from 190 on January 4, 2017 to
274 as of August 7, 2017.

* Developed and distributed EXCLUSIVE VIP CAROLINA COUNTRY
TOUR PACKAGE

I would like to thank you again for the opportunity to work with you to bring more
visitors to Perquimans County. Since I first visited over 20 years ago, 1 have

always been charmed by this community and have wanted to do what I can to help.
I look forward to doing just that during this next year.

Sincerely,

Sharon Smith
Tourism Director

Perquimans County TDA
August 9, 2017

Perquimans Cownty TDA Annual Report 2017



CR-1-Y
2016 M E ;imiina Visitor Profile Summary

+ In 2016, approximately 48.6 million person-trips were taken in North Carolina
and ranked #6 in the US in terms of domestic visitation.

+ Eighty-nine percent of all domestic visitors came to North Carolina for pleasure
purposes, while eight percent of visitors came to conduct business (includes

meeting/convention). The remaining three percent indicated “other” reason for
visiting the state,

¢ The summer (June - August) was the most popular season for travel to North
Carolina, with nearly thirty-six percent of all 2016 visitors. Fall (September -
November} followed with twenty-four percent of the annual visitors. The Spring
(March - May) season welcomed twenty-two percent of visitors and winter
(December-February) saw nearly nineteen percent of visitors in 2016. August was

the single largest month for travel to the state with nearly thirteen {12.8%) percent,
followed by July {11.4%) and June {11.3%).

¢ The average travel party size for all North Carolina visitor parties was 2.2,
Twenty-nine percent of travel parties to the state included children in the party.

+ Ninety-one percent of all travelers to the state drove (includes personal
automobile, rental, motorcycle and RV), while seven percent fraveled by air,

+ In 2016, the average household trip expenditure by visitors to North Carolina
was $477. The average household trip expenditure for overnight visitors was $616.
Daytrip parties to the state spent approximately $128 per visit.

+ The top states of origin of total visitors to North Carolina were in-state residents
{46.7%), Virginia (9.0%), South Carolina (8.5%), Georgia (5.9%), Florida (3.8%),

Tennessee (3.2%), New York (2.8%), Maryland (2.4%), Pennsylvania (2.3%) and
New Jersey {2.1%).

Perguimans County TDA dnnual Report 2017 4



Co-1-5

FY 17 REVENUE

FY17 TDA REVENUE

= Qcocupaney Tax o Perguimans County

Occupancy Tax $ 6,827.36
Perguimans County $ 10,000.00
total $ 16,927.39

Perquimans County

Occupancy Tax Collections
14800

12000
10000
2000

5080

4040

2c00

FYDR  FYO3  FY10  FY1l  FYl: F¥13  F¥ls  §Y1S  Frls  FYi7

Perquimans County TDA Annual Report 2017

Ly



OB fob
FY17 EXPENDITURES

FY 17 TDA EXPENSES

& Professional Services 2 Tousisim Director % Training & Development

8 Promotionat Activities = Marketing *® Perquimans County Fireworks

Professional Services $ 1,675.00
Tourism Director $ 6,720.00
Training & Development $  360.00
Promotional Activities $ 8RR.46
Marketing $ 1,651.40
Perquimans County Fireworks $ 1,500.00

$12,794.86

Perquimans County TDA Annual Report 2017 6



CR-1-T7
FY18 Perquimans County Tourism Marketing Focus
Our marketing strategy requires that we make a positive distinction as to what our
destination has to offer as compared to the offerings of our competitive set.
Through consistent integration of our branding across all forms of media, the

consistent use of compelling photography, visual elements, typography, color and
messaging, our goal is to establish that which makes us distinet in the hearts and

minds of our potential and repeat visitors, and breed top-of-mind awareness in
terms of their travel planning.

Target Audience
Adults 21-45 who intend to travel in the next 2-6 months
Family or friend groups that want to:

* Explore new areas not too far from home

* Experience natural resources

» Discover links to regional history

Niche subecategories:
Outdoorsmen, History Buffs

Opportunity feeder markets:
* Hampton Roads
* (reenville
¢ Richmond

Goals:

¢ Pull more regionally instead of locally for event marketing and day trippers
* Create a consistent year round presence and increase digital presence during
peak times

* Create strategic campaign during colder months to take advantage of people
locking forward to warmer weather

* Refine, improve, and work towards replacing the VisitPerquimans.com
website in order to keep up with the increased demand from mobile devices

* Rely more heavily on email marketing (2 emails per month) - we will begin
email marketing to entice potential visitors with seasonal updates and

Perquimans County TDA Annual Report 2017 7



CR-j-&
exciting news on upcoming events using the Chamber of Commerce
database,

Expand Facebook to 1,000 likes/followers

Social media advertising via Facebook, Pinterest, Instagram and Twitter wil]
be utilized more heavily. We will post once daily on Facebook, and aim for

once weekly on the other platforms. Video will be used as much as possible
as a part of the digital campaign.

Publications/Products to be produced and distributed by TDA:

The following printed publications will be created and/or updated and re-issued
during the FY18 fiscal year.

LI IR ]

County Brochure
Dining Guide
Lodging Guide
Attractions Guide

Annual Events

Events have proven to be a great way 10 attract visitors to the area throughout the

year. We will work to ensure that there is at least one event per month. Some
suggestions:

" " 5 & 8 8 0 8 & 9

January — Art Bombing, Wolfman Jack Music Festival

February — FoodFest or Mardi Gras Masque Event, African-American
History event?

March — Riverfest

April - Vintage Flea & Farm Market and Unhilly Hundred (HHD

May - Art Tour, Homeboy Reunion and Garden Party (PCRA)

June — Daylily Festival and/or Winfall Wing Fest

July — Crawfish & Crabs event

August — Perquimans County CornFest

September — Car Show and Toast the Perquimans (HHI}

October — Newbold White Fright Nights

November — Turtle Run and Turkey Trot 5/10K, Native American event?
December — Grand [Hlumination, Parades, Market Street Porch Waik

Smaller events — Music @ the Missing Mill (Renew PQ), Church Street Yappy
Hour {downtown businesses}, Bike Rodeo (Sheriff’s department)

Perguimans County TD4 Annual Report 2017 8



CE -]

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 158 Creek Drive - Heriford, NC 27944
{252} 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting
Thursday, July 27, 2017- 7:00 P M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing by Frank Heath at Tpm

Minutes from April 13, 2017 Meeting

—via email. Frank moved to approve same, Mark second the
maotion.

Introductions (see siga-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

911 Center — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:
STAFFING

* 1 New Full-Time Telecommunicator - Tiffany Haynes

*  Advertising for Part-Time Telecommunicators
TRAINING

1 Part-Time employee has completed DCI Classes
4 Part-Time employees have completed Sheriffs’ Standards Class
I Part-Time employee is scheduled for an EMD class
Training program (EMD & Sheriffs’ Standards) has been implemented
NCAware training is scheduled to begin in October
EQUIPMENT
*  Tower Sites continue to be visited monthly by EM

*  EMand 911 Staff continue to work with Jim McKeever of Global Communications on the County-
Wide Radio Analysis.

»  Back-Up 911 Center Update

Instaltation of the new upgraded Motorola 5500 Console Radio System complete
Duplicate phone equipment to be installed in Chowan has arrived. Waiting on install,
* Additional capacity has been added to the recorder,

* 130 tower instalied at the ES Bldg by Sabre Industries and Sink Towers.

*  Our expected completion date for the Back-Up 911 Center has been pushed back to
December 2017 as Chowan 911 is having difficulty getting approval for their tower
project. They do have an RFP out for bids.

[ ] » - L]



CR-2.2..
APPROVED BUDGET REQUESTS

* Decommission PCHS tower due to mechanical failure

*  Trim woods line at the Winfall tower and paint the tower to meet FAA regulations
*  Cabinet & arms for EMD card sefs to be mounted at the consoles

*  Duplicate router for the ES Building

* CAD interface for NCIC

GIS Mapping- Rhonda Money - Nothing to report.

Law Enforcement

% Sheriff's Gffice — New deputy and new Animal Control Officer to start August 1%,
% Hertford PD - Absent.

* Winfall PD - Absent.

Volunteer Rescoe Squad
* Mark Symons ~ 50% Anniversary, Sept 17% 3p-5p
Fire Departiments
> Chiefs Association

* Email from Asst. Chief Cartwright was read by Drew Woodard that stated:

¢ 'The fire chicfs agreed to patch fire, ems and law enforcement together on
Fire 800 on an as needed basis.

o  Fire chiefs agreed that EMS mutual aid to fire calls should be first alarm
assignment calls only (other than those calls that require automatic EMS
response such as MVAs),

o The 10-minute notification is in the Fire BDepartments Incident Command
SOG and should be used on structure fires and extrications/entrapments.
It should not be used on all fire calls.

© Request that Emergency Management put together a NIMS training for
100, 200, 700 and 800 at the high school as done in the past.

¥ Bethel Fire Dept

¢ Golf Tournament @ Albemarle Plantation on July 28% {Cancelled due to weather

— Makeup day, August 18%)
Beividere Fire Dept - Had a concern about the 10-minute timers being annoying. They
can be halted by command at any time. Other than this, nothing to report.
» Durants Neck Fire Dept ~ No report.
Hertford Fire Dept - Wreck call on a Sunday approx. 3 weeks ago in front of Crafton’s
and EMS and Perquimans 911 were talking about setting up and LZ on the EMS
Channel. All communication should be going through Command. Also, had a guestion
as to whether FD should be paged out to set up an LZ on Gunshot Wound (GSW) calls if
an air ambulance is put on standby. Same was in reference to the shooting at Wynne
Fork. EMS did not fly any of these patients from the scene.
Inter-County Fire Dept — 700 sent an email in reference to a call that Winfall was paged
out to by mistake. It should have only been Inter-County and Hertford. Same was due to
human error,

» Winfall Fire Dept - 50™ Anniversary - August 19", 12p-5p and October 6™ — Fried

Chicken Lunch and Dinner.

# NC Forestry-Absent.
% Town of Hertford - Absent.
*+ Town of Winfall - Absent.
< County Commissioner — Absent.



CR. A3
% County Manager - Nothing to report.
% Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

Emergency Management

+ Mitigation for Hurricane Matthew continues, 2 properties have been denied for elevation/buvout.
County Resiliency Redevelopment Plan is complete,

Continue to be active in the DPR [ and DAWG meetings.
Jarvis Winsiow & Tom Ponte attended the recent NCEM Forum.
Perquimans is serving as the 2017 Chair for the DAWG (Disaster Awareness Work Group}.

Approved Contract for Debris Management & Debris Monitoring effective July 1%,
Approved budget requests:

o $2,500 increase per fire dept {$70,000)
o $10,000 for Capital Outlay — New 150 hp Honda outhoard WR2

EMS

*  Our EMS Billing Clerk will retire at the end of September and Fim Grosjean will become our
Compliance Officer August 1%,

| ]

Several calls have been reviewed, some by Dr, Furia since we last met with appropriate action taken.
» New Video Laryngoscopes have been placed in ail ambulances.
+ Budget Requests:

¢ 6 portable VHF radios

o Wireless device for Zone |

¢ Funding to implement a Paramedic Program effective January 2018

* Updated Shift Supervisor Job Description

Interviewed today for EMS Shift Supervisor
New Job Description for Paramedic
New Job Description for Compliance Officer

In the process of fining up demos for LifePack15 and Zoll X Meonitors for staff to review
Meeting scheduled with NCOEMS on August 8%

Working with regional Training Officers to review Paramedic Protocols

@ X &k W =

a
Old Business:
Fire Hydrant Mapping — Mothing to report.
County-Wide Incident Command Committee Update — October 19™ — Exercise is being planned
Texting Update - Agency Rosters were distributed
2" Quarter Report by Agency via email
Goal of having NCAware live October 2017
Evaluation of the Perquimans Co. Communication System by Jim McKeever is still in progress
Call Timers for Fire Department (Structure Fire, Traffic Accident, Entrapments)

N R R A N

Mew Business:

* Host for October 26, 2017 Meeting — Sheriffs’ Department
* Additional Comments / Concerns

Meeting Schedule: October 26, 2017
Adjournment

Respectivlly Submitted -Krystal Agosto, Shift Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Direcior



PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS

cR.-z-f

158 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford s NG 27544

CFS By Department - All Depariments By Date
41142017 - 6/30/2017

HNCIDENT COMMAND*

Count

DEBRIS 1N THE ROADWAY
| FIREACTIVATED ALARM -
FIRE BRUSH 1 WOODS FIRE
.. FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE
" FIRE FUEC SPILL
- FREILEGALBURN . -
FIRE® ‘u;EHECLE FSFE
' :={,;-;;i~wssr{ :

1
-
SEGURITY GHECK i 1
e 'STRUCTURE FiRE L T N
' ?RAFF[CHRJ&NSP{}RTATEGM iN{.EDE?-!TS {ACC?&E?-ET} S 38.10%
Total Records For "INCIDENT COMMAND 2t Dept Cale/Total Gals 0.33%
BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD Count Percent

FIRE TRAMING

)':'WFJMSPGRMTEDN INCIDENTS: {&E-GEDEBH]

TRAINING
REUMATIC INIURIES (SPECIFICY -

1 8.33%

T&iaE Reconds For EEL‘#’IDERﬁ CHAPEL HiLE. FD

12 Depl CallarTotl Cals

0.22%

BETHEL FD Count Percent

ELECTRICIAL PROBLEMICUTAGE 1 5.86%

. FIRE AGTIVATED AUARM - T 8%
FIRE A;..-ma.a '

FREFUELSPLL

HIT AND RUN

TRAUMATIC INJURIES {SF’ECEFEG}

1 588%

1 5.88%

Totat Records For BETHEL FD

17 Dept Calls/Totat Calls 6.31%

CHGWA?'E CO EMS

Percent

BREATHING PROBLENS ST
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INGIGENTS (ACCIDENT)

Totat Records For CHOWAN 00 EMS

2 Dept CallsfTotal Calls 0.04%

BURANT NECK FD

Percent

CAD Renor § ' ST Fage

of

,1?,.

TERZ0T 10:57



CRRA-E

DURANT NECK FO Count Percent
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 1 5.88%
., [FIRE BRUSHIVO0O0DS: FIRE. .. . .. T
'FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 1 5.88%
-FIRE ELECTRICALFIRE . .- L %
' FIRE VEHIGLE FIRE 0
. OTHER: e R
"'Puaucsawrcscm o r
Twmcnmwspommsou mcaaﬁﬁrs {ACCI{}EHT} T 3
7,;,,'TRAJN33¢-G . : : :

TRANING FIRE
B - WOODS /BRUSH ch

ot Records For DURARS NESRFD 7 eni CalisTor Gl 031%
EASTGARE HELICOPTER Count
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT, 3

- TRAUMATIC IMJURIES {SPECIFIC) S T
Tolol Resords For EASTOARE TEOSPTES 4 Dept Calisfrota: Calis 507%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Cotnt Percent

BOATING TNCIDENT 2 10.53%

,EREﬂTH!NGFRﬂBLEHS S

CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTISEATH
. CARELESS & RECKLESS :
| CHEST PAINICHEST BISCOMFORT {mw-'rmuma‘ﬂﬂ}
L _;ccwumms:sezuﬁﬁs
DIABETIC PROBLEMS
o FIREFUBLEPIRL . -
| HEART Fﬁcésusmsm 1CD

HELE3%

" TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIG)

Total Records F or EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 19 Dept Calis/T ot Calls 0.35%
GATES CO EMS Coumt
TRANSFER D GALL , BN
UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING {NEAR} R 50.00%
Tolal Records Fer GATES CO EMS 2 Dept CalksiTotai Calls £.04%
HEﬂTFGRD FB Count Percent
* BRUSHFIRE - LA :
" CARELESS & RECKLESS 1 2.47%
-~ DEBRIS 1h:-THE ROADWAY - 1
‘DUMPSTER FIRE 1 2.47%
CUBLECTRIGALFIRE - N 7
CEALS 1
- FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 8
TEREALARM 3
& _;-jan_ssﬁus:-uwnﬂasrms T I
CAD Report 5  Page 2 of 17 o FHIBIZOTT 10:57



HERTFORD FD Count

FIRE COMTROLLED BLRN
-—r-_j-:FiREFuELSPE_L
h FIRE Tammﬁa S '

-

P PR

SMOKE ALARM.
‘SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT -
- TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) - 1.
TRANING 3
'—"-,}-;ETRMNWGFiRE _ : 1
TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) i )
Total Records For HERTFORD FO 46 Dapt Calis/Total Calls 0.85%
HERTFORD POLIGE

' maacmmm. PA;N;FR@BLEMS
hﬂﬂiEiEHTN.B‘H eaLL
ALA:%.! BANK

ALARM BANK ORBURGLAR.

ALARM éﬁsmess

P;ELERGEES {HEAGTFONEHEWENGM&FIQ?&S

{STEMGSJBI'{ES}
: .
3
Assmr_wss:aUAL ﬁssaumsmm GUN 10
< UASSIS MOTORIST o3
ASSIST OFFICER o
i _asaSTFﬁaB:FAﬂeLE R 1
AS&S'EANCE . 14

FPage 2

or A7

252017 10.57



CR-2-7

HERTFDRD P’OLi{:E Count Percent

"'ﬂmms TOPROPERTY
BEBRIS IN THE HOADWAY - -
CEBRIST52
OHBETICPROBIEMS .~ .. - = . T SIS
D!SAE-LE\."EH!—CLE ' . T g

oistuRsaNce
"+ DISTURBING'PEACE
COGCASETH1

S FOLLOWUPT GALL
FOLE.GW up '

oy
.ﬂf

EATICOLD EXPOSURE -
HEMORRRAGEAACERATIONS
ANDRUNTS?

ILLEGALLY PARKED

LEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE
NTOXICATED P'Eﬂssmm '
INVESTIGATION . . : T S
“LARGENY T

BSIF AR SRR IS RS VN CE

G.18%

]
L&)

£.068%

MAGISTRATE REQUEST
CAD Heport 5

L.37%

Page 4 OF 17 FI26/2017 10:57



HERTFORD FOLICE

mééc FIRE

*iif;—-,.;mmms ASSIST ISABLED, MOTORIST- -

NEIGHBORHOOD PATROL

V- HORE COMPLAINT
" oTHER
| OVERDOSEIP ISONING (INGESTION)
PANHANDUNG
: Pmmum
PATROLBUSINESS
- PATROLFOOT - R
' "Fagﬁmmcwct-ﬁmaamﬁﬂ.qsscmﬁm‘sﬁ
- PRISONER . cusromf '
PROWLER
. PROWLER T14 -
'Psv{:mﬁ.rnicmsuc}RMAL BEHAVIORISUICIDE ATTEMPT
' PUBLIC SERVICE CALL -

' RECKLESS DRIVING To4
:REGE}VEHPRUFEHTY
" RGEBERY )
SECURITY CHECK
- .--;;;ESERVEPAPERM___
N SERVE PAPERS '

SERVICEGALL
. [SERVICECAULC23 .
sHoPueTCsr
SHORUETER' . % .

SHOTSFIRED
.. . BICKPERSON: (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS)
" SITISERVE WG PAPERS
5+ SMOKE ALARM
| SMAKE CALL
'ESFﬂ: Assasﬂméﬁm- o
STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRALMA
- ‘STRANDED MOTORIST :
y s r:stfE {cw.}fmmmsﬂ ISCHEMIC ATTACK IT‘i.ﬁ.}

' SUSPICIOUS AGTIITY

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE { PERSON) -
BUSPICIOUS PERSON
 +SUSPICIOUSVEHIGLE

TRAFFICSTOP

CAD Repor 5 Page 5 of

RN
i

o4
L
. B
5
L
RIS
S
s
T

Vea
|

2512017 1057



HERTFORD POLICE

CRA-9

Count Percent

TRANSPORT SUBJECT
7 TRAUMATIC INIURIES (SPECIFIC)
; RESPASS;NG

) ﬁﬁ#ﬁaﬁéé’z‘éﬁiﬁéé '
UNCONSOIGUSIFAINTING (NEAR) -

o H'FiL!TIESR QUEST {WATER!ELECTRECAL]

L VARDALISN
VAHDALFSM C-IGQ

PORTATIOH INCIDENTS (AGCIDENT)

B
e

= AORE £ EB s b oax RS G D bR

Tatal Retcords For HERTFORD POLICE

1603 Dept CaflsfTolal Calls 29.70%

HERTFORE} FUSLIG WGRKS

ONATER /ELECTRICAL).

Percent

25.57%

28.57%

Total Records For HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS

Bepl CallsiTotal Calls 0.13%

EHTEHCO%.FHTY FD

TRANSFERRED 811 CALL
WOODS /BRUSHFIRE -

Count Percent

Totat Records For ENTER{:GLFNW FD ' 43 ) Dept CallsTotal Calis 0.80%
MAGISTRATE OFFICE Count
ASSAULTISEXUAL RSSM.FL?!STU?-E GUn 1
. ASSIST.OFFICER . o E
BEE N PROGRESS 2
CAD Report 5

Page & of 147

FR2GR01T 1057



cra M

Total Records For WG DOT 23 Dept GallsdT olat Cals DA%
NG FORESTRY Colnt
BRUSH FiRE 1
o+ FIREBRUSHIWOODS FIRE . o 3
UFIRECONTROLLED BURN 5
..~ FIREVEHICLE FIRE o1
" WOODS /BRUSH FRE 1
Tolad Records For MC FORESTRY 7 Dept CalsTolal Calls $13%
NC PRGBATmmpARoLE Count
_'jassaswﬂampmae N
* PUBLIC SERVIGE GALL .
Total Records For NG PROBATIONPAROLE

2 Bepl CallsiTolal Calls 0.04%
NG SHP Count
-~ -ASSIST OFFICER By
' cmas_ss &RECKLESS 18
DESRIS IN THE. Remwm 2
: '—"-,{;DEERiSTEE Tt
DiSFUTE Ty
B - 27:-: 1'—- A
ks
A
A g
Hrflir&é'ﬁaéﬁ'%s'i" o 2
~ - LARCENY © _ Lt
MAGISTRATE NEEDED 3
MAGISTRATE: REQUEST - A
MEET COMP Ga4 ) e
OTORIST ASSIST/ DISABLED MOTORIST S
OTHER 2
: PUBLIC SERVICE CALL B
 RACING VEHICLE T
- RECKLESSORMING 194 - . N
’ SUSP‘ICE{}HSﬁCTI‘u’iW{UEH!CLE!PERSEIM R
TR&FFIC LT Tig '
510 : o .10
' TRAEF#CITR&NSFDRT&‘POM INCIDENTS {AGCFDEN? 58
TRANSFERGMCAL - 1
Tams#sm:tan streAl e 2
WELLBEINGCas 1 ;
Tolal Records For NG SHP 148  Dept Cals/Tcial Galls 27 1%
HC W‘iLDLiFE Count
IMALCASE - - I S
ANIMAL CONTROL 4 33.33%
CAD Report 5

Page 8 Of 47

TERINMT 10:57



MAGISTRATE OFFIE

DISPUTE
.. DISRUPTIVEPERSON © . . o
DJS'H}REANCE -

o HANGHUPL Y

"mmssmaﬂ

HAGISTRATE NEEDED - o
MAGISTRATE REGUEST
MENTAL SUBJECTT05
s

- PRISONERINGUSTODY . .
'"Puaucsaﬂwcawt‘ C

'fsmssavswcpapsas T
SE.FE.JEGTEN cusmav

2.75%

- TRANSPORT.SUBJECT
TRESPASSING T13

» UNAUTHORIZED useE

" \WARRANTS FOR ARREST

Total Records For MAGISTRATE OFFIGE

G ek B

218 Bepl Galls/Tolal Cails 4.04%

NG DOT

g
5
&
8
2

o

DEAD ANIMAL T45
BEBRISIN THE ROADWAY

TRAFFIC 1SSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS OUT 1 ETc, ;
o TRAFFIGUGHT TS ,
TREES Dcwn '

Yk a ' maued o Ten a

CAD Raport 5 Page ¥ OfF 17 TI2EM20%7 10:57



eRA-T %
NG WILDLIFE

Count Percent
' NG,*NCMENT S T T - =

GAMEAWILDLIFE T87
HUNTIRGVIOLATION .~ 2 .+ 0
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL
Total Records For NG WILDLIFE

12 Dept CallsfTelal Calls 4.22%

NISHTINGALE HELICOPTER

 TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION ﬁdcléEN?S”{Abé:lﬁENﬁ
| TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFICH
Total Reoards For NIGHTINGALE NELICOPTER

3 Dept CallsiTotal Galls

Ko Unils Count
ABDOMINAL PAINIPROBLERS 2
+ ALARM BANK OR BURGLAR ot
m:mn&.cémol. ) Ty
| 2
EﬁéATPHHG PROEE.EMS o .
-3
1
" GLEAR RADIOS / WEEKLY PAGER TEST -

C@IWLSEGHSJSEEZURES

BRIVERS E..lGENSEf Resasrﬂmam
’-"-'Escnﬂ“r'fss o
' FDLi.OW—LFF'

CKPERSON {SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS)

smssﬁvE IVC PAPERS

STROKE (CVANTRANSIENT ISCHEIC ATTACK (TIA)
suspmaous ﬂ.crwm* (VEHICLE / PERSON}

mnFFammspﬂnmﬂsm INCIDENTS mccsaEm'

TRANSFER 011.CALL

TRANSFERRED 811 CALL

TRESPASSING T3 © .

WILDLIFE f HUNTING VIOLATION

Total Records For Mo Uimits

'

B L B L N T R

63 Depl CalisiTatal Calis 1.17T%

PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS

_BE_JRHS {S%ES}!EEPLB&GN {ELAST}
CONVULSIONSISEIZURES

CAD Repart 5 Page 9 Of 117 FI2B0LF 10:57



CR2-I3

2 Dept Calls/Total Calks F.O£%

Tolal Records For PASOUOTANK-CAMOEN EMS

PERQUEHAHS €0 514 Count Percent

ALARM E.EVATOR T
ﬂ.zetrma CASE '

ASSISTANGE
.. -CARELESS& RECKLESS:

- TCHEAR RADLE}SIWEEHL‘{ PAGER TEST
CONTROLBURN R
.. DEBRISIN THE RORDWAY
- DisPUTE
DisTumrBANGE - .
’neecmﬁm ST

o am-:esm:: VIOLENGE E}RDER

DRILL (FIRE ! mmné; E’ﬁ:’.;

" FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING
FE.ENERAL ESCORT

m&jp :gaa‘c'm S
MAGISTRATE NEEOED
MAGISTRATE REQUEST
. MISUSE§i4 )
"MISUSEOFBH
MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST -

. TR#EFIC#TRKNSFGRTA‘HOH fNCII}EHTS {ACEEDENT}
| TRANSFER 911 CALL

CAD Report 5 Fage 43 ©Of 17 H2SIAMT 1057



PERQUAMANS 50 931

CRAILY

TRANSFERREDS11 CALL
TRANSFERRED CALL

U'E‘ii.lTEES REQU’EST FM'#.TER ! EE.ECTRECHL}

VIARRANTS FOR ARREST
L WIATER PHOELEWQLFIAGE
WELL BEING £89

Tutal Recurds Far PERQUHMHS CO 911

’ ', ,wam PRGELEM (FE‘RSEJM BDWN] MEDiCAL Aumm S

Count Percent

635 Dept CallsfTomm Colls

PERQUIMANS ©O D85

ASS.ﬁEJLT!SEKUAL ASSAULT.I‘STUN Gi.iN

£1.84%
Count Percent
2 28.57%

wE;L BEING 85 14.20%
Totai Reconds For PERQUIMANS GO 0SS Cepd CalleiTolal Calls 0.13%
FERCLUIMANS CO EMS Count Parcent

ARMED RC}EBERY
ASS:&ULTFSE}(LN AESAUE.T#’SHIN GLIN

ASSISTANCE

BACK PMN}{NOMTRAUMR‘E’IC OR NON-RECENT. TRAU&M} :
ELDDD E}RH‘-"'JS

Péﬁﬁem’ N '

BURNS/(SCALDSVEXPLOSION {BLAST): - —

CARBON Moﬁox:aammmmmwmmem

CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH -
CARELESS & RECKLESS o

DISPUTE
CISTURBANCE
" GoMEsTIC
DOMESTIG T8 - =
DRUNK PERSON TS5

EYE PROBLEMBANJURIES
T RIGHT

CAl Regort 5 Page 11

FH.ENFCHEST BISGO&%FDRT EMGN-TR&UM.HTIE}

of

17

1
8 ..

oy 0.21%
X

621%

50%

' 0.21%

T 0.21%

T 372%

021%

B I A

FI25/2017 1057



C s

F‘ERQU!E&AHS GO Eﬂs

' FEHEACTIVATEDMM
* FIREALARM. : A
rIREERUSHIWOESFERE T
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN..

FIRE éLEGTRjCALFlRE N

I HEADAGHE i o

HEART P PRGB&.E?HS.I'A T

. - HEATICOLDEXPOSURE. -
' 'HEM{JRRHAGEMCER&EONS

"-_.f.s'm\.rt-:e'.T Gf '!'_EB_N B

 MAGISTRATE NEEDED

CCOMgTUALAD -

'NON-EMERGENCY TRANGPORT

- .. OVERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTION)

N ?REGNAM{IWGHELDB[R‘FHMISGARRMGE

CTRAFFIC CONTRﬂL
TRAFFICSTOR ™ -7 -
TRAFF]C!TR&NSPGRTATIGN INCIDENTS mcc:neam
TRAINING EOa
T resmmmrsnmcsumpmmnw CARE
FREN ISEERREDITCALL .
TRAUMATIC INJURIES {SPECFFIC}
mcamlcwmmws {NEAR). :
UNKNCWN PROBLEN (PERSON Doww} MEDICAL ALARM
- WELLBE ca et
" WELL BEING CHECK

2, o WOODSIBRUSH EIRE -

Tuta! Resords For PERDE}J?-!A.NS CG EME 484 Dwepl CallsfTotal Calls 8.97%
PERGQUIMANS CO 50 Count Percent
ABﬂ VI'DL&"'I{)N 1 0.05%

mam &ﬁﬁl{ OR BURGLAR 29 1.56%
ALARM RESIDENTIAL 24
. ALARMSCHOOL :

ALARMIPANIG

LBMESATIACKS. - = o g

CAD Report 5

Page 12 Of 17 712512017 10:57



PERQUIMANS C0 50

AN!MM. CASE

AFEMEB F’ERSCJN

ﬁSS.t‘-.ULTISEKUﬁL Assnumswm aun
o ASSIST MOTORIST .
assasr o;sscssz

- “BREATTEMPTEDTOLD -
| BBEINPROGRESS
. BOATING INGIDENT, - I
T BOLO T ATL (ATTEMPT TO Lacme;s
: i-;.aEﬂEA ?'_{-GVFRDELEMS :
BURNS {scA;.asuExPLosmﬂ EEILAS‘F}
L CABLEPOLE ER S
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATOFW maes*rmaam

CHAP?ER 9@ DRUG ACTNH'?

HEST PNMCEEST mscor-n FORY {N{)N—TRJ'&UMATIC}

DAMAGE T0 PROPERTY
.- DEBRIS N THE ROADWAY
OEBRIS TS
i DIABETIC:PROBLEMS.
| DISABLE w—:H:ca.E
- DISPUTE-
’ 'i}mumwﬁ PERSGN
‘DISTURBANGE .
GESTURBlMG FEA{:E
- DOG TASE S
 boMESTIC
-DOMESTIC T18. -

bt o o bR tn

QOMES?lc'wc}LEa\mE oﬁn&n

I}RUG PGS;SESS con

‘ESCORT
- - ESCORTTS9.
EVICTION

FIRE ﬁl{jﬁ\ki;?é;j ALARM
. FIREALARM :
" FIRE BRUSH f WOODS FIRE
TRE:ILEGAL BURN

{:ADRei:oﬁs - Page 13 Of 17

RO AT

FI2BE2057 1057



PERQUIMANS GO 50

F!RE SD-‘EELL OF SMOKE / BURNING

BVESTGATION
WCIMENTALSUBSECT

VESTOCKIN THE ROADWAY
wssmcxra i
touomusie
- MAGISTRATE NEEDED -
MESTR&TEREQUES‘F '
MEET COMP G447 5.
MENTAL SUBJECT T8

MISSING PERSON f RUNAWAY
... MISSINGAOST TB2
| MISUSE 911 h
MOTORISTASSIST / DISABLED. MOTORIST
ﬂGESE campmsm? '

PROWLER
. PROWLER T14
CAD Report &

Page 14 of 17 TI2612017 10:57



CELL-1&

Count Percant
¥ 0.38%

PERCILHMANS CO S0
PSYCHI.HTFE!CI&B?&DRE-ML EEH&VEGRJSU[CIDE ATTEMPT

REcmessmmwsm h

REGOVER PROPERTY.

aoﬁ.s'} Rémms 'r4'r

T SECURITY c:-ascx""' '
- SERVEPARERCA ..
 SERVE PAPERS

- SERVE. wmﬂm_?s FOR ARREST
ssmrﬁ:s CALL '

SHOTS ERED
SHOTSFIRED TEs - o
SICK PERSON {spscmc amsmosss; anisc uuqsss:

STANDBY BALL GAME
STOR SIGNS. .

- STROKE {GW\}I‘I’RANSIENT ISCHEMIC M-mcx{m;
SUEJECT 1N CUSTODY

. < SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY
susprcacms ACTIVITY (VEMICLE ! Fsasem

BUSPICIOUS VEHIGLE
o THEERGSO. .o .
THHEA‘E‘S

THREATS TO HARM GT2
.- TRAFEIC CONTROL
TRAFFIC LIGHT T49

7 0.36%

;- TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC)

TRESPASSNG 13
: 'mumaatzsausa e
| UNCONSCIOUS/FANTING (NEAR)
- UHKNGMPRQBUEH{PERS&'@ DOWE) - MEGICAL ALARM
CAE} Repms

C@m Mm@ e

Page 15 OF 17 ' 712503017 10:57



PERQLAMANS CO S0

Cr2~19

Count Percent

UNLOCK VEHICLE

VANDALISM: -

v#.uaamsu Cas

VEHICEES ONROADMIAY -~
VWANTED 7 STOLEN INQUIRY
ARRANTS FOR ARREST

WELL Bsms cas

'%'EDS;BRESH FRE
- WRIT OF FOSSESSION -

Al 2.18%

Tﬂ‘laE Records For ?ERQLHEE#.NS Cﬁ S‘O

1854 Depl Calis/Tolal Calls 34.35%,

PERQLUIMANS COQ WATER

ALARM WATER DEPT
-, UTIITIES REGUEST (WATER / ELEGTREDN.}
WATER LEAKAGF '

~Toral Records Fm'FER{m:MMAs COWATER 24" Depl CalisiTotal Calls 0445
PERCUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE DIVE TEAR Court Percent
BOATING INGIDENT z 40.00%
TRAINING 2 40.00%

Tolal Revords For PERQUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE DVETERM 5 Depl CalsiToldl Gal YT
WINFALL FD Count Femen!

FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM
- FIREALARM - o

Total Records For WINFALLED

Dept CaltsfTotal Calls 0.54%

WINFALL PD

BAD Repurl 5




CR-R ~20

WINFALL PR Count Percent
MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST 1 1.18%
- PUBLIC SEEWICE CALL '
sacuamr EE-!EGﬂ )

SUSPICIOUS ACTRITY
SUSPICIOUS ACTMTY.(VEHICLE PERSON)-
TRAFFIC CONTROL

o TRAFFICSTOP: ...

TRAFF WRANSFOR?AT!ON IkCSDENTS ’ACCII}EN'F}

Total Records For WINFALL PO B85 Dept Calls/Total Calls 1.5T%
wmmLL PUBLIC WORKS Count Percant
o ALARMWATER DEPT . o N
TutaiﬂecﬂmsFer mmmu#s.:sucmmcs 1 DeplCalsfTotal Calls 0.07%
Total Records 5387

CAD Report & Page 17 OF 17 TG0 10:57



R3-1
{ EMERGENCY ¢
{f' % PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
: P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phene - (252) 426-3306 Fax

EMS Peer Review Committee
Meeting Minutes - July 27, 2017 - 5:30 pm

Those attending: Jonathan Nixon, Frank Heath, Dr. Samantha Furia, John Witson, Melissa Bilger, Kaili Nixon, Ashley
Stoop, Mark Symons, Jim Grosjean and Krystal Agosta,

The meeting was called to order by Dr. Samantha Furia at 5:30 po,

The minutes from the April 13, 2017 meeting were approved after motion by Frank Heath and second by Ashiey Stoop.

New member — Melissa Bilger - Sentara Albemarte Medical Center Representative/Liaison. Approved after motion
from D, Furis, second by Jim Grosjean.

The following reports were made:

Dr. Samantha Furia - Medical Director - MNothing to report.

Ed Muzznlin — County Conumissipner — Absent. —Mr. Muzzulin provided an email noting that he was pleased the
Commissioners were able to fund the move to Paramedic in the FY 17-18 Budget.

Frank Heath — County Manager — Echoed that Perquimans County will be funding the move to the Paramedic level and
that taxes are not being raised at this time. There was a reserve that they were able to use to help fund the move.

Mark Symons — Rescue Squad Chief - 50" Anniversary September 17%, 3p-5p at the Emergency Services Building

Jim Grosjean — Training Officer/Shift Supervisor - Monthly Con-Ed is going well. Jim and Jonathan attended QRV

training and hit A LOT of cones. EMS and 911 Training Officers attended Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM)
training in Greenville.

Krystal Agosto — 911 Training Officer/Shift Supervisor — Hired one full-time telecommunicator that will be moving from
part-time to full-time effective August 1%, Will be advertising for more part-time employees. One part-time employee
has completed their DCI classes, all four of the part-time employees have completed Sheriffs’ Standard Class. One part-
time employee is scheduled for an EMD class in September. ‘Training program (EMD & Sheriffs’ Standards) has been
implemented and NC Aware training is scheduled to being in October. The 911 Center is still working with National Q in
regards to the QA process but there were some technical difficulties that have put us behind in the process.

Dale Hunter ~ EMS Safety Officer/Shift Sapervisor — Absent.

Joitn Wilson — EMS Education Coordinator — Continuing their accreditation process and were able to get over several
hurdles that were thought to take longer. Motivation to fill the gap because there are very few nationally accredited
programs in Northeast NC. Online monthly continuing education is still an option. There are also in class options as well
as hybrid options. COA is fully supportive of Perquimans EMS maving to the Paramedic level,



CRE-2
Ashiey Stoop — District Health Department Representative - Trying to get Medical Reserve Corp. back up and running.

Have hired & part-time health educator to help. In the midst of mosquito surveillance to monitor the Zika virus, Ovardose

prevention prejects. Project Lazarus money has dried up. Looking at getting overdose prevention training for firse
responders.

Melissa Bilger — Sentara Albemarte Medical Center RepresentativesLigison — Crystal Baker,
Sentara Neurology is coordinating and developing the Stroke Program to make it
coordinator, Jenny Perry. Sentara Healing Center has been started and should be
brought up about which Stroke Screening will be used (LA or Cincinnati}. BFA

DMNP; an extension of
more efficient. There is 2 new team
finished by November. Discussion was
ST is being used at SAMC.

Kaili Nixon — Vidant Chowan Hospitai — Upgrading EPIC, computer charting system on August 12th and the 14%,.

Information has been passed along to Jonathan in regards to patients that live in this service area, in Plymouth and Bertie
that have an LVAD. These patients have to have a dappler to check their blood pressure. Working on a grant for Acute
Stroke Ready and hope to be certified by 2018. Pre-

grant for educational funds to partner with EMS and First Eesponders
and as soon as that is ready agencies will be invited

out. The topic of transports was brought up once Perquimans goes
Paramedic. Also had a question about which stroke screering will be used.

Quality Assurance —The QA Topics for the 3 quarter will be Cardiac Arrest and Heart Problems.

Robert Glover - NCOEMS - Office in Kinston, sharing facility with Eastern Regional Branch of Emergency

Management, co-located there. EM TFoday or NC EMS Expo is the first week in October in Greenshoro, NC. NCis
hosting the National EMS Conference called EMS T

oday in February of 2018 in Charlotte. State is working with the
coordinating agency; the conference is $450.00 but ¢

hey have worked out & deal that anyone that attends the conference in
October will get $300.00 off of the Nationa} Conference that will be held in Charlotte.

Emergency Services Director - Jonathan Nixon made the following report:

Emergency Management

= Mitigation for Humricane Matthew continues. 2
Resiliency Redevelopment Plan is complete,
Continue to be active in the DPR 1 and DAWG meetings.

Jarvis Winslow & Tom Ponte attended the recent NCEM Forum,

Perquimans is serving as the 2017 Chair for the DAWG (Disaster Awareness Work Group).

Approved Contract for Debris Manapement & Debris Monitoring effective July 1%,
Approved budget requests:

o 82,500 increase per fire dept (570,000)
¢ $10,000 for Capital Outlay ~ New 150 hp Honda outboard WR2

properties have been denied for elevation/buyout. County

. 8 & &

EMS

Qur EMS Billing Clerk will retire at the end of September and Him Grosjean will become our Compliance Officer
August ¥,
Several calls have been reviewed, some by Dr. Furia since we last met with appropriate action taken.
¢ New Video Laryngoscopes have been placed in all ambulances.
* Budget Requests:

o © portable VHF radios

o Wireless device for Zone 1

o Funding to implement a Paramedic Program effective lanuary 2018

* Updated Shift Supervisor Job Description

Interviewed today for EMS Shift Supervisor
New Job Description for Paramedic
New Job Description for Compliance Officer

In the process of lining up demos for LifePackl5 and Zoll X Monitors for staff to review
Meeting scheduled with NCOEMS on August 8°

Working with regional Training Gfficers to review Paramedic Protocols
2



CL3-2

011 Communications

STAFFING

« 1 New Full-Time Telecommunicator — Tiffany Haynes
* Advertising for Part-Time Telecommunicators

TRAINING
* I Part-Time employee has completed DCI Classes
* 4 Part-Time employees has completed Sheriffs’ Standards Class
* I Part-Time employee is scheduled for an EMD class
* Training program (EMD & Sheriffy’ Standards) has been implemented
*  NCAware training is scheduled to begin in October

EGQUIPMENT

*  Tower Sites continue to be visited monthly by EM

* EM and 911 Staff continue to work with Jim McKeever of Global Communications on the County-
Wide Radio Analysis.

* Back-Up 911 Center Update

Installation of the new upgraded Motoroia 5500 Console Radio System complete

*  Duplicate phone equipment to be installed in Chowan has arrived. Waiting on install,

* Additional capacity has been added to the recorder.

* 130’ tower instatled at the ES Bldg by Sabre Industries and Sink Towers.

*  Our expected completion date for the Back-Up 911 Center has been pushed back to
December 2017 as Chowan 911 is having difficulty getting approval for their tower
project. They do have an RFP out for bids.

APPROVED BUDGET REQUESTS:

*  Decommission PCHS tower due to mechanical failure

Trim woods line at the Winfall tower and paint the tower to meet FAA regulations
*  Cabinet & arms for EMD card sets to be mounted at the consoles

*  Duplicate router for the ES Building

*  CAD interface for NCIC

Oid Business

* EMS Diversion Plan — Afier much discussion regionally, we will not be putting together a formal program.
However, there is a commitment to partner with local hospitals for what's best for the patient.
+ EMS System Plan Revisions ~ 3 sections were reviewed:
o Section 2 Communications
o Section 5 Personnel
o Section 6 Data Collection .
o Motion moved to approve by Frank Heath, 2™ by Mark Symons.
* AEMT to Paramedic Timeline — Jonathan Nixon reviewed the following timeline:
Jume 2017

-Perquimans County Commissioners approved FY17-18 budget, which included funding for a
Paramedic Program (June 19, 2017)

July 2017

-Jim Grosjean transitions to Compliance Officer
-Update Shift Supervisor Job Descriptions
-Advertise for 3 Paramedic Shift Supervisors

3



Cr3-Y

August 2017

-Hire 1 Paramedic Shift Supervisor

-Begin application process for NCOEMS

-Begin application process for DHHS {Narcotics)

September 2017

-Purchase equipment {3 Monitors, Narcotic Lock Boxes, Intracsseous Dril} Kits, Cricothyrotomy
Kits, gtc.)

-Gain EMS System Plan update approvat from the EMS Peer Review Commitice
-Submit DHHS application

Crctober 2017
-Hire 2 Paramedic Shift Supervisors
-Update billing rates to reflect Paramedic care and take to Commissioners for approval

Movember 2017

-Advertise for 2 Full-time Paramedics and Part-time Paramedics
-Submit application to NCOEMS
~Order Paramedic drugs

December 2017
-Hire 2 Full-time Paramedics to start January 2618

January 2018

-Pay all Full & Part-time Paramedics at new rate
-OEMS Inspection of all Ambulances
-Begin providing Paramedic Services

MNew Business

¢ 2™ Quarter Chute Times & Chute Times Comparison was reviewed.

Perquimans EMS 2017 ist Quarter Chute Times
43906505 | 20170039 01/07/17 14:36 1683 |5
44796196 | 20170394 03/09/17 0733 184 | &
44627003 | 20170331 02/25/17 13:53 165 | 583
44398107 | 20170242 02/08/17 13:10 185 [ 6
44330575 | 20170227 02/05/17 18:17 ez | 10
44863085 | 20170021 01/04/17 08:18 185 |12
44038358 | 20170102 01/12/17 2027 161 | 16
421 1st Quarter Totai Patient Care Reports
3 0.71% Calls ever 10 minute chute

time
7 1.66% Calis over 5 minute chute

time
1st Quarter 2017 Average Chutes Time 1.50 | minutes
46095627 20170882  06/05/17 12:42 164 [ 5
45635850 20078707 05/05/17 01:05 165 | &

4



45893650 | 20170807 | 05/23/17 0R:59

Il [ &
46051314 | 20170836 | 05/28/17 12:07 161 | 7.83
45562347 | 20170683 | 05/01/17 07-41 164 | 9.37

+ 2" Quarter Mutual Aid Requests were reviewed as follows:
o Chowan EMS 2
o Gates EMS !
o Pasguotank EMS 2
o Nightingale 3
o Eastears 4

* S0OG 114 — Expectations (modification)
*  50G 120 - Incident Command
*  S0G 121 - Use of Impairing Substances

Additional Comments / Concerns

Next Meeting Schedule — October 26", starting at 17:30.

Adisarnment

SOG 114, 120 & 121 were approved after motion by D Furta and second by John Wilson.

CrR3-5

Respectfully Submitted by Jim Grosjean, Secretary and Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director,



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	CUD-17-01 & Rezoing Request - Kos Jackson
	Preliminary Plat Review - The Moorings at Albemarle
	Minute Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Fall Litter Sweep Resolution
	Surplus Equipment Resolution
	Board Reappointments
	Fiscal Monitoring Reports for Trillium
	Single Family Rehab 2017 Documentation
	Assistance Policy
	Procurement Policy
	Pre-Application Form

	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

